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PART NOTIFICATION

ITEM Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses as applicable for the following persons

The issuers directors

Business Address Residential Address

Clifford Mansfield Jr 181 Elm Street Glenhaven Circle

Biddeford ME 04005 Saco ME 04072

David Briggs 181 Elm Street 51 Wild Dunes Way Unit

Biddeford ME 04005 Old Orchard Beach ME 04064

Richard Hull III Park One Eleven 429 Goodwins Mills Road

409 Alfred Street Lyman ME 04002

Biddeford ME 04005

Michael Morel 181 Elm Street 132 Hills Beach Road

Biddeford ME 04005 Biddeford ME 04005

Wayne Sherman 181 Elm Street Pilgrim Lane

Biddeford ME 04005 Saco ME 04072

The issuers officers

Business Address Residential Address

Clifford Mansfield Jr 181 Elm Street Glenhaven Circle

President and Treasurer Biddeford ME 04005 Saco ME 04072

Robert Theriault 181 Elm Street 156 Lyman Street Ext

Assistant Treasurer Biddeford ME 04005 Westbrook ME 04092

The issuers general partners

Not applicable

Record owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

CedeCo 53.85%

do Depository Trust Co
P.O Box 863 Bowling Green Station

New York NY 42716

Meredith McLaughlin 7.84%

P.O Box 643363

Vero Beach FL 32964



Beneficial owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

The issuers common stock is traded in the over-the-counter market The issuer is not aware of any persons who are

beneficial owners of more than percent of any class of the issuers equity securities except as follows

Meredith McLaughlin 8.60%

P.O Box 643363

Vero Beach FL 32964

Promoters of the issuer

Not applicable

Affiliates of the issuer

The issuer has no affiliates other than its directors and executive officers identified in Item 1a and above

Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering

Verrill Dana LLP One Portland Square P.O Box 586 Portland ME 04112-0586

Each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering

The issuer has not engaged an underwriter with respect to the proposed offering but may do so in the future

ITEM Application of Rule 262

State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the disqualification

provisions set forth in Rule 262

They are not

If any such person is subject to these provisions provide full description including pertinent names dates

and other details as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for waiver of such

disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or denied

Not applicable

ITEM Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer confirm that the

following description does not apply to the issuer The issuer has not had net income from operations of the

character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years

Such description does not apply to the issuer

ITEM Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters dealers or salespersons

The issuer currently plans to offer the securities through selling agent in the following states Maine

Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut New Hampshire and Maryland

List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters dealers or

salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered



This offering of securities is subject to preemptive rights in favor of existing shareholders and the issuer plans to

give written notice of such preemptive rights to all shareholders To the extent that record or beneficial owners in

other states elect to exercise preemptive rights the issuer plans to offer and sell the securities directly to such

shareholders in such states

ITEM Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers within

one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A state the name of such issuer the title and amount of securities

issued the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for computing

the amount thereof the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued

Not applicable The issuer has not issued any unregistered securities within one year prior to the filing date

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers which were

sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any person who at the time was

director officer promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of such securities or was an underwriter of any

securities of such issuer furnish the information specified in subsections through of paragraph

Not applicable

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for exemption from

the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for such exemption

Not applicable

ITEM Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any

securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A If so describe fully the present or proposed offering

The issuer is not currently offering or contemplating the offering of any other securities

ITEM Marketing Arrangements

Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to Item above

or to any selling securityholder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes To

limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the period of distribution

To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered For withholding commissions or otherwise to hold

each underwriter or dealer responsible for the distribution of its participation

None

Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises discretionary

authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be confirmed

The issuer has not engaged any underwriter in connection with the offering

ITEM Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for such

purpose on contingent basis or at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter had

material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its

subsidiaries as promoter underwriter voting trustee director officer or employee furnish brief statement of the

nature of such contingent basis interest or connection



None

ITEM Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

Indicate whether or not publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification If so

indicate the dates of publication and of the last communication with prospective purchasers

On or around December 2009 the issuer mailed Rule 254 solicitation of interest letter to all shareholders known

to the issuer as residing in selected states Maine Massachusetts and Florida copy of such letter was

simultaneously mailed to the Commission The most recent communication with any such prospective purchasers

regarding such solicitation occurred on or around February 2010



PART II- OFFERING CIRCULAR

See attached Preliminary Offering Circular



Preliminary Offering Circular

Dated August 12 2010

COVER PAGE

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
Exact name of Company as set forth in Charter

Type of securities offered Common Stock

Maximum number of securities offered 31000 shares

Minimum number of securities offered no minimum

Price per security $67.50 per share

Total proceeds If minimum sold $0

See Question Nos and 10 If maximum sold $2092500

Is commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering Yes No

If yes what percent is commission of price to public Not applicable

Is there other compensation to selling agents Yes No

Is there finders fee or similarpayment to any person Yes No

See Question No 22

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained Yes No

See Question No 26

Is this offering limited to members of special group such as employees of

the Company or individuals Yes No

See Question No 25

Is transfer of the securities restricted Yes No

See Question No 25

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN TillS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT SEE QUESTION NO FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT
THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR iN THIS OFFERING

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEiR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

This Company
Has never conducted operations

II
Is in the development stage

Is currently conducting operations

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year

Other Specify

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states None The offering is being

made in selected states in reliance on available securities registration exemptions See Question No 25
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THE COMPANY

Exact corporate name Biddeford and Saco Water Company

State and date of incorporation Maine March 12 1881

Street address of principal office 181 Elm Street Biddeford ME 04005

Company Telephone Number 207 282-1543

Fiscal year December 31

month/day

Persons to contact at Company
with respect to offering C.S Mansfield Jr

Telephone Number

if different from above same

RISK FACTORS

List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most substantial risks to an

investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or which otherwise make the offering one of high

risk or speculative i.e those factors which constitute the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole

or in part or not provide an adequate return

The failure of this offering to generate sufficient net proceeds could jeopardize the Companys
ability to issue additional mortgage bonds in the future Under its mortgage indenture the Company

may not issue additional bonds if the principal amount of bonds to be outstanding would exceed 66-

2/3% of the cost or fair value of permanent improvements extensions and additions to its plant The

indenture also limits the amount of long-term debt the Company may obtain in relation to its equity

These limitations are intended to provide security to bondholders and essentially require that the

Company fund at least 33-1/3% of its construction budget with equity including retained earnings or

short-term debt The size of the Companys mortgage debt as percentage of plant cost/value has

increased over time Currently the Company is unable to issue significant additional mortgage bonds or
other long-term debt until it increases its capital

The Companys costs of operation are significantly affected by govermnental regulations The

Company must comply with local state and federal regulations pertaining to water utility operations

The United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Maine Drinking Water Program have

established waterquality standards and rules and regulations for operating practices Failure to comply

with applicable rules and regulations could subject the Company and its employees to fines or other

penalties including possible license suspension For more information see Item 3i

The rates the Company may charge are subject to prior govermnental approval The Companys
ability to earn profits is largely dependent upon the rates it charges its customers These rates are

regulated by the Maine Public Utilities Commission MPUC The Company files rate increase

requests with the MIPUC from time to time to recover its investments in plant and equipment and

projected expenses The MPUC determines whether investments and expenses are recoverable the

length of time over which such costs are recoverable and the permitted rate of return on investments

Rate proceedings can be complex and expensive and the MPUC has very substantial discretion over

accounting measures that can significantly affect rate determinations

Due to the currently weak economic climate in the U.S and Maine there is risk that authorized

rates of return may be lower in upcoming rate adjustment proceedings than in prior proceedings

The Maine Public Utilities Commission authorized return on equity of 10.00% during the Companys
most recent rate proceeding which became effective as of March 2008 The authorized rates of

return approved by the MPUC for other water utilities since that date has remained at 10.00%

However authorized rate of return do fluctuate for example the Company was authorized return on

Offering Circular Page



equity of 9.7% in its rate proceeding completed on December 15 2003 and the IvIPUC has discretion

to consider current economic conditions in setting authorized returns recent example from outside

Maine is illustrative of this principle In that non-Maine case the regulatory commission ultimately

authorized return on equity of 10.00% which was below the 10.75% recommended by the commission

staff and the 11.00% that had been granted to the same utility in its most recent prior proceeding

Water consumption may continue to be hampered by economic weakness and unfavorable

weather patterns Water usage in the Companys service area has fallen well below expectations since

the Company completed its most recent rate adjustment proceeding in March 2008 The summer

weather in 2008 and especially 2009 was quite damp suppressing demand The economic slowdown

in Maine that began in 2008 has also reduced water demand both for industrial and commercial uses

Economic recovery in Maine has in the past tended to lag the nation In recent prior recessions

Maines economy has not been affected as deeply as the nation as whole but has tended to recover

more slowly than the nation as whole The reported unemployment rate not seasonally adjusted for

Maine was 8.2% in February 2010 Although unemployment in Cumberland County and York County

Maine is lower than in the State as whole unemployment remains considerably higher than in 2000-

2008 The Maine State budget for its 2010-2011 fiscal year has been repeatedly adjusted downward to

reflect revenue shortfalls The current economic climate may create an unfavorable environment for

upcoming rate adjustment proceedings and may cause an increase in accounts receivable due to slower

than normal payments

The Company depends on the availability of capital for expansion construction and

maintenance The Companys ability to fund construction and maintenance depends on the availability

of adequate capital There is no guarantee that the Company will be able to obtain sufficient capital in

the future or that the cost of capital will not be too high for future expansion and construction

The Companys unsecured line of credit expires annually The balance on the Companys unsecured

line of credit was $1674127 on December 31 2009 The line expires on June 30 2011 The

Companys bond indenture limits the total amount of debt that the Company may incur

Contamination of the Companys water supply could disrupt service and adversely affect its

revenues The Company obtains all of its water supply from the Saco River The river is susceptible to

possible contamination and pollution from man-made sources The Company has no ready alternate

source of supply and if the Saco River were to become seriously contaminated the Company could be

required to discontinue its operations until water quality is restored

10 The failure of this offering to generate sufficient net proceeds may adversely affect the future

earnings capacity of the Company In recent years the Companys earnings have not been sufficient

to fund necessary replacements and improvements of its capital plant thereby requiring the Company to

utilize debt as source of funding for these expenditures The amount of long-term and short-term debt

in relation to equity also affects the Companys permitted level of earnings under applicable utilities

regulations The Company is permitted greater rate of return on equity than on debt

11 Utilities are now considered possible target for terrorist attack The Company must consider what

measures may be taken to forestall future acts of sabotage vandalism or terrorism and endeavor to be

prepared with an appropriate emergency response plan Significant changes to plant and equipment

would require increased equity or if permitted increases in borrowings

12 The use of chlorine gas as disinfectant may be banned by federal regulation The Company
utilizes chlorine

gas as the primary disinfectant at its water treatment facility Legislation has been

considered in Congress to require utilities to use disinfectants that would pose less risk to the public in

the event of an accident or terrorist attack Alternative disinfectants are more costly and could require

significant modification of the Companys disinfectant storage and feed facilities

13 The offering price of Company common stock is arbitrary The offering price of $67.50 per share

bears no relationship to established value criteria such as designated multiples of net tangible assets or

earnings per share and should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Company

Regulated water utilities generally are not permitted to earn more than designated return on the book



value of their assets Historically when regulated water utilities are sold the purchase price has tended

to be at or near book value with adjustments depending upon market conditions the perceived capacity

for expansion and other factors

14 The price of share in this offering is significantly higher than the book value of the stock As of

December 31 2009 the tangible net book value per share was $39.52 This is approximately 58.5% of

the offering price As result investors participating in this offering will incur immediate and

substantial dilution Book value is determined by subtracting liabilities from tangible assets and

dividing the answer by the number of outstanding shares

15 There is very limited trading market for Company common stock you may not be able to resell

your shares at or above the price you pay for them The Companys common stock is traded

through an over-the-counter electronic quotation market operated by Pink OTC Markets Inc The stock

trades only sporadically usually in amounts of well less than 1000 shares per day Because of the

limited volume of trading sale of any significant number of shares of Company common stock in the

open market could cause the stock price to decline The Company is not subject to SEC public

reporting requirements and therefore market participants other than insiders typically have little

current information about the Company other than published stock trading prices and whatever annual

financial information was last provided to shareholders Due in part to these factors historical trading

prices for the Companys common stock may not reflect fair or accurate assessment of the market

value of the Companys stock

Note In addition to the above risks businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by

management In reviewing this Offering Circular potential investors should keep in mind other

possible risks that could be important

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

With respect to the business of the Company and its properties

Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do including what products or

goods are or will be produced or services that are or will be rendered

The Company is privately-owned water company regulated as public utility by the State of

Maine Public Utilities Commission The Companys operations date back to 1881 The Company
sells water to residential commercial municipal and industrial customers located in the southern

Maine communities of Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach and the Pine Pont section of

Scarborough The Company also occasionally sells water to the adjacent public water utility to the

south Kennebunk Kennebunkport Wells Water District primatily to enable that utility to satisfy

peak summertime demands

Describe how these products are to be produced or rendered and how and when the Company intends to

carry out its activities If the Company plans to offer new products state the
present stage of

development including whether or not working prototypes is in existence Indicate if completion of

development of the product would require material amount of the resources of the Company and the

estimated amount If the Company is or is expected to be dependent upon one or limited number of

suppliers for essential raw materials energy or other items describe Describe any major existing

supply contracts

The Company operates in conformity with standards of quality practice and procedure established

by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Maine Drinking Water Program

and is further regulated by the Maine Public Utilities Commission primarily in the financial and

customer service aspects of its business operations The Saco River is the source of supply for the

water sold by the Company The Saco River watershed upstream from the Companys intakes

covers an area of over 1700 square miles The peak rate at which the Company has ever drawn

water from the Saco River is less than 5% of the minimum flow in the Saco River past the

Companys intakes and so there is always sufficient quantity of water available to meet the

1/



Companys requirements The Company owns and operates treatment plant to process
the water

drawn from the Saco River producing finished water that complies with all current drinking water

regulations established by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Maine

Drinking Water Program

Under its mortgage indenture the material terms of which are set forth in Note to the attached

financial statements the Company may not issue additional bonds if the principal amount of bonds

to be outstanding would exceed 66-2/3% of the cost or fair value of permanent improvements

extensions and additions to its plant The indenture also limits the amount of long-term debt the

Company may obtain in relation to its equity The size of the Companys mortgage debt as

percentage of plant cost/value has increased over time which renders the Company unable to issue

significant additional long-term debt until it increases its equity

Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its products or services and

where applicable any recognized trends within that industry Describe that part of the industry and the

geographic area in which the business competes or will compete

The Company is authorized by legislative charter to provide services to the following communities

in southern Maine Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Lyman Dayton and Scarborough The

Company is also authorized to supply water to the Kennebunk Kennebunkport and Wells Water

District

Indicate whether competition is or is expected to be by price service or other basis Indicate by
attached table if appropriate the current or anticipated prices or price ranges for the Companys

products or services or the formula for determining prices and how these prices compare with those of

competitors products or services including description of any variations in product or service

features Name the principal competitors that the Company has or expects to have in its area of

competition Indicate the relative size and financial and market strengths of the Companys competitors

in the area of competition in which the Company is or will be operating State why the Company
believes it can effectively compete with these and other companies in its area of competition

The Company is privately-owned water company regulated as public utility by the State of

Maine Public Utilities Commission The Company holds monopoly for the services it provides

within its designated territory Current technology is not conducive to the development of

substantial competition for the monopoly services now provided by the Company

Note Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Company rather than the

industry in which the Company operates or will operate potential investors may wish to conduct their

own separate investigation of the Companys industry to obtain broader insight in assessing the

Companys prospects

Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or will employ in penetrating

its market or in developing new market Set forth in
response to Question below the timing and size

of the results of this effort which will be necessary in order for the Company to be profitable Indicate

how and by whom its products or services are or will be marketed such as by advertising personal

contact by sales representatives etc how its marketing structure operates or will operate and the basis

of its marketing approach including any market studies Name any customers that account for or based

upon existing orders will account for major portion 20% or more of the Companys sales Describe

any major existing sales contracts

The services provided by the Company are essential and provided under monopoly The

Company does not engage in advertising or marketing of its services Providing excellent customer

service is important to the Companys overall mission and Company employees are trained and

evaluated accordingly

Consistent with regulations established by the Maine Public Utilities Commission approximately

16% of the Companys revenues are derived from public fire protection charges These charges are

allocated proportionately among the towns of Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach and

Scarborough based upon the number of fire hydrants located in each community MPUC



ratemaking rules establish formula for determining that portion of
gross revenues that water

utilities should derive from public fire protection charges The rates charged by the Company for

public fire protection services are established in accordance with such rules

The Company provides its services to large and diverse set of residential commercial and

municipal customers and no one customer accounts for anywhere close to 20% of the Companys
annual revenues

State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of recent date within the last

90 days and compare it with the backlog of year ago from that date

The Company business is such that it does not have firm orders or backlogs As regulated public

water utility the Company is required to provide public water services within its service area to all

persons requiring such services

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures if any Indicate what types and

amounts of orders are included in the backlog figures State the size of typical orders If the Companys
sales are seasonal or cyclical explain

The Companys water sales are greater during the summer months There are two primary reasons

for this First water is used to irrigate lawns and gardens during the summer months Second there

is an increase in population in the coastal sections of the Companys service area during the summer

as well Typically revenues from winter quarters average between 22 and 24 percent of annual

revenues and summer quarters between 26 and 28 percent

State the number of the Companys present employees and the number of employees it anticipates it will

have within the next 12 months Also indicate the number by type of employee i.e clerical

operations administrative etc the Company will use whether or not any of them are subject to

collective bargaining agreements and the expiration dates of
any collective bargaining agreements

If this Companys employees are on strike or have been in the past three years or are threatening to

strike describe the dispute Indicate any supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements the Company
has or will have with its employees

The Companys current permanent staff is divided into the following classifications management

employees office/clerical meter reading water treatment and water distribution

The Company does not anticipate any significant change in staffing within the next 12 months

regardless of whether the offering is successfully completed The Company believes it enjoys very

good relations with its employees and that its workforce is stable The average number of years of

service for the Companys staff is approximately 16 years The Company has not experienced any

particular difficulty hiring workers when staff openings have occurred in the past The Companys
workforce does not belong to any union and the Company is not subject to any collective

bargaining agreement All employees are paid on an hourly or salaried basis depending upon job

responsibilities All employees receive package of benefits which includes medical insurance

dental insurance life insurance vacation leave sick leave and pension benefits All wages and

benefits for employees are approved by vote of the Companys Board of Directors

Describe generally the principal properties such as real estate plant and equipment patents etc that

the Company owns indicating also what properties it leases and summary of the terms under those

leases including the amount of payments expiration dates and the terms of any renewal options

Indicate what properties the Company intends to acquire in the immediate future the cost of such

acquisitions and the sources of financing it expects to use in obtaining these properties whether by

purchase lease or otherwise

The Company owns an office building with associated lot in Biddeford construction garage with

associated lot in Saco water treatment plant with associated lot located on the Saco River in

Biddeford two primary pump stations one to pump water from the Saco River into the treatment

plant and the other to pump water from the treatment plant into the distribution system 7.5

million gallon finished water storage reservoir with associated lot three distribution storage

standpipes with associated lots and having combined total storage volume of 3.3 million gallons
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approximately 235 miles of distribution and transmission mains approximately 16200 service

connections approximately 15200 meters and approximately 1200 fire hydrants Essentially all

of the Companys property is subject to liens under its mortgage bond indentures The Company
has no plans to acquire additional property at the present time but will extend its distribution

system as needed to provide service to new customers

Indicate the extent to which the Companys operations depend or are expected to depend upon patents

copyrights trade secrets know-how or other proprietary information and the steps undertaken to secure

and protect this intellectual property including any use of confidential agreements covenants-not-to-

compete and the like Summarize the principal terms and expiration dates of any significant license

agreements Indicate the amounts expended by the Company for research and development during the

last fiscal year the amount expected to be spent this year and what percentage of revenues research and

development expenditures were for the last fiscal year

The Company is not involved in developing new products or services and does not rely on any

material rights in intellectual property

If the Companys business products or properties are subject to material regulation including

environmental regulation by federal state or local government agencies indicate the nature and extent

of regulation and its effects or potential effects upon the Company

The Company is public water utility and its operations are subject to extensive regulation by the

Maine Public Utilities Commission the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the

Maine Drinking Water Program Applicable regulations include without limitation regulation of

rates charged by the Company to its customers land use regulations water purity treatment

standards and regulations on use of hazardous chemicals

All rates charged by the Company for utility services must first be approved by the MPUC The

rate adjustment process is completed in accordance with an MPUC rule that establishes the filing

requirements for the form content and organization of all schedules of rates terms and conditions

The Company initiates the process by first filing proposed new rates with the MPUC and then

notifying all customers that rate adjustment proposal has been sent to the MPUC The MPUCs
staff reviews the filing and schedules meetings and hearings as appropriate The process always

includes the Maine Public Advocate as representative of the public interest and is open to the

public any interested party may participate Completion of the rate adjustment process can require

up to nine months

The Company is required to obtain approval from the MPUC prior to the sale and issuance of

securities On May 2010 the MPUC authorized the issuance of up to 35000 shares of Company
common stock in connection with this offering

Regulatory violations sufficient to result in suspension or revocation of the Companys permits to

treat or distribute water could also subject the Company to substantial administrative penalties and

possible civil liability for damages

Certain Company employees are certified and authorized to practice in the State of Maine as Water

System Operators Loss of an individuals license would prevent that employee from providing the

regulated services to the Company

State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company their business purposes and ownership and indicate

which are included in the Financial Statements attached hereto If not included or if included but not

consolidated please explain

The Company has no subsidiaries

Summarize the material events in the development of the Company including any material mergers or

acquisitions during the past five years or for whatever lesser period the Company has been in

existence Discuss any pending or anticipated mergers acquisitions spin-offs or recapitalizations If

the Company has recently undergone stock split stock dividend or recapitalization in anticipation of



this offering describe and adjust historical per share figures elsewhere in this Offering Circular

accordingly

The charter for the Biddeford and Saco Water Company was granted by the Maine State Legislature

in 1881 Construction of necessary facilities began in 1883 and water was first supplied to

customers located in Biddeford and Saco in 1885 In 1902 the Company purchased the Old

Orchard Water Company In 1905 water service was extended easterly form Old Orchard Beach

along Grand Beach to Pine Point in Scarborough and in 1909 service was extended westerly from

Old Orchard Beach to Kinney Shores and Camp Ellis in Saco

The last major geographic expansion of the service area occurred during the 1920s when service

was expanded to include Ocean Park in Old Orchard Beach and extended southerly from

downtown Biddeford to the Hills Beach and Fort Hill sections of Biddeford Since then the supply

treatment and distribution facilities have been continuously upgraded and expanded to meet

changes in customer demand within the Companys service area and to maintain compliance with

applicable rules and regulations

The most recent stock dividend or stock split occurred in 1995 Common stock was last sold by the

Company in 1968 No stock split stock dividend recapitalization merger acquisition spin-off or

reorganization is contemplated at the present time

If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year list below in chronological order the events

which in managements opinion must or should occur or the milestones which in managements opinion

the Company must or should reach in order for the Company to become profitable and indicate the

expected manner of occurrence or the expected method by which the Company will achieve the

milestones

Not applicable The Company has been operating profitably for more than 100 years In order to

continue to maintain an acceptable level of profitability the Company must periodically apply to

the Maine Public Utilities Commission for increases in rates The Company anticipates applying to

the Maine Public Utilities Commission for rate adjustment that if granted would become

effective in 2011

State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each of the events or milestones

within the above time schedule and particularly the effect of any delays upon the Companys liquidity

in view of the Companys then anticipated level of operating costs See Question Nos 11 and 12

The Company plans to operate as it has in the past and will periodically apply to the Maine Public

Utilities Commission for rate adjustments in accordance with the prescribed rate adjustment

process By statute water utilities are entitled to reasonable rate or return on investment but the

MPUC nonetheless has substantial discretion in determining rates

Note After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone potential investors should reflect

upon whether achievement of each within the estimated time frame is realistic and should assess the

consequences of delays or failure of achievement in making an investment decision

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock or are exercisable for or convertible into common stock the following

factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are being offered

What were net after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year If losses show in parenthesis

Total $259477 $2.45 per share



If the Company had profits show offering price as multiple of earnings Adjust to reflect for any stock

splits or recapitalizations and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of offering price if applicable

Offering Price Per Share $67.50

Net After-Tax Earnings Last $2.45
2755 price/earnings multiple

Year Per Share

What is the net tangible book value of the Company If deficit show in parenthesis For this purpose

net tangible book value means total assets exclusive of copyrights patents goodwill research and

development costs and similar intangible items minus total liabilities

$4193230 $39.52 per share

As is customary in the industry the figure above includes deferred debits and deferred bond

expenses because those costs relate to the Companys capital plant and other tangible assets and are

recoverable/allowable for rate making purposes either through expense or eventual capitalization of

completed project Those amounts will be incorporated into future rates and thus will be

recovered either as an amortized expense or included in rate base

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this offering or exercise or conversion

price per share explain the reasons for the variation

The price of the securities in this offering was not established by reference to book value or other

established criteria of value but rather was set arbitrarily at level somewhat below the average

trading price of the stock for the first five months of 2010

State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last 12 months the

amount of such securities sold the number of persons to whom they were sold and relationship of such

persons to the Company at the time of sale the price at which they were sold and if not sold for cash

concise description of the consideration Exclude bank debt

The Company has not sold or issued any securities during the last 12 months

What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this offering have

Assume exercise of outstanding options warrants or rights and conversion of convertible securities if

the respective exercise or conversion prices are at or less than the offering price Also assume exercise

of any options warrants or rights and conversions of any convertible securities offered in this offering

Currently the Company has 106104 shares of common stock outstanding The Company has no

outstanding preferred stock no outstanding securities convertible into stock and no outstanding

options warrants or rights to purchase shares

The present offering of common stock would increase the outstanding common stock by up to an

additional 31000 shares The shares sold in this offering would represent the following

percentages of the then outstanding shares of common stock

If the maximum is sold 22.6%

If 75% is sold 17.9%

If 50% is sold 12.7%

1f25%issold 6.8%

If none are sold 0%



What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by establishing the

price per security set forth on the cover page or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not

offered Total outstanding shares after offering times offering price or exercise or conversion price

if common stock is not offered

If the maximum is sold $9254520
If 75% is sold $8731395
If 50% is sold $8208270
If 25% is sold $7685145

If none are sold $7 162020

The Company has no outstanding convertible securities and no outstanding options warrants or

rights to purchase common stock and thus the foregoing values are not subject to adjustment to

reflect conversions of convertible securities or to reflect exercises of options warrants or rights

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not the offering price or
exercise or conversion price applicable for the securities is appropriate at the present stage of the

Companys development

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering

If Maximum is Sold

Dollar Amount of Total

Total Proceeds $2092500 100.0%

Less Offering Expenses

Commissions and Finders Fees 0.0%

Legal and Accounting 167400 8.0%

Copying and Advertising 20925 1.0%

Other

Net Proceeds from Offering 1904175 91.0%

Use of Net Proceeds

Repay Line of Credit $1904175 91.0%

Total Use of Net Proceeds 1904175 91.0%

The offering has no minimum and thus there is no assurance that any proceeds will be raised

Net proceeds from the offering will initially be used to pay down the Companys operating line of

credit and to increase the Companys invested capital for regulatory purposes Ultimately the net

amount raised through this offering will help fund improvements to the Companys treatment and

distribution systems

The Company has an ongoing water main replacement program The program is guided by

combination of factors including the results of regular leak detection
surveys water main breakage

records plans for street reconstruction projects initiated by either the Maine Department of

Transportation or one of the local communities served and the availability of funds Between

approximately 2500 and 5000 feet of water main have been replaced annually in recent years The

Company hopes to be able to continue and expand this program for many years to come

Replacement of aging utility infrastructure improves system reliability and enhances water quality

for customers This work is not required by regulation but is in keeping with national trend for

such activities The cost per foot of replacement main varies over wide range depending upon soil

and site conditions the range can be from approximately $20.00 to well over $100.00 per foot The

17



work has been funded through combination of intemally generated funds and borrowings Once

complete and in service the replacement mains may be capitalized to earn return through rates

Expenses tend to go down as the number of main breaks drops when older mains are taken out of

service

If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the

proceeds of the offering describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set forth above in the

column If Maximum Sold will be used

The Company will use the net proceeds from this offering to pay down the balance on the

Companys operating line of credit and to cover outstanding payables Any proceeds remaining

after such uses would be applied against future improvements and additions to plant and equipment

The reduction in debt and increase in equity will enable the Company to earn greater return on its

assets and increase its future borrowing capacity

Note After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering expenses and to the

immediate payment to management and promoters of any fees reimbursements past salaries or similar

payments potential investor should consider whether the remaining portion of his investment which

would be that part available for flaure development of the Companys business and operations would

be adequate

10 If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used in conjunction with the

proceeds from this offering state the amounts and sources of such other funds and whether funds are

firm or contingent If contingent explain

The Company will use funds generated through operations supplemented with funds drawn from its

operating line of credit if needed Funds generated through operations are not fixed in amount As

regulated utility the Company is entitled to earn reasonable return on its equity capital and

therefore an increase in capital may lead to improved rates and increased earnings The Companys
line of credit is subject to annual renewal The line of credit has been renewed through June 30
2011

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness describe the terms of such

indebtedness including interest rates If the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the

current or previous fiscal year describe the use of proceeds of such indebtedness

Proceeds from the offering will be used to reduce the balance on the Companys operating line of

credit The Company has $2250000 unsecured line of credit The line expires on June 30 2011
The interest charged on the line is variable rate of prime less 1% The amount outstanding was

$1674127 and the interest rate 2.25% at December 31 2009

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets other than the ordinary course of

business briefly describe and state the cost of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions If

the assets are to be acquired from officers directors employees or principal stockholders of the

Company or their associates give the names of the
persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and

set forth the cost to the Company the method followed in determining the cost and any profit to such

persons

Not applicable

If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer director employee or stockholder

for services already rendered assets previously transferred or monies loaned or advanced or otherwise

explain

Not applicable

11 Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any cash flow

or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note loan lease or other

indebtedness or financing arrangement requiring the Company to make payments Indicate if

significant amount of the Companys trade payables have not been paid within the stated trade term
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State whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments liens or settlement obligations and

the amounts thereof Indicate the Companys plans to resolve any such problems

The Company does not expect any
cash flow or liquidity problems within the next twelve months

The Company is not in default or in breach of any note loan lease or other indebtedness or

financing arrangement requiring the Company to make payments

12 Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Companys cash requirements for the next

12 months and whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds State the source of additional

funds if known

The Company is not dependent on proceeds from this offering to fund its cash requirements for the

next twelve months

CAPITALIZATION

13 Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date adjusted to reflect

any subsequent stock splits stock dividends recapitalizations or refinancings and as adjusted to reflect

the sale of the minimum and maximum amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net

proceeds therefrom

Amount Outstanding

As of 12/31/2009 As Adjusted

Assuming Maximum

Number of Shares

Sold

Debt

Short-term debt average interest rate 3.26% as

of 12/31/2009 3.60% as adjusted $1745195 $71068

Long-term debt average interest rate 4.95% 8863545 8863545

Total debt 10608740 .8934613

Stockholders equity

Preferred Stock par or stated value

Common Stock $25 par value 2652600 3427600

Additional paid-in capital 4358 1133533

Retained earnings deficit 1536331 1536331

Total stockholders equity 4193289 6097464

Total Capitalization 14802029 15032077

The offering has no minimum and accordingly there is no assurance that any proceeds will be

raised

The long-term debt figure presented above includes the non-current portions of the Companys

bonds as well as capital leases and deferred salaries The long-term debt figure reported in the

balance sheet included with the attached financial statements $8749620 represents the non

current portions of the bonds alone

Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding None



Number of common shares authorized 160000 shares

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion

requirements or for the issuance upon exercise of options

warrants or rights None

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14 The securities being offered hereby are

Common Stock

Preferred or Preference Stock N/A

Notes Debentures or Bonds N/A

Limited Liability Company Membership Interests N/A

Ii
Units of two or more types of securities composed of N/A

Other specify N/A

15 The offered securities have

Yes No

Cumulative voting rights

Other special voting rights

Preemptive rights to purchase any new issue of shares

Preference as to dividends or interest

Preference upon liquidation

Anti-dilution rights

Other special rights or preferences specify

Explain For description of applicable preemptive rights see Question 25 below

16 Are the securities convertible Yes No

If so state conversion price or formula N/A

Date when conversion becomes effective N/A

Date when conversion expires N/A

17 If securities are notes or other types of debt securities Not applicable

What is the interest rate
____________

If interest rate is variable or multiple rates describe

What is the maturity date

If serial maturity dates describe

Is there mandatory sinking fund Yes No
Describe

Is there trust indenture Yes No

Name address and telephone number of Trustee

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption Yes No

Describe including redemption prices
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Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property Yes No

Describe

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal explain the

terms of such subordination

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of

payment of interest or principal $_________________

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent pan passu basis

$_______________

How much indebtedness is junior subordinated to the securities

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had earnings during its last

fiscal year show the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal

year Earnings means pretax income from continuing operations plus fixed charges and capitalized

interest Fixed charges means interest including capitalized interest amortization of debt discount

premium and expense preferred stock interest including capitalized interest amortization of debt

discount premium and expense preferred stock dividend requirements of majority owned subsidiary

and such portion of rental expense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in

the particular case The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges should include incremental interest

expense as result of the offering of the notes or other debt securities

The Company is not offering debt securities or preferred stock that the Company is required to

repurchase Therefore this item is not applicable

18 If securities are Preference or Preferred stock Not applicable

Are unpaid dividends cumulative Yes No

Are securities callable Yes No

Explain

19 If securities are capital stock of any type indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or other financing

arrangements or otherwise

The Companys mortgage bond indentures place certain restrictions on the payment of dividends

such that the Company shall not pay any dividends if after giving effect thereto the aggregate

amount of all sums declared paid or set aside by it for the purpose of offering such dividends or

distributions subsequent to December 31 1997 does not exceed the sum of the net income of the

Company determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for the period

from January 1998 to the date of any such distribution taken as single accounting period plus

ii $350000 At December 31 2009 unrestricted reinvested earnings amounted to approximately

$552000 or $5.20 per
share

20 Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up show

deficit in parenthesis At December 31 2009 unrestricted reinvested earnings available for the

payment of dividends amounted to approximately $552000

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21 The selling agents that is the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for commission

or other compensation in this offering are

The Company intends to use its own officers to conduct this offering of stock See Question 24

below The Company has not designated selling agent to assist it in this offering but may decide

to do so If selling agent is engaged the Company will amend this offering circular accordingly

22 Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders including cash securities contracts or other

consideration in addition to the cash commission set forth as percent of the offering price on the cover
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page of this Offering Circular Also indicate whether the Company will indemnify the selling agents or

finders against liabilities under the securities laws Finders are persons who for compensation act as

intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in furtherance of this

offering

The Company has not retained selling agent See Question 21 above The Company does not

intend to use finders and will not pay commissions or other compensation to finders and will not

indemnify finders against liabilities under the securities laws

23 Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the Company or its

management

Not applicable

Note After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for selling the securities

and the nature of any relationship between the selling agents or finders and the Company potential

investor should assess the extent to which it may be inappropriate to rely upon any reconvnendation by

the selling agents or finders to buy the securities

24 If this offering is not being made through selling agents the names of persons at the Company through

which this offering is being made

Name C.S Mansfield Jr Name Robert Theriault

Address P0 Box 304 Address P0 Box 304

Biddeford ME 04005-0304 Biddeford ME 04005-0304

Telephone No 207 282-1543 Telephone No 207 282-1543

No additional compensation will be paid to any officer director or company employee in

connection with this offering

25 If this offering is limited to special group such as employees of the Company or is limited to certain

number of individuals as required to qualify under Subchapter of the Internal Revenue Code or is

subject to any other limitations describe the limitations and any restrictions on resale that apply

This offering is subject to preemptive rights under Maine law in favor of existing shareholders of

Biddeford and Saco Water Company Shares will first be offered to existing shareholders All

offers and sales to existing shareholders in this initial phase of the offering will be conducted by

Company employees If any shares remain available after all existing shareholders have had the

opportunity to purchase the Company currently intends to offer those remaining shares for sale

through the representative listed in Question 21 In the case of shares made available for sale to

persons other than existing shareholders the Company intends to require minimum investment of

$5000 for each sale transaction but reserves the right to waive this minimum in its discretion

The Company mailed notice to all shareholders of record stating that each existing shareholder

may by specified date July 2010 give the Company notice of an election to purchase his or

her pro rata portion of the shares offered hereby Such notice shall not constitute commitment by

the shareholder to purchase the shares but shall entitle the shareholder to do so on the same terms

offered to others once the offering has been registered or otherwise cleared for sale in the state or

other jurisdiction in which he or she maintains principal residence Other than in connection with

valid exercises of preemptive rights the Company intends to limit the offering to residents of the

following states Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut New Hampshire

and Maryland The Company reserves the right in its discretion however to extend the offering to

other states

There are no resale restrictions on the offered common stock

Will the certificates bear legend notifying holders of such restrictions
II

Yes
II

No N/A

26 Name address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan association or other

similardepository institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds

are raised
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This item is not applicable The Company may accept subscriptions as they are received There is

no minimum number of shares that must be sold as condition to the offering

Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are not raised

Not applicable

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors Yes No N/A

27 Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares and when those restrictions

will terminate if this can be determined

There are no restrictions imposed by the Company on the resale of its outstanding common stock

and no resale restrictions will be placed on common stock purchased through this offering

Under Maine law no person or group may own or control more than 10% of the outstanding voting

securities of regulated public utility unless the Maine Public Utilities Commission has first

approved the acquisition of such ownership or control by such persons

Holders of the Companys outstanding common stock have statutory preemptive rights under which

each holder generally has right to purchase his or her
pro rata portion of shares of stock or

options or rights to purchase such stock or securities convertible into such stock offered by the

Company These preemptive rights may be subject to exceptions that are not applicable to the

present offering of shares

Note Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete afurther public offering

or the Company is able to be sold for cash or merged with public company that their investment in the

Company may be illiquid indefinitely

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTIONS AN REDEMPTIONS

28 If the Company has within the last five
years paid dividends made distributions upon its stock or

redeemed any securities explain how much and when

During each of the past five years the Company has paid regular quarterly dividends on outstanding

shares of common stock During such period the rate of dividends was $3.20 per share per year

through July 2009 and $2.24 per share per year since October 2009

The Company currently expects to continue to pay quarterly dividends on outstanding shares of

common stock in the future The amount of dividends paid is subject to statutory prohibitions on the

making of distributions if they would cause the corporation to become insolvent The Companys

mortgage bond indentures also impose limits on the payment of dividends See Item 19 Subject to

such limitations the Board of Directors has discretion to determine the timing and amounts of

dividends In recent years all cash dividends declared by the Board have been paid from the

Companys earnings from operations or from retained earnings The Company currently expects to

continue to pay quarterly dividends on outstanding shares of common stock in the future The current

payment rate is approximately 5.7% of total stockholders equity and would be approximately 5.1% if

this offering is successful The Company believes that payment of dividends at the current payment

rate is sustainable and the Company does not currently anticipate having to make any downward

adjustment in the payment rate in the future

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

29 Chief Executive Officer Title President Treasurer

Name Clifford Mansfield Jr Age 61

Office Street Address 181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005
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Telephone No 207 282-1543

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Mansfield has held his current position with the Company throughout the last five years He is

responsible for supervising the day-to-day operations of the Company including the financial

aspects and reporting on those activities to the Board of Directors

Education degrees schools and dates

BSCE University of Maine 1970

MSCE University of Arizona 1972

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Mr Mansfield is employed by the Company on full-time basis

30 Chief Operating Officer

Mr Mansfield also serves as the chief operating officer of the Company in his role as President and

Treasurer

31 Chief Financial Officer

Mr Mansfield also serves as the chief financial officer of the Company in his role as President and

Treasurer

32 Other Key Personnel

Name Robert Theriault Age 58

Title Assistant Treasurer

Office Street Address Telephone No 207 282-1543

181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Theriault has held his current position with the Company throughout the last five
years

He is

the manager of the Companys main office and in this capacity he supervises the office staff and

maintains all of the Companys accounting records

Education degrees schools and dates

BS Accounting University of Southern Maine 1977

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Mr Theriault is employed by the Company on full-time basis

Name Thomas Car III Age 53

Title Distribution Superintendent

Office Street Address Telephone No 207 282-1543

181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005
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Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication ofjob

responsibilities

Mr Can has held his current position with the Company throughout the last five years He is

responsible for overseeing all aspects of the Companys water distribution system including the

design and construction of all system expansions and improvements

Education degrees schools and dates

University of Maine Portland-Gorham 1974-1976

Also Director of the Company II

Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Mr Can is employed by the Company on full-time basis

Name Christopher Mansfield Age 41

Title Deputy Manager

Office Street Address Telephone No 207 282-1543

181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication ofjob

responsibilities

Mr Mansfield the son of C.S Mansfield Jr has held his current position with the Company

throughout the last five years He is responsible for supervising the day-to-day operations of the

Companys water treatment facility and providing assistance to the other members of the

Companys management team as needed

Education degrees schools and dates

BSCE University of Maine 1991

MSCE Cornell University 1993

PhD Civil Engineering Cornell University 1996

JD Cornell Law School 2002

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Mr Mansfield is employed by the Company on full-time basis

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33 Number of Directors If Directors are not elected annually or are elected under voting trust or

other arrangement explain

The Company elects Directors to staggered three-year terms Accordingly in any given year the

shareholders elect one or two of the five members of the Board of Directors

34 Information concerning outside or other Directors i.e those not described above

Name David Briggs Age 71

Office Street Address Telephone No 207 934-3996

181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005
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Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Briggs has been retired since 1995 Prior to his retirement he worked for Central Maine Power

Company most recently as regional director for its Biddeford District Central Maine Power is an

electric utility serving central and southern Maine

Education degrees schools and dates

C.W Post College 1964-1966

University of Southern Maine 1957-1958 197 1-1976

Name Richard Hull III Age 60

Office Street Address Telephone No 207 282-7100

Park One Eleven

409 Alfred Street

Biddeford ME 04064

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication ofjob

responsibilities

Mr Hull is the Chief Operating Officer for Title Closing Services LLC he has held this

position since November 2006 From January 1994 to November 2006 he worked for Levis

Hull P.A and was shareholder of the firm

Education degrees schools and dates

BA Carleton College 1971

JD University of Maine School of Law 1974

Name Michael Morel Age 67

Office Street Address Telephone No 207 282-0553

181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication ofjob

responsibilities

Mr Morel is retired From 1996 to 2008 he worked for Maine Bank Trust Company Division

of Peoples United Bank and served as Vice President in charge of area commercial lending and

business development

Education degrees schools and dates

BA History Saint Anselm College /1965

Name Wayne Sherman Age 60

Office Street Address Telephone No 207 284-6240

Pilgrim Lane

SacoME 04072

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

From 1998 to 2009 Mr Sherman was President of Biddeford Savings Bank He currently serves as

Director of that bank position he has held for the last eleven years Mr Sherman also is ski

instructor in the Sunday River Meisters Program

Education degrees schools and dates
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BA Political Science University of Southern Maine 1972

35 Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed company including separate

subsidiary or division of larger enterprise in the same business as the Company

Yes No Explain

Director David Briggs has prior employment experience with regulated public utility He

served as regional director for Central Maine Power Company prior to his retirement in 1995

If any of the Officers Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed company in

the same business or industry as the Company or in related business or industry describe what

precautions if any including the obtaining of releases or consents from prior employers have been

taken to preclude claims by prior employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets know-how or other

proprietary information

Central Maine Power Company is an electricity distribution utility and the Company is public

water utility The two companies neither compete for business nor utilize trade secrets and/or

proprietary information in their operations release from Central Maine Power was not necessary

for Mr Briggs to be able to serve on the Companys Board of Directors

If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage indicate

whether any of the Officers or Director has ever managed any other company in the start-up or

development stage and describe the circumstances including relevant dates

Not applicable

If any of the Companys key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other independent

contractors state the details of their engagement by the Company

Not applicable

If the Company has key man life insurance on any of its Officers Directors or key personnel explain

including the names of the persons insured the amount of insurance whether the insurance proceeds are

payable to the Company and whether there are anangements that required the proceeds to be used to

redeem securities or pay benefits to the estate of the insured person or surviving spouse

The Company has not purchased key man life insurance on any Officer Director or key personnel

36 If petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the Company
or its Officers Directors or other key personnel or receiver fiscal agent or similarofficer was

appointed by court for the business or property of any such persons or any partnership in which any of

such persons was general partner at or within the past five years or any corporation or business

association of which any such person was an executive officer at or within the past five years set forth

below the name of such persons and the nature and date of such actions

Not applicable

Note After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Companys Officers Directors and

other key personnel potential investors should consider whether or not these persons have adequate

background and experience to develop and operate this Company and to make it successful In this

regard the experience and ability of management are often considered the most signflcant factors in

the success of business
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PRINCIPAL STOCKhOLDERS

37 Principal owners of the Company those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10% or more of the

common and preferred stock presently outstanding starting with the largest common stockholder

Include separately all common stock issuable upon conversion of convertible securities identifying

them by asterisk and show average price per share as if conversion has occurred Indicate by footnote

if the price paid was for consideration other than cash and the nature of any such consideration

To the Companys knowledge no shareholder beneficially owns 10% or more of the common stock

of the Company Under Maine law person or group that owns or controls 10% or more of the

outstanding voting securities of regulated public utility is required to obtain advance approval

from the Maine Public Utilities Commissions There have been no applications to the MPUC for

approval of ownership in the Company

The Company has no outstanding convertible securities

38 Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as group

Before offering 894 shares less than 1.0% of total outstanding

After offering Assuming maximum securities sold shares _% of total outstanding

The Company does not know how many shares if any its Officers and Directors will purchase

through this offering The Company expects that even after the offering the Officers and Directors

will own less than 2.0% of the total outstanding shares

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

39 If
any

of the Officers Directors key personnel or principal stockholders are related by blood or

marriage please describe

C.S Mansfield Jr PresidentlTreasurer and Christopher Mansfield Deputy Manager are father

and son

If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers Directors key personnel

or 10% stockholders or any of their relatives or any entity controlled directly or indirectly by any such

persons within the last two years or proposes to do so within the future explain This includes sales

or lease of goods property or services to or from the Company employment or stock purchase

contracts etc State the principal terms of any significant loans agreements leases financing or other

arrangements

The Company has not made any loans to any of its Officers Directors key personnel or 10%

stockholders or their relatives and has no plans to do so

The Companys line of credit and checking accounts are with Biddeford Savings Bank Director

Wayne Sherman is current member of the Board of Directors of that Bank as well as the former

president of the Bank The current business arrangements between the Company and Biddeford

Savings Bank are on terms comparable to those available from unaffihiated third parties All

arrangements between the Company and Biddeford Savings Bank have been reviewed and

approved by the Companys Board of Directors without Mr Shermans participation in those

discussions or votes

The Company periodically shops for banking services Presently its line of credit with Biddeford

Savings Bank bears interest at variable rate equal to Prime minus The Company does not

have any regular monthly charges for its various checking accounts with the Bank The Company
believes that the cost of banking services provided by Biddeford Savings Bank is competitive in

this market Biddeford Savings Bank is locally managed and is located near the Companys office
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If any of the Companys Officers Directors key personnel or 10% stockholders has guaranteed or co

signed any of the Companys bank debt or other obligations including any indebtedness to be retired

from the proceeds of this offering explain and state the amounts involved

None of the Companys Officers Directors key personnel or 10% stockholders has guaranteed or

co-signed any of the Companys bank debt or other obligations

40 List all remuneration by the Company to Officers Directors and key personnel for the last fiscal year

Cash Other

C.S Mansfield Jr Chief Executive Officer $120064 none

Chief Operating Officer Chief Financial Officer

Robert Theriault Assistant Treasurer 97034 none

Thomas Can III Distribution Superintendent 101613 none

Christopher Mansfield Deputy Manager 81697 none

Total $400.408 none

Officers as group number of persons $2 17.098 none

Directors as group number of persons 12.400 none

Key persons as group number of persons 183.310 none

If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years explain

The Company has non-qualified deferred compensation plan available to assist select

management employees to save on pre-tax basis by deferring amounts of compensation C.S

Mansfield Jr is the only employee currently participating in this plan The total amount owed

Mr Mansfield under the Companys non-qualified deferred compensation plan was $43790 as

of December 31 2009

The Company grants periodic cost of living and/or market rate adjustments in the compensation

paid all employees The Company expects to continue this practice in the future

If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated describe

The Company has an employment agreement with its President C.S Mansfield Jr This

agreement was originally entered into in October 2006 and has been extended from time to

time since then The current term of the agreement expires December 31 2010 The

agreement as currently in effect provides for base salary to Mr Mansfield at the annual rate of

$122700 The agreement is terminable by either party at will The Company also has policy

that provides for severance compensation for its Officers under certain circumstances equal to

two months of the Officers current salary for every year of employment with the Company up

to maximum of twenty-four months of salary

The Company has no current plans to enter into any new employment agreements except that it

does expect to renew its employment agreement with the President C.S Mansfield Jr on

year-to-year basis after the current term expires December 31 2010

41 Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase agreements stock

options warrants or rights shares 0% of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the

offering if all securities sold assuming exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities

Indicate which have been approved by shareholders N/A

State the expiration dates exercise prices and other basic terms for these securities
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The Company has no presently outstanding stock purchase agreements stock options warrants

or rights outstanding

Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option plans but not yet

covered by outstanding purchase agreements options or warrants N/A

Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights must be

approved by shareholders

If any future stock purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights were to involve more

than the Companys authorized amount of common stock or another class of stock the

shareholders would have the statutory right to approve an amendment to the Companys
Articles of Incorporation authorizing such new shares Other than the statutory right to approve

amendments to the Companys Articles of Incorporation the shareholders do not have any

rights to approve stock purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights

42 If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel describe any arrangements

to assure that these
persons

will remain with the Company and not compete upon any termination

The Company has an employment agreement with its President C.S Mansfield Jr the term of

which expires December 31 2010 That agreement provides for minimum salaries and for

severance payments under certain circumstances See Item 40c

The Company does not have any non-compete agreements with its Officers or Directors

The Company believes that it is capable of covering the short-term loss of any Officer

Director or key person with increased effort from remaining personnel The permanent loss of

any such person would require the recruitment and hiring of an experienced replacement

The Company has developed plan setting out the procedures that would be followed to

maintain critical management functions in the event the PresidentiTreasurer becomes

temporarily incapacitated and to hire successor for the PresidentITreasurer should

replacement become necessary for any reason

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not the compensation to

management and other key personnel directly or indirectly is reasonable in view of the present stage of

the Companys development

LITIGATION

43 Describe
any past pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has had or may have

material effect upon the Companys business financial condition or operations including any litigation

or action involving the Companys Officers Directors or other key personnel State the names of the

principal parties the nature and current status of the matters and amounts involved Give an evaluation

by management or counsel to the extent feasible of the merits of the proceedings or litigation and the

potential impact on the Companys business financial condition or operations

There has been and is now no litigation or administrative action pending against the Company
that has had or could have material effect on the Company
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FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44 If the Company is an corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and it is anticipated that

any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering indicate the nature and amount

of such anticipated tax benefits and the material risks of their disallowance Also state the name

address and telephone number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax benefits Attach any

opinion or description of the tax consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax advisor

The Company is not an corporation

Note Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant contact the tax advisor to

review details of the tax benefits and the extent that the benefits would be available and advantageous

to the particular investor

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

45 Describe any other material factors either adverse or favorable that will or could affect the Company or

its business for example discuss any defaults under major contracts any breach of bylaw provisions

etc or which are necessary to make any other information in this Offering Circular not misleading or

incomplete

The Company considers the foregoing to include fair summary of all material factors that

affect or are reasonably likely to affect its business as regulated public water utility

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46 Provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offering Circular section of Form 1-A

Audited financial statements for the fiscal years ending December 31 2009 and December 31

2008 are attached Also attached are interim financial statements unaudited as of and for the

five months ending May 31 2010 and 2009

The Companys management assesses recently issued but not effective accounting standards as

they are issued There are no recently issued accounting but not effective accounting standards

that are expected to have material impact on the Companys financial position or results of

operations

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

47 If the Companys financial statements show losses from operations explain the causes underlying those

losses and what steps the Company has taken or is taking to address these causes

Not applicable

48 Describe any trends in the Companys historical operating results Indicate any changes now occurring

in the underlying economics of the industry or the Companys business which in the opinion of

Management will have significant impact either favorable or adverse upon the Companys results of

operations within the next 12 months and give rough estimate of the probable extent of the impact if

possible

The Companys operating results tend to be cyclical most profitable just after the

implementation of new rates and then gradually worsening as time passes until rates are

adjusted again The rates charged by the Company are regulated by the Maine Public Utilities

Conmiission and all rate adjustments require prior approval by the MPUC before

implementation The approval process
is complex and can require up to nine months before

final settlement of rate adjustment application Like other water utilities the Companys

operating results are also affected by the weather with overall revenues tending to rise during
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warm relatively dry periods and by the strength of the local economy with overall revenues

tending to decline during periods of general weakness in the local economy The Companys

experience in 2008 and 2009 illustrates this effect

In its most recent rate proceeding before the MPUC the Company received permission to phase

in increased rates in two-step process during 2008 The first step 10.5% increase became

effective on March 2008 and the second 3.5% increase on August 29 2008

Coincidentally with the phasing in of the increased rates the volume of water sold by the

Company was depressed by wet weather and the difficult economy As result the new rates

did not produce the revenues anticipated The total revenues for 2008 and 2009 combined were

approximately $250000 to $300000 below expectations As result the Companys operating

income for each of 2008 and 2009 $6427994 and 686519 respectively was lower than would

normally be expected for period that includes recent new rates

Operating revenues for the first five months of 2010 were virtually identical to those for 2009

but mild spring and excellent summer weather have led to significantly improved demand

during the summer months that account for peak water usage Because of cost-cutting measures

taken during 2009 and favorable weather conditions during the first quarter of 2010 operating

expenses actually declined slightly in the first five months of 2010 versus 2009 With the

combined effect of reduced expenses to date and the improved demand for water this summer

operating income for 2010 should exceed that of both 2008 and 2009

Nonoperating income is minor component of overall earnings and in 2008 2009 and 2010

has remained fairly stable from year to year Debt expenses are much more significant in

relation to operating income but these have likewise tended to remain fairly stable from year to

year during the periods reported in the attached financial statements

Even assuming 2010 proves to be much more profitable year for the Company because

revenues and operating income for 2008 and 2009 fell so far below expectations the Company
does expect to initiate rate adjustment proceedings with the MPUC soon after the completion of

this stock offering most likely by early 2011 If the rate adjustment application is successful

Company earnings should improve after the new rates are implemented The Company does

not anticipate any significant change in operations if new rates are implemented other than to

allow for faster accumulation of capital to fund improvements in its plant and equipment

Even if revenues and income for 2010 end up not exceeding 2009 and 2008 levels the

Company expects to have generated sufficient funds through operations to satisfy minimum

spending needs for 2010 while maintaining approximately $500000 in immediately available

funds through its operating line of credit for emergency use if needed

Proceeds from the stock offering will be used to pay down the balance on the Companys

operating line of credit and increase the current ratio Doing so should allow the Company to

continue its ongoing water main replacement program see Question 9a at the current pace

NOTE Forward-looking statements contained in this offering circular including without

limitation management estimates offuture revenues expenses operating margin dividends

and capital needs involve uncertainties risks and other factors that nwy cause actual results

or performance to differ from those projected All forward-looking statements are expressly

qualified in their entirety by the risk factors referenced in Question above and elsewhere in

this offering circular

49 If the Company sells product or products and has had significant sales during its fiscal year state the

existing gross margin net sales less cost of such sales as presented in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles as percentage of sales for the last fiscal year ________% What is the

anticipated gross margin for next year of operations Approximately _______% If this is expected to

change explain Also if reasonably current gross margin figures are available for the industry indicate

these figures and the source or sources from which they are obtained
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The Company does not sell items from inventory and therefore gross margin is not metric used in

its business Operating margin is more appropriate metric Operating margin defined as

operating income divided by net sales was 16.4% for 2009 and 15.6% for 2008 The Company

expects the operating margin number to improve in 2010 largely on the strength of water demand

for the current summer season compared to summer water demand in 2009 and 2008

50 Foreign sales as percent of total sales for the last fiscal year 0%

The Company sells only to customers within its service area on the southern Maine Coast

Domestic government sales as percent of total domestic sales for the last fiscal year 17.9%

Total operating revenues for year ended December 31 2009 were $4178190 Revenues by

customer class for that year were as follows

Residential $2516620 60.2%

Commercial 640690 15.3%

Industrial 71640 1.7%

Public authorities 64130 1.5%

Public fire protection 683460 16.4%

Private fire protection 201650 4.8%

Explain the nature of these sales including any anticipated changes

Residential customers are the single most important source of revenues and their usage varies from

year to year depending upon changes in weather and the strength of the local economy Fire

protection charges do not experience large changes from year to year except as result of periodic

changes in tariffed rates Due to favorable weather in 2010 the Company is experiencing increased

demand from residential customers and thus expects that customer revenues will make up larger

percentage of overall operating revenues for 2010 than was the case in 2009
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BERRY.DUNNMCNEIL PARKER

CERTIFIED PULC ACCOUNTANTS
MANAMFNT CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Board of Directors

Biddeford Saco Water Company

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Biddeford Saco Water Company as of

December 31 2009 and 2008 and the related statements of income changes in stockholders equity and

cash flows for the years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys

management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S generally accepted auditing standards Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our

opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the

financial position of Biddeford Saco Water Company as of December 31 2009 and 2008 and the

results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S generally

accepted accounting principles

4J2C1/2L

Portland Maine

March 22 2010

PORTLAND ME BANGOR ME MANCHESTER NI-i

WWW.BDMP.COM
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Balance Sheets

December 312009 and 2008

ASSETS

Assets

Water utility plant at cost $29983347 $29191047
Less accumulated depreciation 1L004513 10451357

Net water utility plant 18978834 873 9690

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 19210 1318

Customer accounts receivable net of allowance of $35000
and $75000 in 2009 and 2008 respectively 746054 730771

Other accounts receivable 34000 34000

Note receivable current portion 68000 68000

Unbilled water revenue 180236 184801

Materials and supplies 213272 206941

Prepaid expenses 38980 40083

Unadvanced bond proceeds 880540 888785

Income taxes refundable 42.940 44332

Total current assets 2223232 2199031

Other assets

Investments 151741 142291

Noncurrent customer accounts receivable 82003 127013

Unamortized bond issuance expense 131237 145801

Note receivable less current portion 108000 136000

Deferred tax asset pension 502410 566820

Other deferred debits 340941 18.150

Total other assets 1316.332 1.336075

Total assets $22518398 22.274.796

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financia statements
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERSt EQUiTY

2008

Capitalization

Stockholders equity

Common stock $25 par value authorized 160000 shares

issued and outstanding 106104 shares 2652600 2652600

Premium on common stock 33057 33057

Capital stock expense 28699 28699
Reinvested earnings 2302634 2331760

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 766303 864.537

Total stockholderst equity 4193289 4.124.181

Long-term debt excluding current portion 8749620 8802620

Accrued pension cost excluding current portion 675335 950871

Obligation under capital leases excluding current portion 70135 88204

Total long-term liabilities 9495090 9841.695

Current liabilities

Line of credit 1674127 1432071
Current portion of long-term debt 53000 53000
Current portion of obligation under capital leases 18068 16767

Accounts payable 103161 175734

Accrued interest payable 93789 94089

Dividends payable 59418 84883
Other accrued liabilities 321488 109361

Current portion of accrued pension cost 198.000 130.000

Total current liabilities 2521051 2095.905

Deferred credits

Customers advances for construction 528143 627121

Unamortized investment tax credits 128608 133753

Deferred federal and state income taxes 2761253 2.58 1942

Total deferred credits 3.418004 3.342.816

Contributions in aid of construction 2890964 2870199

Total stockholderst equity and liabilities 822.518398 $22.274796



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of In come

Years Ended December 31 2009 and 2008

2009 2008

Operating revenues

Water sales 3293081 3274287

Fire protection 885112 840.752

Total operating revenues 4178.193 4.115039

Operating expenses

Purification 495490 513573

Pumping 498109 520854

Distribution 691055 696593

Customer accounting and collection 508722 493525

General and administrative 322107 303499

Depreciation and amortization 547782 521705

Taxes other than income taxes 329589 322281

Income taxes 98.820 100.215

Total operating expenses 3491.674 3.472245

Operating income 686519 642794

Nonoperating income expense
Interest income 1785 4732

Other income 97229 99780
Income taxes 38900 40.800

Net nonoperating income 60.114 63.712

Debt expenses

Interest expense 478841 475016

Amortization of bond issuance expense 14564 14190

Allowance for funds used during construction 6249 21.937

Total debt expenses 487.156 467.269

Net income 259477 239.237

Net income per common share 2.45 2.25

Weighted-average shares outstanding 106.104 106A04

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity

Years Ended December 31 2Q09 and 2008

Balances December 31 2007

Net income

Other comprehensive income

increase in pension liability net of

tax of $485940

Total comprehensive income loss

Dividends declared

Balances December 312008

Net income

Other comprehensive loss

Decrease in pension liability net of

tax of $64410

Total comprehensive income

Divilends declared

Balances December31 2009

741175

741.175

864537

98234

98234

766303

Total

Stockholders

Epui

4965652

239237

741175

501.931

3391

4124181

259477

98234

357711

288603

41932

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31 2009 and 2008

2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 259477 239237

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 674484 654930

Amortization other 14564 14190

Patronage capital dividends 9450 13500
Deferred income taxes 179311 89212

Amortization of investment tax credits 5145 5145
Decrease increase in

Accounts receivable and unbilled revenue 5708 111814
Materials and supplies 6331 21294
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1103 1214
Other deferred debits 203381 107028
Income taxes refundable and payable 1392 79418

Increase decrease in

Accounts payable 72873 58603

Accrued liabilities 212127 127433
Accrued pension costs 44892 99152

Net cash provided by operating activities 994678 649010

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of water utility plant 940191 1703252
Plant removal costs net of salvage 1741 6701
Payments received on notes receivable 68000 68000

Net cash used by investing activities 873932 1.641953

Cash flows from financing activities

Net borrowings on line of credit 242056 499186

Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt 8245 726178

Deferred financing costs paid 29390
Payments on capital leases 16768 15560
Payment of dividends 314068 339533
Principal payments on long-term debt 53000 38000
Proceeds from customers advances for construction 60855 196550

Refunds to customers 30174 35771
Net cash used provided by financing activities 102854 963660

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 17892 29283

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year 318 30601

Cash and cash equivalents end of year 19210 1318

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for income taxes 24943 44.794

Cash paid for interest net of capitalized interest 472893 445.165

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Nature of Business

Biddeford Saco Water Company the Company is an investor-owned water utility which supplies

drinking water and fire protection serVices to the communities of Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach

and the Pine Point section of Scarborough Maine The Company also sells water to the Kennebunk

Kennebunkport and Wells Water District The company is traded on the over-the-counter market and is

exempt from the Securities and Exchange Commission filing requirements as there are less than 500

stockholders

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting

principles US GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the

date of the financial statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and

expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Regulatory Accountin_g

The Company follows the accounting prescribed by the Maine Public Utilities Commission

MPUC and the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB Accounting Standards Codification

Topic ASC 980 Regulated Operations This accounting recognizes the economic effects of rate

regulation by recording costs and return on investment as such amounts are recovered through

rates authorized by regulatory authorities The Company annually reviews the continued

applicability of ASC 980 based on the current regulatory and competitive environment

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash

equivalents

The Company maintains its cash in accounts with banks which may exceed federally insured limits

but are invested in government securities The Company has not experienced any losses in such

accounts and believes it is not exposed to significant risk with respect to these accounts
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when evidence of service arrangement exists water delivery has

occurred the tariff rate has been determined and collectability is reasonably assured The Companyts

revenue is from the sale of water to consumers who have service agreements with the Company as

well as from contracted public and private fire protection customers The Companyts terms of

service are established in advance through tariffs stipulated with and approved by the MPUC Tariff

rates are set based on cost of services studies filed with and approved by the MPUC The Company
has not experienced significant uncollectible revenue Substantially all water sales to consumers are

metered and revenue is recognized when water is provided to the customer Fire prevention revenue

is billed at flat rates over time according to service agreements with customers The Company
records all tariff revenues on gross basis

Customer Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from

outstanding balances Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through charge to

earnings and credit to the allowance for doubtful accounts based on historical information and an

assessment of the current status of individual accounts Balances that are still outstanding after

management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through charge to the

allowance and credit to customer accounts receivable

Unbilled Water Revenue

The Company accrues revenue for estimated water distributed but not yet billed as of the balance

sheet date

Materials and Supplies

Materials arid supplies are valued at their average cost

Investments

The Company owns patronage capital certificates from cooperative bank The certificates are not

marketable and are carried at original cost The Company has not identified any events or changes in

circumstances that may have had significant adverse effect on the fair market value of these

instruments

-7-
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Water Utility Plant

Water utility plant is stated at cost Additions to utility plant and replacements of retirement units of

property are capitalized Costs include material direct labor and such indirect items as engineering

and supervision payroll taxes and benefits transportation and an allowance for funds used during

construction The cost of repairs maintenance minor replacements of property and planned major

maintenance activities is charged to maintenance expense as incurred unless approved for deferral in

other deferred debits by the MPUC When units of property are replaced retired or abandoned the

recorded value thereof is credited to the asset account and charged along with gains and losses to

accumulated depreciation Depreciation of plant is computed on average plant investment by

primary accounts using the straight-line method over the assets useful lives as approved by the

MPUC

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction AFUDC

In accordance with regulatory requirements the Company has capitalized as AFUDC financing

costs related to portions of its construction work in progress at rate which reflects the Companys
overall weighted cost of capital including outstanding debt and cost of equity These costs are

capitalized as part
of the water utility plant account.The weighted cost of capital was 5.58%

comprised of cost of equity of 2.10% and cost of debt of 3.48% for the year ended December 31
2009 and 6.07% comprised of cost of equity of 2.53% and cost of debt of 3.54% for the year ended

December 31 2008

Unamortized Bond Issuance Expense

Bond issue expense on long-term debt is amortized ratably based on the maturity of the related

issues

Other Deferred Debits

Other deferred debits include certain expenses which are by regulation recognized in expenses for

financial reporting purposes ratably over time
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

Accumulated other comprehensive loss includes amounts net of tax for prior costs or charges and

net gains or losses associated with the Companys pension plan Amounts will be adjusted based on

how much gain or loss and prior service cost is included in that years expense new gains and losses

during the year and any plan changes

Customers Advances for Construction and Contributions in Aid of Construction

The Company receives advances for construction from or on behalf of customers Under certain

circumstances the amounts received are refundable either wholly or in part over varying periods of

time Amounts no longer refundable are transferred to and combined with contributions in aid of

construction which is amortized as reduction to depreciation over the estimated useful lives of the

related water utility plant

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes

Investment tax credits are deferred for financial reporting purposes and are amortized over the

estimated useful lives of the related properties through 2034

In July 2006 the FASB issued accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes which is now

part of ASC 740 Income Taxes The guidance prescribes recognition threshold and measurement

attributes for financial statement recognition of tax position taken or expected to be taken on tax

return The Company implemented the guidance in 2008 and it did not have an impact on the

financial statements

As of December 31 2009 tax years after 2003 remain subject to examination by federal and state

authorities

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities

The Company reports certain taxes on net basis Accordingly they are recorded as liability when
billed to customers and excluded from revenue and expenses



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements in conformity with U.S GAAP the

Company has considered transactions and events occurring through March 22 2010 which was the

date that the financials were available to be issued

Net Income Per Common Share

Net income per common share is computed based on the weighted average number of common

shares outstanding during the year

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

The Companys management assesses recently issued but not effective accounting standards as they

are issued There are no recently issued accounting but not effective accounting standards that are

expected to have significant impact on the Companys financial position or results of operations

Reclassifications

Certain 2008 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 presentation

Note Receivable

During 2006 the Company sold property to charitable organization for $440000 through an

installment sale The sale price was based on commercial appraisal The installment sale called for

$100000 down payment received by the Company in 2006 with the remaining $340000 financed

through note collateralized by the property at zero percent interest over five years The payments

of $34000 which began in June 2007 are to be received in semi-annual installments director of

the Company is also member of the Board of Directors of the charitable organization

During 2009 the Company entered into an agreement to convert noncurrent trade receivables to

note receivable in the amount of $40000 in non-cash transaction Monthly interest payments

began on April 2009 and will continue through March 2011 when the entire principal balance

all accrued interest and all charges are due in full The note is collateralized by land
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Water Utility Plant

Useful Lives

Category 2009 2008 in years

Intangibles 47277 47277

Land and structures 2119859 2119859 20 50

Pumping 2918701 2895304 20 60

Equipment 1061227 968862 10 20

Mains 15481188 15324015 30-75

Services 4536903 4309933 30

Meters 1937374 1888338 25

Hydrants 1278923 1235045 50

Construction work in progress 601895 402.414

Total water utility plant 29983347 29191047

Less accumulated depreciation 11004513 10451357

Net water utility plant 18.978834 $18739690

Water utility plant had additions of $940191 and retirements of $147892 in 2009 There were

additions of $1704994 and retirements of $42591 in 2008

Other Deferred Debits

Recovery

2009 2008 Period

Overheads 86197 60211 lyear

Repair reserves 20909 88790 years

Regulatory expense 10148 18847 years

Development and analysis 217620 215197 Project completion

Leak detection 6067 12685 years

340941 218150
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of

2008

Bonds payable Series at 7.72% interest paid semi-annually

outstanding principal due in June 2018 2250000 2250000

Bonds payable Series at 6.45% interest paid semi-annually

outstanding principal due in September 2014 2700000 2700000

Bonds payable Series at 2.40% principal and interest paid

semi-annually outstanding principal and interest due in

April2022 1491100 1521100

Bonds payable Series at 1.86% principal and interest paid

semi-annually outstanding principal and interest due in

October 2025 918000 926000

Bonds payable Series at 2.23% principal and interest paid

semi-annually outstanding principal and interest due in

April 2028 1.443.520 1458.520

8802620 8855620

Less current portion 53.000 53000

Long-term debt excluding current portion 8749.620 8802620

Requirements for the repayment of the outstanding bonds at December 31 2009 are as follows

Total Debt

Principal Interest Service

2010 53000 433628 486628

2011 61000 432817 493817

2012 61000 431450 492450

2013 106000 429543 535543

2014 2821000 376135 3197135
Thereafter 5700620 1219830 6920A5O

Totals 8802620 3323403 12126023

12



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

As of December 31 2009 the Company had received advances of $577980 related to the Series

bond with the remaining balance of $880540 reported as unadvanced bond proceeds in the balance

sheet As of December 31 2008 the Company had received advances of $569735 related to the

Series bond with the remaining balance of $888785 reported as unadvanced bond proceeds

Interest is charged on advanced and unadvanced bond proceeds and repayment is required as if all

amounts have been advanced

Substantially all of the Companys water utility plant is subject to the lien of the mortgage bond

indentures

In addition under the terms of these indentures certain restrictions are placed on the payment of

dividends and the issuance of additional debt At December 31 2009 and 2008 unrestricted

reinvested earnings amounted to approximately $572000 and $602000 respectively as calculated

in accordance with the indentures

Obligation Under Capital Leases

The Company leases vehicles under capital leases Included under water utility plant are the

following amounts applicable to those leases as of December 31

2009 2008

Vehicles 148504 $148504

Less accumulated depreciation 76.042 52543

72.462 95961

Obligations under capital leases consist of

2009 2008

7.79% lease payable to Farm Credit Leasing due in monthly

installments for principal and interest of $1118 through

December 2012 41826 51571

7.09% lease payable to Farm Credit Leasing due in monthly

installments for principal and interest of $882 through

October2014 46377 53400

88203 104971
Less current portion 18.068 16.767

Obligation under capital leases excluding current portion 70135 8.204

13
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Requirements for the repayment of the capital leases at December 31 2009 are

Total Interest Principal

2010 23998 5930 18068

2011 23999 4530 19469

2012 23998 3018 20980

2013 18247 1314 16933

2014 13.256 503 12.753

103498 15295 88203

Line of Credit

The Company has $2250000 unsecured line of credit The line expires on June 30 2010

Amounts outstanding were $1674127 and $1432071 at December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively Management expects to renew this line of credit through June 2011

The interest charged on the line is variable rate of interest of prime less 1% 2.25% at

December 31 2009 As part of the unsecured line of credit agreement management can fix the

interest rate on portion of the outstanding balance for .90 days at the current LIBOR rate plus

1.85% On December 2009 the Company fixed $1500000 of the outstanding balance at 2.11%

As of December 31 2009 the Company had $1499560 of the fixed portion remaining with the

fixed rate expiring on March 2010 at which time the balance returns to the variable interest rate

Income Taxes

Income tax expense amounted to $137720 in 2009 and $141015 in 2008 The actual tax expense

differs from the expected tax expense as follows

2009 2008

Federal income tax rate 34.0 34.0

State tax net of federal benefit 5.3 5.4

Federal investment tax credit 1.3 1.4
Other 3.3 0.9

Effective income tax rate 34.7 37.1

14
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

The components of income tax expense benefit are as follows

2009 2008

Current Deferred Total Current Deferred Total

Federal 199123 350126 151003 32460 82297 $114757

State 33862 42000 8138 24488 6915 31403
Amortization of federal

investment tax credits 5145 5145 5145 5145

Totals 165261 302981 137720 56.948 84.067 141.015

The investment tax credit carried at $128608 and $133753 at December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively is being amortized through 2034

Income tax expense is included in the statements of income as follows

2009 2008

Operating expense 98820 100215

Non-operating expense 38.900 40800

Total income tax expense 137720 141015

Deferred income taxes are included in the balance sheets as follows

2009 2008

Deferred tax asset other comprehensive loss pension 502410 566820
Deferred federal and state taxes 2761253 2581.942

Net deferred income taxes 2258.843 2015.122
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

The tax effects of all temporary differences that give rise to the net deferred tax liability at

December 31 are as follows

2008

Depreciation contributions in aid of construction

and customer advances for construction 2401977 2578911

Deferred debits 23400 21743
Reserve for bad debts 15000 32000
Pension asset 502410 566820
Pension 168000 62200

Installment sale 54000 80950

Other 128876 86376

Net deferred income taxes 2258843 2.015.122

Employment Agreement

The Company has an employment agreement through 2010 with an executive officer The

agreement provides for minimum salaries and for severance payments under certain circumstances

10 Pension Plan

The Company has trusteed noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering all eligible

employees over 21 years of age with over one year of continuous service The Companys policy is

to contribute annually at least the amount calculated as the net periodic pension expense

Information regarding the pension plan for 2009 and 2008 is as follows

2009 2008

Change in benefit obligation

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year 2960151 2480657
Service cost 91236 79260
Interest cost 174372 163848

Actuarial loss 83163 341963

Annuity payments 107500 105577

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 3201422 2.960.151
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

2008

Change in plan assets

Market value of assets at beginning of year 1879280 2527749

Actual return on plan assets 426307 672892
Employer contributions 130000 130000

Annuity payments 107500 105577

Market value of assets at end of year 2328087 1879280

Funded status 873.335 1080871

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet consist of

Accrued pension costs 873335 1080871
Accumulated other comprehensive loss gross 1268713 1431357

Components of net periodic pension expense

Service cost 91236 79260

Interest cost 174372 163848

Expected return on assets 233088 228448
Amortization of unrecognized loss 40236

Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost 12352 16.188

Net periodic pension expense 85108 30848

Amounts not yet reflected in pension benefit costs and

included in accumulated other comprehensive loss

Prior service cost 2986 15338

Net loss 1265727 1416019

Total accumulated other comprehensive income gross 1268713 1.431357

In 2010 $20980 of the amount in accumulated other comprehensive loss is expected to be

recognized as component of net periodic pension expense This amount is made up of

amortization of unrecognized loss of $63844 and amortization of unrecognized past service liability

of $42864
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

The accumulated benefit obligation was $2707439 and $2563621 as of December 31 2009 and

2008 respectively

QQ 2008

Weighted-average assumptions to determine benefit

obligations at December 31

Discount rate 6.13 6.00

Rate of compensation increase 3.25 3.25

Weighted-average assumptions to determine net periodic

pension expense for the years ended at December 31

Discount rate 6.00 6.75

Expected long-term return on plan assets 9.00 9.00

Rate of compensation increase 3.25 4.00

The long-term rate-of-return on assets assumption is set based on historical returns earned by

equities and fixed income securities adjusted to reflect expectations of ftiture returns as applied to

the plans actual target allocation of asset classes Equities and fixed income securities are assumed

to earn real rates of return in the ranges of 5% 9% and 2% 6% respectively Additionally the

long-term inflation rate is projected to be 3% When these overall return expectations are applied to

the plans target allocation the result is an expected return of 8% to 10%

Estimated future benefits

Expected future benefit payments are

2010 112937

2011 119863

2012 130758

2013 150243

2014 174227

2015 -2019 1049521
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Plan Assets

The Companys pension plan weighted-average asset allocations by asset category are as follows

Plan Assets

at December 31

Asset category 2009 2008

Cash 5% 4%
Equity 61 53

Debt 34 43

Total 100 100

The Companys investment objective is for balanced growth with target asset allocations ranging

from 55% to 65% equity and 35% to 45% fixed income Investments are guided based on moderate

risk tolerance and long-term time horizon

Cash Flow

Contributions to the pension plan for 2010 are expected to be $198000

Subsequent Event

Effective January 2010 the plan was amended to reduce the benefit formula

11 Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has salary reduction plan under the provisions of Section 401k of the Internal

Revenue Code The plan covers all full-time employees who have attained the age of 21 and who

have completed one full year of service with the Company Matching contributions to the plan by

the Company equal to 37.5% of the salary reduction elected by the employee up to maximum

contribution by the Company of $1000 were approximately $16400 and $19300 in 2009 and

2008 respectively
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

12 Fair Value

The Companys fmancial instruments not subject to FASB ASC 820 consist of cash and cash

equivalents short-term trade receivables and payables note receivable investments in non-traded

stock lines of credit capital leases and long-term debt The carrying value of all instruments

except the long-term debt approximates their fair value Based on borrowing rates currently

available to the Company for financial instruments with comparable duration the fair value of long-

term debt was approximately $8389000 and $7364000 as of December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively These estimates are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could

realize in the current market and different methodologies may have material effect on the

estimated fair value amounts

FASB ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures defines fair value as the exchange

price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer liability an exit price in the principal

or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants on the measurement date ASC 820 also establishes fair value hierarchy which

requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable

inputs when measuring fair value The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to

measure fair value

Level Quoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the

entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date

Level Significant other observable inputs other than Level prices such as quoted prices for

similar assets or liabilities quoted prices in markets that are not active and other inputs that are

observable or can be corroborated by observable market data

Level Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entitys own assumptions about the

assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability

20



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Assets measured at fair value on recurring basis are summarized below

Fair Value Measurements at December 31 2009 Using

Quoted Prices In

Active Markets

for

Identical Assets

Total Level

Investments held by defined benefit pension plan

Cash and cash equivalents 118622 118622

Fixed Income Investment Grade 698655 698655

Fixed Income Global High Yield 88962 88962

Equities US Large Cap 813943 813943

Equities US Mid Cap 180956 180956

Equities US Small Cap 134223 134223

Equities International Developed 292726 292726

Total 2328087 2328087

Fair Value Measurements at December 31 2008 Using

Quoted Prices In

Active Markets

for

Identical Assets

Total Level

Assets

Investments held by defined benefit pension plan

1879280 1879280
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Balance Sheets

May 31 2010 and 2009

ASSETS

Unaudited

2010 2009

Assets

Water utility plant at cost 30154579 29300348
Less accumulated depreciation 11278781 10632690

Net water utility plant 18875798 18667658

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 36995 19199

Customer accounts receivable net of allowance of $35000 710585 735414
Note receivable current portion 108000 68000
Unbilled water revenue 228173 222888
Materials and supplies 219633 219738

Prepaid expenses 8425 11044
Unadvanced bond proceeds 880539 888785
Income taxes refundable 28256 23589

Total current assets 2220606 2188657

Other assets

Investments 161191 151741

Noncurrent customer accounts receivable 64336 56329
Unamortized bond issuance expense 125169 139733
Note receivable less current portion 68000 176000

Deferred tax asset pension 502410 566820
Other deferred debits 357842 300393

Total other assets 1278948 1391016

Total assets 22375352 22247.33

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

-2-

DO



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Unaudited

2010 2009

Capitalization

Stockholders equity

Common stock $25 par value authorized 160000 shares

issued and outstanding 106104 shares 2652600 2652600

Premium on common stock 33057 33057

Capital stock expense 28699 28699
Reinvested earnings 2313618 2297921

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 766303 864537

Total stockholders equity 4204273 4090342

Long-term debt excluding current portion 8704620 8757620
Accrued pension cost excluding current portion 695169 933833

Obligation under capital leases excluding current portion 62.200 80838

Total long-term liabilities 9461989 9772291

Current liabilities

Line of credit 1633768 1581367
Current portion of long-term debt 53000 53000
Current portion of obligation under capital leases 18639 17298

Accounts payable 123663 118562

Accrued interest payable 144387 144588

Other accrued liabilities 330832 133807

Current portion of accrued pension cost 130000 150000

Total current liabilities 2434289 2198622

Deferred credits

Customers advances for construction 522649 628855
Unamortized investment tax credits 126464 131609

Deferred federal and state income taxes 2761253 2581942

Total deferred credits 3410.366 3342406

Contributions in aid of construction 2864435 2843670

Total stockholders equity and liabilities 22375352 22247331

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Income

Five Months Ended May 31 2010 and 2009

Unaudited

2010 2009

Operating revenues

Water sales 1296721 1290489

Fire protection 369563 368312

Total operating revenues 1666284 1658801

Operating expenses

Purification 176597 190720

Pumping 205407 192985

Distribution 277178 341438
Customer accounting and collection 200106 207953

General and administrative 164481 127681

Depreciation and amortization 232471 224014

Taxes other than income taxes 142060 141990

Income taxes 39556 23346

Total operating expenses 1437856 1450127

Operating income 228428 208674

Nonoperating income expense
Interest income 967 736

Other income 53128 51484
Income taxes 7985 5254

Net nonoperating income 46110 46966

Debt expenses

Interest expense 198069 198523

Amortization of bond issuance expense 6069 6069

Total debt expenses 204138 204592

Net income 70400 51048

Net income per common share 0.66 0.48

Weighted-average shares outstanding 106104 106.104

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity

Five Months Ended May 31 2010 and 2009

Unaudited

Net Income

Dividends declared

Balances May 312009 28.699

51048 51048

84887 84887

2.297.921 864.537 4.090.342

Balances December 312009

Net Income

Dividends declared

Balances May 31 2010

2652600 33057 28699

2652600 3307

2302634 766303 4193289

70400 70400

59416 59416

766303 4204273

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

-5-

Premium Accumulated

on Capital Other Total

Common Common Stock Reinvested Comprehensive Stockholders

Stock Stock Expense Earni Loss

BalaneesDecember3l2008 2652600 33057 28699 2331760 864537 4124181



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Cash Flows

Five Months Ended May 31 2010 and 2009

Unaudited

2010 2009

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 70400 51048

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 232470 224011

Amortization other 6068 6068

Patronage capital dividends 9450 9450
Amortization of investment tax credits 2144 2144
Decrease increase in

Accounts receivable and unbilled revenue 39199 21954

Materials and supplies 6361 12797
Prepaid expenses and other assets 30555 29039

Other deferred debits 874 41427
Income taxes refundable and payable 14684 20743

Increase decrease in

Accounts payable 71100 28275
Accrued liabilities 9344 24446

Accrued pension costs 48166 2962

Net cash provided by operating activities 408573 286178

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of water utility plant 191150 215984
Plant removal costs net of salvage 1429 585

Net cash used by investing activities 192579 216569

Cash flows from financing activities

Net borrowings payments on line of credit 40359 149296

Payments on capital leases 7364 6835
Payment of dividends 118836 169766
Principal payments on long-term debt 45000 45000
Proceeds from customers advances for construction 13350 22650
Refunds to customers 2073

Net cash used provided by financing activities 198209 51728

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 17785 17881

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year 19210 1318

Cash and cash equivalents end of five months 3699S 19199

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for income taxes 35000 10000

Cash paid for interest net of capitalized interest 143801 147.635

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNAUDITED

Note Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements for the months ended May 31 2010 and 2009 are

unaudited but reflect all adjustments consisting of normal recurring accruals which are

in the opinion of management necessary to present fairly the Companys financial

position results of operations changes in equity and cash flow for the periods stated

Because they cover interim periods the statements and related notes to the financial

statements do not include all disclosures and notes normally provided in annual financial

statements and should therefore be read in conjunction with the Companys audited

financial statements for the year ended December 31 2009 Operating results for interim

periods are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the entire

year For the purposes of the preparation of these financial statements in conformity with

U.S GAAP the Company has considered transactions and events occurring subsequent

to May 31 2010 through to the time the statements were filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission

Note Revenues

Standard charges for utility services to customers are recorded as revenue based upon
meter readings and tariffed rates as services are provided The majority of the

Companys revenues are based upon rates approved by the Maine Public Utilities

Commission Estimates of unbilled service revenues are recorded in the period the

services are provided The Companys revenues vary seasonally and are higher during

the growing season when more water is used for irrigation purposes

Note Allocation of Overheads

The Company maintains number of overhead accounts in which costs are accumulated

to be allocated to expense accounts and capital projects over the course of the year
Unallocated balances remaining in these accounts at year end if any are applied to

current operation For interim reporting purposes these accounts have retained their

balances If the balances in these accounts were applied to current operation for interim

reporting results may vary from those reported

Note Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of current assets and liabilities that are considered financial

instruments approximates their fair value as of the dates presented The carrying amount

and estimated fair value of the Companys long-term debt was approximately $8599411
and $8810620 at May 31 2009 and 2008 respectively The fair value of long-term debt



has been determined by discounting the future cash flows using current market interest

rates for similar financial instruments of the same duration use of different

methodologies may have material effect on the estimated fair value amounts The fair

value for long-term debt shown above does not purport to represent the amounts at which

those debt obligations would be settled

Note Pension Plan

The Company maintains non-contributory qualified defmed benefit pension plan the

Plan that covers substantially all employees The net periodic benefit cost is based on

estimated values and an extensive use of assumptions about the discount rate expected

return on plan assets the rate of future compensation increases to be granted to the

Companys employees mortality and turnover The components of net periodic pension

cost were as follows

Five months ended May 31

2010 2009

Service cost $25613 $38015

Interest cost 69747 72655

Expected return on plan assets 102877 97120
Amortization of

Unrecognized Gain/Loss 26602 16765

Unrecognized Past Service Liability 17860 5147

Net periodic benefit cost 1225 35462

The Companys funding policy is to contribute annual amounts that meet the

requirements for funding under Section 404 of the Internal Revenue Code and the

Pension Protection Act During the five months ended May 31 2010 and 2009 the

Company contributed $49391 and $32500 respectively into the Plan In addition the

Company expects to make cash contributions of $80000 during the remainder of 2010

Note Recent Accounting Pronouncements

There has been no guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board that

would have an impact on the Companys results of operations or financial position that

has become effective since January 2010
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State of Maine

ty

Department of the Secretary of State

the Secretary of State of Maine certify that according to the provisions of the

Constitution and Laws of the State of Maine the Department of the Secretary of State is the legal

custodian of the Great Seal of the State of Maine which is hereunto affixed and that.thc paper to which
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said tpcy may data cpsfle4 rat say ctn tie pat ZLnªs
ci the fnaddst peeperty of lbs said arpe

Scions The fliddordad$kcoWaterCOmpsnykheftW AIk$5%$O

so pSi ths Old OsSS Wade Conway with

tttNtrtf wuteç focflnand dosneatlepspEscs bxthttbwno

Old Orebard end fit .biS ci tharsol and to guarantee

Satue and pa SR ctdtodlag binds sontesetso e%4st10s mid

lithilkia the aId UtOrdind Water Cmsó suds

in as said SppniiŁa baa wutaaflysgreetupon and Easy

guaanSbsretofea made Is hereby 4tclared lqai End valid

Son TM Biddeford s4 Eeoc Water Cam$nyIs hereby psaa.tne

tuthorised to putehase bold on and eofoy the fraacbfaeii tCaW
prOp ty aSarci of Etock sIgk catets petetega and swr
Inununides ci the saId 014 Orchard Water çospeny and tl

nit Old Orchard Water Company is hereby aSekat tat aril

transfer and netq Ks ianObe pinpecty abates of aloclç

rights natmcnta pririleges End lntmunltks ec die aid Bidde-

lord and Base Water Coinpeny and upon such taunt as said aflfl

watcompanIcs ban mutually agtàd upon And upon such

purchaseo ails rat mmdcci she Sd Biddefued sat Sam Water

Cwçasy dull ancened to beer hold and ajay all the

rIgbt eanm privilega and kimunitla haJs.e or bnfr

abel granted to said Old Otdiaed Water Company it the sown

of Old Osthsr to Sc coafly of York and situ thereupon and

tbeaeaftrrhaerthe sigIandpower to supply salt ten of Old

Oreliatti and the IabdÆtants tkaso4 with water Sm Sr and

desnsk papas- and Pave all she pane and $ekgnh and

nbIcdth iflthsdntlasasddtSnaan4ihWWn bylaw beId
to ends unpontfonr adr rclnsso.heretofam pads .rc

hereby confirmed and dSand legal and wild The psoelsions

ot this act shalt lana waf affect or Impair soy eaditlag emitted gir1
or contracts baweet the town of Old brehert and the Old

Orchant Water CompanySSI isis sea shalt bite efiast whoa approvc4

Afleeyal fltomuyfl am
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Cbipter 157

Lot MbilOfIf PZMdIoi V$sr to IMMIII LtD

ot4 Iwutu OSMD Cslp$

ii iuii by Sbo Piopic ./ S74s oMasc em Idilowo

IXo cqal itick .nthsztiu pcx.is kdZ icwlt
.thcz c.qotaIk cvv1i Th ThddefQr4 cad Sicu Wssst Oasipy is

Iotcby .uthodcol to lucciesle fes cspltuI s$ad to kuc.d thoiud dol

lsi lot the pusposcs and is th nesod iub Ii the vcstcidlcoi pso

fdedM sect1 ckkI3McvCu seed tbt .dglc .1 diapw 1Uy4e athv

icuised atiWtcu for the rcgulstdiu md cesibol of poblic ctWei med Use

said compey bcoebj cutbodad to purchase ssd bold teasriths hi other

orpoa leCsted aid foeegbshia he tks eice .1 d1 aidSaio kseeribo pudua of caM W1tflel ibsfl Is

podythejidelicetIlIMdesfloolybeseadswWifcuf
its ioer1y devotibk to rescews aM eidy hi ssth smowdi tha public

utibdes cenkshin obsilappriove Said Increase ii stork may be eJected

by 2e representing majority of the stick issued

ApVct.S Aej IIIL
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traota from SteekhaJers Xeetimg
of the

MDZIROBD AND MOO WATBE IOZ1PAIJ

fieLd Weduofla April 3.922 et 1.0 aX oak in the fotefloin

The Pzqfldent thou stated that this meeting wee called for the

purpose of ixaot.eelng the nthorized capital stock of lbs Qonpany

and athorising the issue thereof

The snowing motion wai satrilital and stock vqta called

fo upon its poassge

%pj tnaeaoh as the amount at the present asktitat atoâk at
the Ooisny insufficient for the pnrpoe8e tot which bite

Oot4eny wee nflnized the Sante be Sucrasead fran six hatred
thousand denim $500000 divitet into aix thoussth ooo
abates the par veLu of onà tunftd dq1.laru 43Db each fl
now tat to one miLLion dollars $1000000. dsfltet into
ten Ihotasnd 110000 .ebaree of the par ta In. of Us hnvsarea
tofiars $100 each upon the apprcvfll of the flbLte .U%flt
ties Oooraiesion of the State of Maine tader end in aoootdance

.1
with the provisions of Section 59 oS Chapter 05 of the Be
vised Stattttea of Katie me wteitted

stock vote wee tatcen -upon the passage of the foregoing

motion nfl those in favor of i-ta paseage voting- tea and ill

cpiosed voting They1 with the following ruoult

Whole number votes cast 5956

teas cast sses

flays cast nuns

Whereupon it appesflng that at least majority of the capital

stook jeetted ant outetsnd.iug had voted in favor of the passage of

seLd motion the aeme wan óeolered osrfle and the capital stock

of the oozioration increased aoonting-3.y

Authentication 81684 -6- Thu May 16 2002 085640
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Eon W.L4
of th eapita3 stock frors koo 000 to $500033 whieb increase
has been duly nate

fleapeottal3.y sobaittet

BThWORD AZ 500 liTER UCWA3T

hereby oertfly that the they votes ste tna
oupr of the votes pseset at the Spaniel Xeatftag of the

stookbo2texs of the Zittefort ant Baco Water Ooinpezr belA
in lorflnzt 11si32e July 193

Sj

MDDOBJJ AZD -1

--
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ISBI0000 1910000184828

IILa 03 ia 1919 MAEN

Chapter 66
Al MC $0 AtIMt.C W$Lt.7 Ic Iuiti it4i

$C Bond .1 $z5aoo aiithorlud Iirpoes Th Bdthi45aa Water Ceeipauy leeeLy authoiteed and dôwitd toni iii
bQndi for zefdlng It olata$antthg bonds and the entitau41 bondth Old Orcherd Water Company and for the ferehe bneovnneat tad

win not e.gllis at%t of illU%
soul dors.fi

thbtyyttt aai vpçu po
as

mjsiçi prqve wd uay serure the same by mortgage of the frauahiscan pmpat of the said oorpotailoe fr the pnrotea and he the manner
and labject the onedof protded in tectiona tbkyec aj

thfrf7-
eight ad chapter lft4ve of the avierd ItotutteC so aineisdad fcc the
uta1n and eantrot of pub13 ilni.%

Sec Pdsr aet ffetttd Nothi htref taoteiaad ta atmded
repeat or ski he onnalrutd Ii repealing the dinte or a33eL of any

eicittt statute arid ill the tighte ant dutte httein tnt shall hcan perfarniril lit accordiece sltk all the appflbIt presilsof chaptgt ty-Pve of the reetoed etatutis and ada amendatoyy thiteof
or adknjj thereto

Mirac4 i.h ii DrO
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C.

SDDEVORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
WPPLTfrIC

SicoePtan Saco OLD ORCA$ID GNfllD fltg P$D Pwe POINT

WflT P0001
tO HflflfM UNION MU1UAL BUILDiNG
tas SSMS a-na

PCflfl.AND MAPW

Angua-t 1933

lion Prank Bell Sooflte of State
digests ilaao

Den Sir

fl Macford eat SBàó Vsfar Qosiany oorporŁtioa

organised under special Sot of the 1egistizr of the State
of Items ohater 124 fan of 3.801 ant wauaot hexiter 3S0-
Lan of i805 and farther amended fl upUOial sot pessed 191L-
at Bpeai3 Esatlug of the stookhoZders 4v3.p salted ant held

at.th offioc of the Ooeay Boon 205 120 tobago Street
Portland RaiSe on Neetqr Jity 51 mv atlOtOooloot in
the foreipoit aI Which tnorWa of tile etookhottsre were
present dzly ant nnrHcS3v pafled the fOflowing votee

VOSD to àooept the apt passed br the legislsturó
of the State of Matte and approvet April 191 entitled
Sot authorising the Biddeford arid Sane Water Ocmpany to

Increase Its Capital Stofl eat to Bolt Seourities in Other
Ocrporaticoe

70t3J3 to increase the capital etook- of thin

corporation 20O 000 thzo maithig total capital stock 4ieao
ins teat of Q400 600 tor ooxponttovt pvrposea and in the manner
ant subject to the restrictions provided in Sections and

58 of Chapter 85 of the Revised Statutes or an acts
aCdSticnsl thereto or eneiitatory thereof for the regulation
end aentrol of PUbhio Utuittee by- the Public Utilities
Ooiudosion of Ltaa.ne

YOBD to authorize the flroetore of this

oorp oration to nfl boa tine IG time an or all ot th new
inareseed oaiital stock but inter the inetion and for the

pnroses prescribed by ise Public Utilities OOanSSSIOZL ot

Maine end to do afl other ante neoessa to carry-Stag oat the

pnrpooes oct the above vote

In acoortonue with the above votes the Courpefl

wishes to file this notice with you fl the antbofln increase
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Upon action dIIyr made and seconded it Was ulaouaLy

TOTED That the President of this Company be end he

hareb La authorised fnsttzcted end exipowend to tiLe nitten

notice of the foreOthg proposed increase in the capital oak

of this Company with no public Utilities Coomieston of The

State of Maine for its approval thereof end that be be tarthn

iittborisad instructed end sgowered to pay the feo.ot th State

-at MaThp upon saLt iuerease

certiSy that the atine La trite copy

O.efl

Thu May 16 2002 085640Authentication 8168-4



.4

.4

4k

..4
CD

cc

to

03

.v
Baqo Water Co

of Capftd

Old 8pecta1

STATE pp MAJNE
Qficn of

Socgetarj otStte

aS QJthk4i
ATTEST

St ____

16810000 1910000154827

FLE 0710 1922 SICK



leBi0000 191OOOO1B46

RLED 01 1Q AMEN

CHAP

Chapter

Anjit
iiy thfeo$e of ts Slife Mdie al foflu

WW Co to

b.4I tspk1 cIsptr ibily..ix
al tha pTate md cciat

Cf ECtU bt lad alI1P7 IIPCIIId

I4 P21

Authentication 8168-4 13 Thu May 16 2002 085640



iicinc
14S1 41

Z%OSATION

.1

a1DDvoo Al QiI_c04PANt _____________dESA

FU......LL1O -AMRM fl05 1O1 dau uqdcoadpts SII Axtidsu of

AM tidixi ubsusu wt csuIkd iots ot ths 11o gw su dau

I-- C.
1una 10 1999

.suut Iu1ycMted .bdd b7 tmwdns

cditoots d.ra tolud for su4 uld lirtWa

sub of Shata Oins1 NUMMER NUMEER
PithtIMtoY Vodu

2061O4 64B3 2.236

WOUaTz Ifs pvidma ks szcp ssu1d$oucf csuce0stó.fluuoddià dach this

sOsUbs dct.4 faitic4 iii if iXk neamPmsuI itsuif.

If ik subrp wibu of dsbu1 c.fsM
csftyta 1jeir

SlsufTfA puntherof su ifIfAnv

sepv efMtsLhsbzz olsil ssaw1sus4urpia

Ike Ices ees otsl1ctshazss ot sU dsues died

fl.o.1B1OOOODPges

VI1I 1ggTmeuOo2 fihlEll--FL-
zI-JLm-9

Authentication 8168-4 14 Thu May 16 2002 085640



lel Elm Street

Biddeford MB 04005

DA1 ftn 17 ggg _44w Æ41_-

--

1027
Wayne 8%erRan Clerk

tha by beI4an --

IÆlC

Nc1z Th ddaotbsi..4 tmzy dss.f thn ii alej aep de foiar ci ths io
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WIIB1TA

PROPOSED AMENDMENt TO
ART LES OF INCORPORATION

VOtED That the Aidda ofTncoiporadcu of the Cosopeny are heMy adeaded by Wag
thereto new Section lSao reetitu ka eutirsyastllos

Seat 15 ApcuvaIofflu$zncrWntfank

The iMitative volt tithe holders of it Sat two-thirds otall sleeve of stock ofte

Conipseyaidtledbnte in elections of DiCaCtODCOS4Cd torte purpea eNds Section 15

ocr class aS be sqcdM she edcpdoncr athedatlon ofsThiaineu Cosbiaadcrn ma
haeinafta defined with sty other Person as hertafterdeted If as of The zeeordtte Ibr the

detenubiatlos of mcâholdn erditletto notice thexeof and to votcthcnou.and as of die date of

the swckholderV mectk at which achavote ij taka auth other Penonla sot Cosul
Peracnas hereinafter defined provided that such two-thirds vodng requirement slall rot be

.pplicablolt

IbaBualnesm Contlnadomsballbavebeenapçroved in alvance by the

affirmative vote or written connntofContlnuing Directors conflitathag utjodtyofthe

Dctocstheninofficeattd

lbs Busluass Conibinatioc shell have received smith approval if my nitty
otherwise be required toni stockholders

The affirmative vote of thebrildera of at tnety percent 90% of all sham of stock

of the Coxnpeay entitled to vote in elections oDkectore cunshkred Thtdr purposes of this

SectIon 15 ma one clan ubaltbereçdred for the adoption or authomization ofsBusSss

Combination with aaytPeraoni4 as of the recent dare Ibrthadetamninioncatockbolta

entitled tnctice thereof and to vote thereon one of the datoof the stockholder meeting at which

such vote Is to be taken such other Person is Conimi Person provided that suchninety percent

90%votigrequfreineotshaliootbeepplicableitt ..

The crhor four insEct value of other consideration tube received per dare

by conimoil stockholders of diCothpayinuck Busters Conibinationia not len than

the highest ershare price hidhiding brokthge commlniorw and/or soliciting desist
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fees paid by suet other Person in acquiring any aChe holdings of be Company.
common sharec mid

Aflersuch other Person became Control PatonaMpriono the

coinucmztofewb BueincuCasiblnatlon that Sill have henna Suction In

the raze of dividends payable on the Cooiptyl common dime acept cesry 5r

qumtalythvidedpasSnottoexpsedtwu$ypercs2O%dtenSocneofthe
Company torte law MI casecutivo fiscal qnartns

deckratlon date of macb dividend or except as any have bees psved by the

affinnetivu vote ott coissi of OinmlngDlaeaa Snatituting aiaStyofte

Directore then in oflce II sachotherPam shall not have acquired say needy beard
shares of stock directly or lndkectly tern the Comapniy except aptatcunvaalanof

comvntthleaecurttletacipdzedby kydocto brooming aCootiulPascu cc narcashof

spa rate amckSvidaad cc studi epitcdc such odwrpasonabaltiM have acquired

any additlowl comimontheres of the Company crsectailiesccmSIIW.bflocotmnom

shares except ass past ofthe aodon4jb results ha mach other Pessoabenombig

Control Paaoc and

Such other Person shall not bate received the barS directly or indirectly

except pmpottianately atockholda of any iota advances gunners pledges or

cthailnanciel amistance or lax aWib pwvidedby dCompsn$ m14

piety ataterotat cosatelsnglatormstiaectuivalaar toteS wqyked by
Schedule 14Aorsny succesor regulation oft Seewitils tsdExcbrgr Connialco
wider the Securities Bxclasnge Act of 1934 ngsrdleescfldietha the Coui3sa laths

etibject to the paxy regulations under audi Act shell have beeaniallsdto Soctboldea

of tin Coanpaxy for the purposeof solicithig stockholder approval Clash

Combination and shall contain at the front thereat In aprontont p1act may

iecoimpzetions an tote advisability crinadvlability of the Buaieaa Canbitalion

which the Continuing Directors or stay Cl t1ann may choose to state and if deemed

advlsiiAe by majority of the Cm4ntg DLM opinion of ssepntsblo bavscan
bmftipg finn an tote thimaasoc noQefthetama of tuck BapwsCoSStioe onl
the polot view of the stockholders of the Canpany other than such other Penon suds

inveabnaatbsnklng firmto be selected by aia4ally of the CooIISngDSonadto
be paid nasonable fee torthak services by the Company and

Such other shall have psovided sauce to softheCosopan/s

stoetboldess of the commencemas of any actioiorilhingofanypedticstbetoretbs
Maine PuMolItIlhes CommJioo or sty successor Comudadim orsg of be State

otMains seeking approval of the Business Canblnetion priort thioommeucnA or

flkgthneostd

Ihallusineas Conabluasico shall have bees spproved.or authorized by ties

a$miativeveteofthehoWczsofnot%eeetautwo.thlnbofallalareaofatofthe

Company entitled to vote in elections of DIrectora considered Ibe the purpose of this

Section 15 none class
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______

As usedhithia Sec on 15

TSffiStàSflasoà thau men aPaiOtthat dfreclly

mdhstlyortmzgksobaanofnceeicalve ownership or ncba ictmg cotol over

tmiptid 10% no of ts vhg securities ofthe Ceeçstyorb any one of
gróiqófSsoctsbs an smsinsnter ds wbt orate hi

wslth4j frth wpesO ncwSuh4kecdy SfrV1$ccte4Iadtof
aooou%fl4s tspcoeit 10% or more otto voting saeudtlsi otto Caapaiy

cucuin$vetM$conkolovtMpatefltfl0% ormaeofthsvoUagncuflea tithe

ctnpnypniMedtdPa100adltbednedto4t.isovollngoceoltho

JtOtfrS ofthtvonthflhSetl$issuUadawziierorsssz4b ermmIfloj orbusteetoneerniorebesfleSownasof

tvodaag utoftocoaajwho do not bidiSusly on dkeeflyji4xocsly or

flngb sdSaofsuocealn omiad4 ten percent 10% nriaemofths voting

seciuffle ofto prersnyotherPersco If the sewS mrngwait or

gn4atatdhiglovS secuzitiS flCi3ny from anvcabb prow
given In ss.pe tctproxysohcitatlcn

Ibeteon AfBhIaS1nIost dull mew wi TMafflhsted nterrsrwitin the

meansngt35-AMtSA 7O1flA sale effecton Ysnuazy

3. tPeEaÆshallsrSnor ether eaSy

tty.lndlWdü4cSporsdcn erotlwr eatky that Is as Affiliated Inlerestlkanot

TIflaa$ ConImhun shell bicludeI any ioner or

Consolidflion of dnCbnanyorsoySubeidiaxyn heteleafter d.finadtthoc into any

other Penon Sysale Loose Shane or ethic dispqaitioa hi one tamsotlon art

eg oftn of assets of the Osqisoy or sty Subidf sty having aggregtee

1. znaitetvte eq$to tiapauatflO%wmorecftho aggregate rntvsbe or book

v$luqdenlfled haaocSsoswlahgóodsccountiug.ptactiots1 of all IWooseb

doSS coIaoMdaSd bull flit Compay or brntg an agpvgatommket

value equal to ten percent 10% dricreofte ggeg$tnsr4ysThogfafloutflw4Ing

stock of the Onzpmsy orrepresendng ten percent 10% or more ofti saning power ornnsst .c Sid Shuts otto Company provided that the nslcirg of

imaicorpSgsÆbond led eater security Interest In slier ny PS of

to àfthaCm SS or Dot In theusual anthsgu1srcouvaoabusineo

shall nothi atUsiSn ComWSotfl 111 the issuanee atausk by So Company an
Saldiaiy In o.ebwissllon ott aSecof transactions of any stock of site Ccny era

tkhaiy whiek his an aggregate nhsiket value equal Ia Ave paccsd S%w more of

aggregsvnaketvansofalttbe outsianding flock of the Company except to cu

U1wflbY tSnbsldiaty to the Coirpanywpurxuafl lbs acreise of wanunts or

rights tourehie stock offeSard1vMeS ordThosidniad4prrstato all
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doelboldea of the Company s.d iv sy sale lets acbnge art diwoaldoo of

assets otsny other Person lathe Company or Subsidiary where dsecorsideratlonto be

paid by the Company sad SSiaidiesy conalalsofiecuddes or cry uSseats escept

assets hatg an aggregate fair asarket value often fin Ices pacc 10% of the

aggrepte inackd value or book value detennSd accordance with good acomuing

praclicoofall ass determined one ccnsolldsdbmia oft Conipsnc

The team CcntMuing Director shell mean indlvtl who west member

oftheBoeofDirectorsoftheCompanyasofMay1599.orwbeazmintloatr

elecfionjj the Bend of Dhtolors was approveflodvanceby the vote or

wriftenconsentofaajrnity oftheCoetbntgDfreclorethcti.ddet

Foethep asofaubparagrsphBflofthiaSeefion l5them4bthw
conaidÆrsdon to be moeivt shall sneani conunon ala of the Coaiçsayithadby Its

existing stocUaoldns hi theevent oft Duahiess Combination with such Other Pncai
whioktheccespmzy Is the s.ngcopardoo

The team SubSierf shall Salade all attitiawbidi are directly or isidiredly

vonfrolledby the Company end

The tam Vadetwriler tall mean any Paean engaged hr buabsees as an

usdawrlter or ptup ofPeraona engaged in business asurdawsitas to whom voting

eecwitin oft Company are Isuad orlransknd ingood faith in connection with

flim nmmltaad emderwdtiq afanofithag oft Companys vcângsecwities end not

krthepuqioseofcktumvendng this Section 15

lulcrorctthoe

niajodsy of the Coot1nnla Directorwshalkbave the power todetaumiosfartho

piupoaca of Ibis Section 15cm the basis of ithnnt biown to them whether sPawn isa

OnfroJ Person or ci Affiliated Interest the aggregate mnkctvalua of outstandIng stock of

the Company or Subaidlsy the aggregate mat value of sayaesuta sold Isesed

exchanged mortgaged pledged translated or othawise diqiosed ofbyor toils Qampany or

SubsIdiary dat earnIng poweror income of the Company era Sesidlar.yor sty suede

thereof whether or not Person Is cillmduwuiter dtterornotsprexy slatanait

contains bifonnaiks equlvilentlo that required by Schedule 1Mev any sucoanregulatioii

sad whether am entity isa Subsidiary Any aaolthmlnatMnada by them shall be

binding upon the Cosnpqny cdiii stockholders

Arnenat

No amendment to the Articles of lucozparallon of the Company shall amend alter

change or ropes say alike pinsisions of this Section 15 unless the amendment effecting such

unemidineot titles dienge or repeal tall receive the affirmative vote or consent oft
holders otninety percent 90% ófsJl outnnnilng voting shares oft Company considered for

the preposes of the Section 15 as onO clues peovidect that this psragrj tall tot apply to aid
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sucb ninety pemL 9O% vote cc consc sball not be rvqthed fbi ayainmtitnz eltesion

cbwage .rupai gecopntaidetq the nockboldea by the aflnntlniute xftencorscntur

Continujug Dkccwca cowdtating smajoSyotdtc Director thom office

OthffilinaSs

wethicontiSd late Sedan iS ebalibe construed to Sieve w.yPcrsoa from any

flucisy ortobflgasicatbapoted by law
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EXH1MT

PROPOSED AMEND1WTO
AflTCLES OEINCOBPOMIION

vGThTh That the protons of the Articles oflncctpcrationotthe Conipety addedby

filing made with the Secretary ofltate the State orMalne on March30 194

are hereby rescinded and Ited In their adlzety

FURTHER

VOTED That the Articlas of Incoiposation of the Company arehereby amended by addleg

thereto anewSoction 14lureadin its oitlaiyaaflllowE

SectJ4 Board of Dimulca The Board of Directon still conslalTofnca less

than Un nurreces than kwxiatherwesbcrofflixeotcn ache fixed floor

time to time by vote of Us Directors orty Saftrmetin vote of at leat two

thkdsoftheovdbagSznofdwCompaoyaathledlo vatefar the eleetlonof

Dlrectort

Direct esnzua be and remain stSdolders except that stockholder direror or

officer of ecothar entity which owns stock of this Company asidhas right to

vote thereon may be director

At the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockhcædas the Directs SB be divided into

three chases as nearly equal hr wetter as posalbici with the of office of

Class I1 expire at the 2000 Animal Meeting of Stockholders tistarm of office

of Clue lisa expire at the 2001 Annual Mactg of Stockholders andilie term of

office of Class ID to expire al the 20OQAamal Meeting of Stookbeldea with the

Diroctoes In Oak class tie bold office until threapsctin scoewon are daly

dated and qyalffied As each Annual Meeting of Stocliolda after .1999

Directors cleated to succeed those Directors whose tense expire than be elected

fin termof office to expire at tsthHsucceedhzg Annual Meethig of

Stockholders after their election

Ta addition to any vote required by law orby any othwpcovISnoftheee Articles

of bwoqsomtlom the ifthrnfive vote of the holders of at ten two-thUs oft
ourstandksg absta pf the Compory endUed to vote the the cleatino ufflirectoes

shill be required fanny action by the stookboldas to macU orsupeal this

Section t4 or to adopt nat or rqz4 asy other provision of theArticles of

itwoipotit or Bylaws of the Company govcining the size oftitoard rho

nimiba of Direotora in each alas of Directors the qxawn or vctereqsdred to

elector remove Directors or the procedures far nominating Dircaton or fining

any vacancy in the Board

Authentication 81 68-4 -23 Thu May 162002085640

L/



cohlPANg

Ubrsu ss

PkIUaOD 13-A MR$A 3C4.1Vuzpcc E%t1 Md dTZO bc flliig the

u4tqcd ofBc ot the dIA appsnn the icord lii the Soctetizy of 5stes occ

abbn 1. iiiLtt

SECOND

11 Street BiIdeford ME 04005

Md iegbeced MCO of the oTCee k.wbo ne be Mae u1dn

Wvne Sherman

181 Street Biddeford1 ME 04005

VG4CI

C1e

ip the ndexk th euM be edeted

Æiwamghuth.e4bY the.b dizmond th owcriokt chgcienQ
icdihQ14ct$W thCtheby1æ

br chge autbMd by %It thittholdui

Auth enUcation 8168-4 -24 Thu May 162002085640

c/i

CHANGE

BXDDEYOB1

File IIo 1O0IOOO Pnzeu
Fee PII 20

19Vri10O2I ILRK--FL
2I-MRI-Y

e8rhm

bipSseitsyt



flArWr 3unfi 17 1Q4
.7-

WayneA Sheia ctexk

.Z 0LL0w4c ALL BE 1ThZ QZK 17NLE flUB OCVMiT ACCOM3AIY
10331 3CA4S4 443..

13 uz3i3ocJ beeby wxp1 cJ Sn die sciisopcc1c

June 17 t999

___________________________ layne_._h.raan

3jj dclcmJ4UI he by Ac Ac4L..i ort re1dgid Ac_____
ci aub odcft hat byliws dc.1atc is 2nd t4 crOR 311 Ae

td Ac ctsathdkoa Ew dis1$l54 by byofflr.cise otius 4thke ext it

Lzecwn AxtAcEc3dsa crwcb tFAxt iybde5igatby bcldci otd adivlh if

ccidvorg Acreci Ac 1dei ptA ccqox

sv3Mrr COMILErED vaus iot C010RATI IABY oi
101 ATh liW A1K3L ME 0433311

IO NO MBC3 Rev 9/97 %T1. t297 287-419S

Authentication 168-4 -25- Thu May 16 2002 085640

ci-

MOSTPZ cewLtIzD FOR VOZR

ccælfy th bexi stcdy dAt idauei

Ac abc cedoe by .xtbcIdc

z2à



I8BI00000 1910000184825

Stion

VOTt

-1

ri

duly- ids and eaconded It was nathi

TO CbM1e the place uS the priuctWltt

of the BIDDEFORD BLOC WATER COMPS1Yr$TCITI

Portland wine to Bi4dCtOrd tIai4te s-

al

tte QOpy-

Thu May 16 2002 085640

FILED 02 10 1937 AIiN

Extract train UrnLttS at Dtreotoflt

Meetifl of the BIDIflOBD Bk
WLT UCMPAIIT1 du34r ocflod and hail

at Pcrt2and Maine1 on muratay
lcbLUalT Z9flJ at 500 oIa3zokH

in the etterflOOXt at whicb quorum

was present toted tIirouahDtLt

4-1

itt

.0

ft

AuthentkcaUOfl
8168-4

-26-



.iu Yt-c JFri.ixa

z1w JLi Ta
.ltçQ

etic C..fz
C$OCt1t3 id

..bcgt Stou nxn it tsvj sm

.fl$%_tnM.i
f... .__.w_.. ..-_

dl oni .n s5n- -g1c
-U7q sri tta nntfj 2qJ.f v2

5XM v.\ie i.- .an
titihS cj .w

C/A

.çat 24t7

c.3flr 1f rZ

Authentication 8168-4 27

ztcJ3c.

fri

Thu May 16 2002 085640



i1asPMJ3

A1Ci AM1UuJ
PWwant IAM dicui4

.d jeoepoisdài sloO Mdc of

Pi Al the foflg ut
EcO In .doptsd Ii the etheMcci tdspd4OR autte 3.0 19

1t4 iicdsi ee

maD Sbsg.It$I22Il idiaeand wii.digaltciaM dbw
Q- NUI

___ b4

The psr 1uo cf ill tech ihai of an tlm an Pcc Ii

The ms1 umbir ef iii tech ih all clence end wdu wtWPer vqw_

SIXflI MOthiII5SdOX1flM1 1.91 1t Strm.t

Biddefurd Ma3.flC 04005

dip mmd

uiox4 oa MateccliPaflY

June_ __________________________
Cipc er mmc mmd

UP IdmU% O1di1OIP/ ii tIIUII docmflittIii4USTbS jrmd by tiwOa lhJier

AND th1__4ccjimm aslIuaml ..cim.it cc ih cmw dm dimct 14 mciItim$ .fflcct OR Di ir cc dI ciffl

mi3m cti irim.i cc dccicn d.saIci by icuep ci dIuom thU Ia cirm mc dkmctci$ dim heWc% cc

di1byiba 5..%.fmdsi .bz irse ccmmml nIdi4oOimIb.Ibcb5

4QThN ro_itouwccbmudIsdm sr iu3cikdio 1s9mrscsr4sl iscmmyofth mi.ciiuwI.4IOl.mr

bmm sm icikl.s pccvW Ecv vw mcslmatp Qi .d.piJci mc

V0124 PlO MmCA.P cc II
SUl.itTCCWLiDD 1t1 5yqts7 aIiu. Siadcn LI Auiia Mab.s U3

AuthenticatiOn 8168-4
-28 Thu May 16 2002 085640

TAlE DPMA1
18010000 10172100005

FU.EI 0621 1093 AMEN

e4

9G459 h.p983

ougnr Ifuthawiiw
nir wblth this ghalibs .ftccsid lcsiLmcd In EthThIt anUbd If Li Is ftOi 3d fitb

theJt ___
TlI lfarl1 tk.IthSIMIbceOCCI5IUce usbIte iblbs ofihtemm

the paIsn his w1y hius iiceti kifleuce

Cmii Scehu yl
NembsT Si ec If

VIZ

Ecdfythis hmiie iody ml the mlnuce thaw

inj the abase scdoa the sbmehoIdrs

3y

Jot I. White Clezt



sldb-it is

section it That the charter of the Siddefard and Saco

Water Company as codified in the Private
and Special Levi of Mime of 1883 1.80

10 is amended to seeds

Sect 1.0 Said corporation through vote

of its directors ay tins from time to

time its bonds notes or other vi4esoss of

indebtedness fort Cl the acquisition of

property to be used fur the purpose of
cersyiag ost its corporate posars ii the

construction completion eztssts ion or
Improvement of its facUlties fit the

improanat or meistensice of its scaLe
iv the payment of expenses of operation
Cv the discharge or nfundlg at its

bands notes or other efldeaces of

indebtedness vi reisboreement of its

tresanry for money used for any of the

foregoing pusposes and vii any other
lawful purpose and may secure the sane by
mortgage or deed of trust an the franchises

or property of said corporation

Section 2t flat the charter of the BiddOtOtd and Saco Water

Company as cod.if Led in the Private and Special
laws of Maine of 1889 312 and the

Private and Special Lava of Maine of 1903 24
are hereby repeated

Authentication 8168-4 29 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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FILED 1031 1058
STCK2

John .Wbta of Yraeport Maine hereby certify that

the duLy elected end qualifid Clet of Diddeford sad $eeo Water Coopwzy

cosporatLon fleoxporated end CZLSUTIS under the lens of the State of Maine

ant touted at ltddeSrd in the Govaty ot Tnt maid State and abet at

SpeciaL Meeting 41 the $tdckboldare of said toxporation held on the 3lsttr

Of October 1958 at tcb sort tba njortty of the athckbotder were

present I.e psr.on or represented by pany tonadtistlug qeotiz end vottag

vote of the record of vbtch the folloviul Li true copy bad t.nanlsnue

PflSfl

______
c.mjqç flat -the authorized capttal stock of this Corporation be inneaeed

One KUltDtt toilets 42000000 divided into ten thousand 10000 abates

.jof the par yjlue of One Rundred Dollars $100 each In Two lttlltcntDoliaIis

tZ2000jPOO -000stetinc of theuty thotleend 20000 abates of the jr vafpe of

limidrd iqllars floG .a

4.LLPr
ClerIcjiddefard end Ease Wr.Ccsty
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FILED 0730 1082 8TCK

Joe White of South TteepOrt in the County of Cuabenland

and Static MetS hereby certify that as the duly elected end ualifLed

ClerJi of AWD11U MW tACO WATIR CCiJPNW Matte corporation t4 en such

Clerk hen cuac.dy of the records of cM meeting of .tockbolders of said

Cooxetion that as appearw by thi noorde of the pantinge of neSt etocklioldars

at the Zanual heating of the SLuckhDldere duly and legally called and held

oE JUne 14 1962 at vhich majority of the stock tamsed and outstanding

being çsoun vs pre.eated and voting vote ci the recant of whLch

In

tM ..fet.4ag La true copy had unantmous pens get

--

.. nflfl roSectIon oL.ArticLe U.as anutided

%jiçtOte the wonde The utbcrSsed Capital Stock the words

after August 1962 by-striking cut tbe words

figurer twenty thoussdd 20000 ad inserting in place

.4 .-tbMeef the words aid figures eighty tboinand aO000 and

-jy$tri1dng out the words and figure oat kindred dollars

$lC0.00 end -inserting In place thereof the vords and

wtazee twentrftn dollar $25.00 titet eaI4 Section

.. trsnendad chili be as follows

tion1 Authorieed cepit4 Stan

Cu and altar Luguat 1962 the aUthorized

Capital took of tilt Cttapaay shall be two nflhion

dollars $2000000 represented by ejflty

thousand 80000 shares of Cannon Stock of the

pat valise of twenty-five dollars fl5.CC each

The Cannon Stock shall ha entitled to cue tote

par shire at each netting of the stockholders

JuLy 3.t62

iitkidieford and Sane Water Cunpany

Authenflcation 8168-4 32 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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Thb tot tiaty

188100000 1010000184821
len ref Stat

R1..E0 09101974 UC STAflUWSJNB flEMYCFPflE

ARTflES OF AMENflMEN
4Ameidmcet by Shnehotdae leptaaerJO It 14

Pee PaIL.W.Q9S.J2 Vet3 at Oct Clan119 02

___ Sdlefothat Saco WGtar 0capuny
Li

Pinsuetet to 13LMflA aSD and SO the undedgaed coxpotalion adopts than Articise of Meendmst

FIPST AZ cvIztssdi abate of the corpozadon ealitied to tot vu fit Mlcwbg amndemnt one

SECOND The eevecdmezst to the Ankles Iacccporednt eI the cwpxettht set Out tnFiHMt atcSd

bceto we adopted by the dtsietdeashsseof eta .adng IsgaIlly
celled iS hattlea

Jte it

nuam of dPnc ousM and tedded to ssth sad

Satbet of duznwaledlbtndesilatcaidastendnsnt veepeetteely tan felon

NoznbetotSbatbtetandti

qi$QidWVete YrnetFor Voisd Against

72472 5%2k9

totals lk72
______________

OIJRW If at sotsatetapSldee sir athace redsalficatton at ceneelklian of beted thatea the mSeZe5

wIb the eg stall bs eftbeted ft ceexisbied in Babibti attsdlaLbxeto If It Ii not etfoethin tk eeoozdsntet itself

VJFflt if aedi smeotteM edTectt cbaa ft thi anther or per vaRies of eetthcnse share the yeW
San wltlehtheaoapceatloobn aitihonty to 1ue aftet gtsing effect toaSt smeedmeetkes fotowe

Stiles Number Parypive

of Sham

Co Zn 1OO
25.00

The aggtqstepu vetue of ill such abaeesnf all chutes amid iedeskgvfsu pe vafrteis$ 009.000 .00

The total aniba Cf all sods ebatteof aft dsteeeaM .eSitedWww-per sadie UCC San
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Tru excerpt of seccgd of atoekholders ietiug

BlAdafoil Saco Water Cazpav

Tic folloti is tnt excryt of the records of sating of the etookbo3Aara

of Biddaford Been Water CCsay 4iG- called end hel4 Juz 1% 1971 at tich

aeetlag cyr vat present

Puveusat to nso.lutjgm of tic Board of DirectorS Vt toUrning totes were

imwdzimnly panu

YOThDi To Article Becttcn of the B2sve to road as follows

ant after 3use 13 397% the authcntiset Capital atàck of the

CapSzy shalt be fair SalSon 4ollaxeu$%000 uooxereseated by
hundred ilztr thousand C160ooo sines of Coax 8tock of

the per vats of tnnt7 fjvc dollars each tie Ccreirnt Stock

shall be entitled to ate vote er ebuxe at each aeeting of the

BtocMiolden

Puinuai
VOTZDt lo eutborita and direct the President end Clerk behalf of the

corporation to prepare end forward to tic Becreta.ty of Ptate

the neosaeerp Articles of Aandceat to effectuate the above

arflRnt to execute nry other oeaeary aoournts end to

act in Vie pznine behalf of the rpcreticn

Ina excerpt at zecord

ATtEST
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John bite
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44i4itE
as anended to

including 6/13/91

re

BY-LAWS vd4

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY i1GI1Ci4

Biddefor Maine

ADOPTED AT SPECIAL STOCIOLDERS MEETING
HELD...ON JUNE 26 1941

ARTICLE

NAME LOCATION CORP9RATE SEAL

Section The.name of the Company is Biddeford and Saco
Water Company

Section The location and principal office of the
Company shall be in the city of Biddeford York County Maine at
such place as the Board of Directors may from time to time
designate and the Company shall have and maintain such other
offices as the Board of Directors may deem expedient1

Section The Company shall have circular seal which
shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Company and the year
of its organization

ARTICLElI

CAPITAL STOCK

Section Authorized Capital Stock

On and after June 13 1974 the authorized Capital Stock of
the Company shall be four million dollars $4000000 represented
by one hundred sixty thousand 160 000 shares of Common Stock of
the par value of twenty-five dollars $25 00 each The Common
Stock shall be entitled to one vote per share at each meeting of
the Stockholders

Section Stock Certificates

All certificates representing shares of Capital Stock shall be

signed by the President or any Vice President and the Treasurer
or Assistant Treasurer and shall have affixed thereto the
corporate seal

Seôtion Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Board of Directors may appoint transfer agent and
register of transfers and if such transfer agent and registrar is

appointed all stock certificates shall be countersigned by such

transfer agent and by such registrar of transfers

1/1



as amended to

including 6/13/91
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Section Transfer of Stock

Shares of Capital Stock shall be transferable only on the
books of the company by the holder thereof in person or by
attorney duly authorized thereto in writing and upon the surrender
and cancellation of the Certificate therefor duly endorsed

Section Lost Mutilated or Destroyed Certificates

In case of the loss mutilation or destruction of any
certificate of stock the owner thereof may obtain new
Certificate in place thereof upon -giving such proof of loss
mutilation or destruction and furnishing such security as the
Board of Directors may require

ARTICLE ill

MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

Section Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of the Stockholders shall be held at two
oclock in the afternoon on the second Thursday of June of each
year at the Companys Office in Biddeford Maine unless otherwise
determined by the Directors for the election of Board of
Directors and Clerk to serve for the ensuing year and until their
successors are elected provided however that if other business
is to be transacted at said Annual Meeting the Notice of said
Annual Meeting shall specify the business to be transacted

Section Special Meetins of Stockholders

Special Meetings of the Stockholders may be called at any time

by order of the Board of Directors or the President or by
stockholders representing not less than one-fifth of the capital
stock then outstanding and entitled to vote Such meetings shall
be held at such place within the State of Maine as may be

designated by the Board of Directors

Section Notice of Stockholders Meetings

Notices of any annual or special meeting of stockholders shall
be mailed to each stockholder of record at least five days
prior to the meeting at his last known address as the same appears
on the stock books of the Company Such notice shall specify the
time and place of holding the meeting The notice of any special

meeting shall in addition state the object or objects for which

said meeting is called and no business except such as is specified

in said notice shall be transacted at any such special meeting



as annded to

including 6/13/91

Section Quorum of Stockholders

Except as hereinafter specified the holders of one-third
1/3 of the stock of the Company issued and outstanding and
entitled to vote shall constitute quorum for the transaction of
business at any meeting but less number may convene any meeting
and may adjourn the same from time to time until quorum shall
be present and no notice of such adjournment shall be necessary
When quorum is present at any meeting a.majority of the stock
represented thereat and entitled to vote shall decide any question
brought before said meeting.

Section Proxies and Voting

Each stockholder entitled to vote may vote in person or by
proxy in writing or by general power of attorney produced at the
meeting Such power of attorney shall be good until revoked. No
proxy shall be valid when granted sore than six months before
the meeting the date of which shall.be named therein and it shall
not be valid after the final adjournment thereof

ARTICLE IV /t O/9
ELECTiON OF DIRECTORS

The ockhol er shal annu 11 elect by ba lot Board of
en di ecto re ore so ected al Co tinu office

unt ne nnual eting unt th suc es vs ar
elec ed and qu if ied cept th rectorirsele te4
the after un 13 sh yes fro th ard Ia er
than day he she beco seventy are of...

Direc mus be emain ckhold rs xcept meb of

anot er rp ration hich ow stock of Co an and.

rig to thereo ay be .d eat Any ac cy 0. va no es
in eBoar of Dir to arsin fr any cau may be. .ed
th remain Dire ors until the election of Directo by th
stockholders

ARTICLE

NEETINGS OP ThE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section Recnilar Meetings of Directors

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such

places and at such times as the Board may by vote determine and if

so determined no notice thereon need be given
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Section Special Meetins of the Board of Directors

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any
time upon the call of the Clerk under the direction of the
President or any Vice President or any two Directors then in

off ice of which meeting reasonable notice in writing or otherwise
shall be given to each Director or sent to his residence of place
of business the time and place for holding the meeting to be
designated in the notice In any event twenty-four 24 hours
shall be reasonable notice

Unless otherwise indicated in the notice .calling the meeting
any and all business may be transacted at any such special meeting

Section Quorum of Board of Directors

majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute quorum
for the transaction of business but less number may convene and
adjourn any such meeting from time to time until quorum is

present of which adjournment no notice need be given All
questions coming before any meeting of the Board of Directors for
action shall be decided by majority vote of the Directors present
at such meeting

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS AND AGENTS

The Board of Directors shall choose from their own body or
otherwise as is deemed most expedient president and one or more
Vice Presidents of the company They shall choose from their own
body or otherwise as they see fit Treasurer and such other
officers and agents as they in their discretion consider
desirable and Łubject to the provisions of the ByLaws may fix
the authority and duties of such officers and agents All such
officers shall hold office until their successors are chosen and

duly qualified provided however that the Board of Directors
shall have power at any time with or without cause to remove
from office any of such officers as well as any other agent or

employee of the Company whether appointed by said Board or
otherwise
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ARTICLE VII

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

S.ecti.. Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall have and may exercise all the
powers and authority granted by law tO the Company except in such
matters as may be especially excepted by the By-Laws of the Company
or by the laws of the State of Maine and to do all lawful things
which in their opinion are expedient to be done in the management
àf the Company They shall have power to delegate from time to
time such authority as they may deem necessary to any one or more
members of the board acting as committee in order that the
business of the Company may be transacted with promptness and
dispatch

Section President

The President. shall preside at all meetings of the
stockholders He shall subject to the control of the Board of
Directors have general.supervision of the affairs of the.Company
He shall prescribe the duties and fix the compensation of. all
agents and employees when not fixed by the Board of Directors or by
these By-Laws1 and shall attend to such other business as the Board
of Directors may direct

Section Vice Presidents

Each Vice President Shall have such powers and duties as the
Board of Directors or the President shall designate and in the
absence or disability of the President the ranking Vice President
shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the President

Seôtibn Treasurer

The Treasurer shall receive and be responsible for all cash
notes and securities and valuable papers of the Company and is

authorized to give receipts for all moneys due and payable to the

company from whatever source and to endorse for deposit and

collection checks drafts and warrants in the name of the Company
All funds of the Company shall be deposited to the credit of the

Company in such banks and trust companies as the Board of Directors

may from time to time deØignate The Treasurer shall keep proper
bookS of account for the Company and such other books .as the Board

of Directors may direct and shall pay out money as the business of

the Company may require taking proper vouchers Re shall affix
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the seal of the Company to such instruments as it is necessary and
proper to execute under seal and attest the same and discharge
such other duties as pertain to his office or as may be assigned to
him by the Board of Directors or by the President

If there be an Assistant Treasurer he shall perform such
duties as may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors or by
the President and in the absence or disability of the Treasurer
and also at any time under the direction of the Treasurer shall
act with all the powers of the Treasurer

The Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer if any shall give and
other officers agents and employees of the Company may be required
by the Board of Directors to give at the expense of the Company
bonds in such amount and form with such sureties as the Board of
Directors may require and approve for the faithful discharge of
their respective offices and positions

Section Clerk

The Clerk shall be elected by the stockholders shall be
resident of the State of Maine and shall be sworn to faithful
discharge of his duties He shall record all the minutes of the
meetings of the stockholders in book to be kept for that purpose
He shall keep book containing true and complete list of all

stockholders their residences and the amount of stock held by
each and shall keep such other books and perform such other
duties as pertain to his office or are required by the By-Laws or
by statute or as may be assigned to him from time to time by the
Board of Directors or by the President In the absence or
disability of the Clerk the President or Vice President may
appoint Clerk pro tempore who shall be sworn

Section Compensation of Directors and Officers

Thecompensation of the Directors President Vice Presidents
Treasurer Assistant Treasurer and Clerk shall be fixed by the
Board of Directors

ARTICLE VIII

LOAN AND EXECUTION OF PAPERS

Section Loans

No loans shall be contracted or money borrowed in behalf of

the Company unless previously authorized by the Board of Directors
When such authorization has been given any officer or agent of the

Company thereunto duly authorized may effect loans and advance at
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any time for the Company from any institution firm or individual
and for such loans and advances may make execute and deliver
promissory notes bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of the
company and as security for the payment of any and all loans
advances indebtedness and liabilities of the Company may pledge
hypothecate or transfer any and all stocks securities and other
personal property at any time owned by the Company if not
previously mortgaged pledged or hypothecated and to that end may
endorse assign and deliver the sane Such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances

Section Execution of Papers

All checks drafts and negotiable instruments shall be signed
by one of such officers of the Company or by such other person or
persons as the Board of Directors maydirect

All contracts shall be signed by such officer or officers or
such other person as the Board of Directors may direct

All deeds or other instruments of transfer of property shall
be executed the name of the company by such officer or officers
as the Board of Directors may designate

ARTICLE IX

FISCAL LEAR

The fiscal year of the company shall commence on the first day
of January and and on the last day of December of each year

ARTICLE

AMENDMENTS

These ByLaws may be amended altered or repealed at any
annual or special meeting of the stockholders if the notice of

such meeting contains notice of the proposed amendment alteration

repeal by the majority vote of the shares present or represented
at such meeting

jc



VOTED That Article of the Companys bylaws be amended to read in its entirety as

follows

ARTICLE IV

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than five nor more than nine directors the

number of Directors to be fixed from time to time by vote of The Directors or by the

affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of the Company entitled

to vote for the election of Directors Directors must be and remain shareholders except

that shareholder director or officer of another entity which owns stock of this Company

and has right to vote thereon maybe director At the 1999 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders the Directors shall be divided into three classes as nearly equal in number

as possible with the term of office of Class Ito expire at the 2000 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders the term of office of Class II to expire at the 2001 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders and the term of office of Class Ill to expire at the 2002 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders with the Directors in each class to hold office until their respective

successors are duly elected and qualified At each Annual Meeting of Shareholders after

1999 Directors elected to succeed those Directors whose terms expire shall be elected for

term of office to expire at the third succeeding Annual Meeting of Shareholders after

their election except that any Director first elected to the Board after June 13 1991 shall

resign from the board no later than the day he or she becomes seventy-two years of age

P\KCJ\biddsaco\bylaw.anwnd.wpd
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SUPPLEMENTAL MORTGAGE

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
to

U.S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION AS TRUSTEE

TWELFTH SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

Providing for FirstMortgage Bonds Series

This instrument was prepared by

Mark Googins

Verrill Dana LLP

One Portland Square

PO Box 586

Portland Maine 04112-0586
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THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE dated as of the 24th day of June in the year

2008 made and entered into by and between BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
corporation duly incorporated and existing under the laws of the State of Maine having been

chartered by an Act of the Legislature of said State approved March 12 1881 hereinafter called

the Company and U.S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION national banking association

organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America as Trustee hereinafter

called the Trustee

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS the Company is authorized by its Charter as heretofore amended and by

law to issue its bonds to be secured by mortgage or mortgages of its property and franchises to

such an amount as may be approved by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Maine

and

WHEREAS the Company has heretofore executed to and with Union Safe Deposit and

Trust Company Trustee U.S Bank National Association is now Successor Trustee an

Indenture the Original Indenture bearing date of August 1923 and recorded among other

places in York County Maine Registry of Deeds in Book 727 Page providing therein for the

issue from time to time of its First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds in one or more series and by
which Original Indenture it has mortgaged and pledged its property therein described and

mentioned to secure the payment of bonds issued thereunder and has heretofore executed

Indentures supplemental to and amendatory of the Original Indenture dated as of February

1948 January 1951 June 1959 October 1967 January 1976 June 1979 May
1987 June 1993 September 11998 May 2002 and December 22 2005 respectively said

Original Indenture as so supplemented and amended hereinafter called the Indenture and

WHEREAS the Company has issued bonds pursuant to the terms of the Indenture of

which there is presently outstanding approximately $2250000 in principal amount of First

Mortgage Bonds 7.72% Series $2700000 in principal amount of First Mortgage Bonds

6.45% Series $1521100 in principal amount of First Mortgage Bonds 2.40% Series and

$934000 in principal amount of First Mortgage Bonds 1.86% Series and

WHEREAS the Company under the terms of the Indenture and the indentures

supplemental thereto may issue bonds in addition to those initially issued thereunder if and

when the Company shall have made permanent improvements extensions or additions to or

about its plant or property after the date of the Original Indenture including any new or

additional property acquired or constructed but not including permanent improvements

extensions or additions acquired or constructed as substituted property except to the extent by

which the cost of such substituted property exceeds the cost when new of property for which

said new property is substituted upon compliance with the terms and conditions of the Indenture

including without limiting the generality of the foregoing provisions limiting the principal

amount of bonds which may be issued to not more than sixty-s ix and two-thirds per cent 66
%%of the actual cash cost or fair value whichever is less to the Company of additions to its

properties and requiring that the net earnings available for interest be at least twice interest

charges on all bonds outstanding for the purpose of reimbursing its treasury for moneys used for

-2-

1d/



Doc 3447 ik26157 122

acquisition of property or the construction of facilities which moneys actually were expended

from income or from other moneys in its treasury not secured by or obtained from the issue of

stocks bonds notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the Company and

WHEREAS the Company has made sufficient additions to its properties of an actual

cash cost or fair value whichever is less and has net earnings of sufficient amount and has

complied with the terms of the Indenture aforesaid to entitle it to issue and have authenticated

$1458520 principal amount of its First Mortgage Bonds Series for the purposes aforesaid

and

WHEREAS the Company has entered into Loan Agreement dated as of June 24 2008

the Loan Agreement with the Maine Municipal Bond Bank the Bond Bank pursuant to

which the Bond Bank will lend up to $1458520 to the Company and the Company will issue its

Series bonds to evidence its obligation to repay such borrowing and

WhEREAS all things necessary to make said bonds of Series when duly executed by

the Company authenticated and delivered by the Trustee and issued by the Company valid

binding and legal obligations of the Company and to make this Supplemental Indenture valid

binding and legal instrument for the security of all bonds issued or to be issued under the

Indenture as hereby further supplemented and amended have been done and performed and

the issue of said bonds as in the Indenture and in this Supplemental Indenture provided has been

in all respects duly authorized

NOW THEREFORE in order to secure the payment of the principal and interest and

premium if any of all the Series bonds issued hereunder according to their tenor and effect in

addition to the security afforded by the Indenture and as additional security for said Series

bonds Series bonds Series bonds and Series bonds and the performance with respect to

said bonds and the holders thereof of all the covenants in said bonds and in the Indenture

contained and in consideration of the premises and of the sum of One Dollar to it paid by the

Trustee at or before the ensealing of these presents the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged

the Company has executed and delivered these presents and has granted bargained sold

aliened remised released conveyed warranted pledged assigned set over confirmed and

transferred and by these presents does grant bargain sell alien remise release convey warrant

pledge assign set over confirm and transfer unto the said U.S BANK NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION as Trustee and to its successors in said Trust and its and their assigns forever

for the uses and trusts hereby and in the Original Indenture dated August 1923 and

Supplemental Indentures dated as of February 1948 January 1951 June 1959 October

1967 January 1976 June 1979 May 1987 June 11993 September 1998 May
2002 and December 22 2005 established in confirmation of its conveyance to Union Safe

Deposit and Trust Company Trustee U.S Bank National Association Successor Trustee by the

Indenture all the properties therein described and conveyed and in addition thereto all the

franchises and property real and personal of the kind and character described in the Original

Indenture which it has acquired subsequent to August 1923 and are now owned and such as

shall hereafter be acquired other than as hereinafter excepted including particularly and without

restricting the generality of the foregoing grant the property set forth in Exhibit hereto

attached which property is hereby incorporated herein by reference and made part hereof

-3-
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TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all said properties real and personal mortgaged and

conveyed by the Company as aforesaid or intended so to be unto the Trustee and its successors

and assigns forever

IN TRUST NEVERTHELESS upon the terms and trusts set forth in the Original

Indenture dated August 1923 said Supplemental Indentures dated as of February 1948

January 1951 June 1959 October 1967 January 1976 June 1979 May 1987

June 1993 September 1998 May 2002 and December 22 2005 and this Supplemental

Indenture for the equal and proportionate benefit and security of those who shall hold the bonds

and coupons issued and to be issued under the Indenture and this Supplemental Indenture or any
of them without preference of or to any of said bonds and coupons over any others thereof by

reason of priority in time of issue maturity or negotiation thereof or otherwise howsoever

except to the extent to which the terms of said bonds heretofore presently and hereafter issued

may differ by virtue of the provisions of the Indenture providing therefore

It is hereby covenanted declared and agreed by the Company and the Trustee that all the

Series bonds are to be issued certified and delivered and that the mortgaged property subject

hereto or to become subject hereto is to be held subject to the further covenants conditions uses

and trusts set forth in the Indenture and as in this Supplemental Indenture are hereinafter set

forth and the Company for itself and its successors does hereby covenant and agree to and with

the Trustee for the benefit of those who shall hold said bonds as follows

ARTICLE

Provisions with Respect to the Series Bonds

Section Form of Series Bond Pursuant to the provisions of the Indenture as

supplemented hereby there shall be issued thereunder bonds of series which is hereby created

and is designated First Mortgage Bonds Series The registered bonds of said series and the

certificate of authentication of the Trustee to be endorsed thereon shall be respectively

substantially in the following general forms

Form of Registered Bond of Series Without Coupons

No.P-___ $_______
Date________

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
Incorporated under the laws of the State of Maine

FIRST MORTGAGE BOND Series

DUB APRIL 2028
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BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY corporation of the State of Maine

hereinafter called the Company FOR VALUE RECEIVED hereby promises to pay to

________________ or registered assigns on April 2028 at the office of U.S BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Trustee in Boston Massachusetts hereinafter together with its

successors referred to as the Trustee or at the principal office of any successor Trustee under

the Indenture the sum of DOLLARS or such lesser amount

as shall then be due and outstanding under the Loan Agreement referred to below and to pay

interest thereon at the rate of Two and Twenty Three Hundredths percent 2.23% per annum

based on 360-day year 30 day month at said office or in the manner provided in the Twelfth

Supplemental Indenture mentioned below semi-annually on the first days of April and October

in each year which interest runs from the most recent April or October as the case may be
to which interest has been paid preceding the date hereof unless the date hereof is April or

October to which interest has been paid in which case said interest runs from the date hereof

or unless the date hereof is prior to October 2008 in which case said interest runs from the date

hereof until the Companys obligation to pay such principal shall be discharged Payment of

the principal of and premium if any and interest on this Bond shall be made in such coin or

currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment shall be legal tender for the

payment of public and private debts

This bond is one of duly authorized issue of bonds of the Company of the series and

designation indicated on the face hereof in the total principal amount of $1458520 issuable as

fully registered bonds without coupons all issued and to be issued under and equally secured

with bonds of other series by an Indenture bearing date of August 1923 hereinafter together

with all Indentures supplemental thereto dated as of February 1948 January 1951 June

1959 October 1967 January 1976 June 1979 May 1987 June 1993 September

1998 May 2002 December 22 2005 and June 24 2008 respectively called the Indenture
executed by the Company and the Union Safe Deposit and Trust Company as Trustee U.S
Bank National Association now Successor Trustee to which Indenture this bond is subject and

to which reference is hereby made for description of the property mortgaged and pledged the

nature and extent of the security the rights of the holders of the bonds as to such security and the

terms and conditions upon which the bonds are and may be issued and secured

The Company has entered into Loan Agreement the Loan Agreement dated as of

June 24 2008 with the Maine Municipal Bond Bank providing for loan to the Company to

finance the costs of the acquisition and construction of equipment and facilities for improvement

of the Companys water supply and water distribution system The Loan Agreement provides

under certain circumstances for the reduction in principal amount of indebtedness thereunder

In the event of such reduction the principal amount outstanding of Series bonds shall be

reduced by like amount

All of the Series bonds have been issued in the name of the Maine Municipal Bond

Bank in satisfaction of payments required to be made by the Company pursuant to the Loan

Agreement to evidence its obligation to make such payments

The Series bonds of which this bond is part were initially issued as single bond in

the denomination of $1458520 Series bonds issued upon any transfer of the Series bonds
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in part if permitted shall be in the aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount then

outstanding of the bond so transferred and in denominations of not less than $100000 or the

remaining principal amount then outstanding whichever is less

The Series bonds are redeemable prior to their expressed maturity in whole or in part

at the option of the Company at any time or from time to time on not less than thirty 30 days

previous notice given in the manner provided in the Twelfth Supplemental Indenture dated as of

June 24 2008 hereinafter called the Supplemental Indenture by paying the principal amount

thereof together with accrued interest thereon to the date fixed for such redemption

In the event that any municipal corporation or other governmental sub-division including

incorporated water districts or any authority created by or agency of the State or Federal

Government within the territorial limits of which the Company shall then be operating shall

acquire all or substantially all in value of the properties of the Company then all Series bonds

shall be called for redemption and the consideration received for such properties shall after

application of other moneys in the possession of the Trustee held for the benefit of Series

bonds and after provision for certain expenses and charges specified in the Indenture be applied

to the redemption and payment of the principal amount pro rata of all of the bonds then

outstanding of whatever series and interest accrued thereon together with any premium

applicable thereto

This Bond is also subject to mandatory redemption in the circumstances upon such

notice on the terms and at the applicable prices provided in the Supplemental Indenture

The Supplemental Indenture provides for sinking fund to the provisions of which this

Bond is subject and to the benefits of which this Bond is entitled as more fully provided in the

Supplemental Indenture

If at any time when less than all of the outstanding Series bonds are to be redeemed

any institutional holder of Series bonds to be redeemed continues to hold any of said bonds in

its own name or in the name of its nominee the principal amount of the bonds then to be

redeemed shall be prorated in units of $100000 each among the holders of the Series bonds as

nearly as practicable in the proportion that their respective holdings bear to the aggregate

principal amount of Series bonds outstanding on the date of selection The principle of pro rata

redemption shall be maintained in successive partial redemptions as well as in any single partial

redemption so long as any institutional holder continues to hold any of the Series bonds in its

own name or in the name of its nominee Such allocation as may be requisite for the purposes of

the next preceding sentence shall be made by the Trustee in its discretion

If this bond is called for redemption in whole or in
part and if provision has been duly

made for payment hereof or of the part hereof so called as required in the Indenture in that

event on and after the redemption date this bond or such called part hereof as the case may be
shall cease to be entitled to any benefit under the Indenture except the right to receive payment

out of the moneys deposited therefor no interest will accrue on this bond or such called part

hereof on or after the redemption date and if such moneys shall on the redemption date be

available to the holder of this bond then and in that event the Company on and after the
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redemption date shall be under no further liability in respect of the principal of or premium if

any or interest on this bond or such called part hereof except as expressly provided in the

Indenture and if less than the whole principal amount hereof shall be so called the registered

owner or registered assigns shall be entitled in addition to the sums payable on account of the

part called to receive without expense to such owner or such assigns on surrender hereof with

proper instruments of transfer and upon cancellation hereof one or more bonds of Series in an

aggregate principal amount equal to that part of the principal amount hereof not then called and

paid

The principal hereof may also be declared due or may become due prior to the stated

maturity hereof on the conditions in the manner and at the times set forth in the Indenture and

the Supplemental Indenture upon the happening of default as in the Indenture and the

Supplemental Indenture provided

This bond is registered as to principal on the books of the Company at the office of the

U.S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Successor Trustee or its successor in said Trust

under the Indenture This bond is transferable as prescribed in the Indenture and the

Supplemental Indenture by the registered holder hereof in person or by his duly authorized

attorney at the principal office of the Trustee upon surrender and cancellation of this bond and

thereupon new bond or bonds of authorized denominations of the same series and for the same

aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange for this bond as provided

in the Indenture The Company the Trustee any paying agent and any bond registrar may deem

and treat the person in whose name this bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof whether

or not this bond shall be overdue for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of the

principal of premium if any and interest on this bond and for all other purposes and neither the

Company nor the Trustee nor any paying agent nor any bond registrar shall be affected by any
notice to the contrary and interest principal and premium if any may be paid by the Company
Trustee or paying agent by making its check for said interest principal and premium to the

registered holder without requiring presentment of this bond

The bonds of Series are issuable in denominations of not less than $100000 or the

remaining principal amount then outstanding whichever is less At the principal office of the

Trustee in the City of Boston Massachusetts bonds of Series maybe exchanged for like

aggregate principal amount of bonds of Series in other authorized denominations in each case

free of charge

No recourse shall be had for the payment of the principal of or premium if any or

interest on this bond against any stockholder officer or director of the Company either directly

or through the Company under any statute or by the enforcement of any assessment or otherwise

all such liability of stockholders directors and officers being released by the holder hereof by the

acceptance of this bond and being likewise waived and released by the terms of the Indenture

The Supplemental Indenture permits that amendment of the Original Indenture as it may
have been amended not provided for elsewhere and affecting the rights and obligations of the

Company and of the holders of bonds outstanding thereunder at any time or from time to time

may be made by the Company by resolution of its Board of Directors arid the Trustee with the
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written consent of the holders of majority in aggregate principal amount of the bonds then

outstanding thereunder or by their attorneys duly authorized in writing provided however that

no such amendment shall be made without the consent of the holder of every bond affected

thereby which would make any change in the fixed maturity the rate or time or times of

payment of the principal of or interest or premium on any bond or reduction in the amount of

principal or in the premium thereon or otherwise affect the terms of payment of the principal of

or interest or premium on any bond iiaffect the right of any bondholder to institute suit for the

enforcement of any such payment iiipermit the creation of any lien ranking prior to or equal

with the lien of the Indenture other than additional series of bonds issued in compliance with the

provisions of the Indenture on any of the mortgaged and pledged property or iv deprive the

holder of any outstanding bond of the lien of the Indenture on any of the mortgaged and pledged

property and provided further that no such amendment shall affect the rights of the holders of

one or more but less than all of the series of bonds then outstanding without the written consent

of the holders of majority in aggregate principal amount of bonds then outstanding of each of

the series so affected Subject to the foregoing conditions the Twelfth Supplemental Indenture

as it may have been amended may be amended at any time and from time to time by the

Company by resolution of its Board of Directors and the Trustee with the written consent of the

holders of majority in aggregate principal amount of the Series bonds then outstanding or by

their attorneys duly authorized in writing Any such consent shall be conclusive and binding

upon the holder of this bond and upon all future holders of this bond or any bond issued upon the

transfer hereof or in exchange hereof whether or not notation of such consent is made upon this

bond No reference herein to the Indenture or the Supplemental Indenture and no provision of

this bond or of the Indenture or the Supplemental Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of

the Company which is absolute and unconditional to pay the principal of and interest on this

bond at the time and place and at the rate and in the coin or currency herein prescribed

This bond shall not become obligatory until U.S Bank National Association Successor

Trustee under the Indenture or its successor thereunder shall have executed the certificate of

authentication endorsed hereon

IN WITNESS WHEREOF BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY has caused

this bond to be signed in its name by its President and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed and

attested by its Treasurer as of the ____ day of 20_

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER
COMPANY

By
Its President

SEAL

-8-
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ATTEST

Its Treasurer

Form of Trustees Certificate of Authentication

This is to certify that this bond is one of the bonds described in the within mentioned

Supplemental Indenture dated as of June 24 2008

U.S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
TRUSTEE

By
Authorized Signatory

Section Terms of Series Bonds Anything in the Indenture to the contrary

notwithstanding all of the terms and conditions contained in the form of registered Series

bonds hereinbefore set out and the terms and conditions set out in Articles Ito inclusive of

this Supplemental Indenture are hereby fixed pursuant to Section of Article of the Indenture

as the terms and conditions of said Series bonds Otherwise than as enlarged or restricted by

the terms appearing in said form of Series bond the rights of the holder of said Series bonds

shall be as set forth in the Indenture and this Supplemental Indenture The aggregate principal

amount of the Series bonds is limited to $1458520 The Loan Agreement provides under

certain circumstances for reduction in the principal amount of the indebtedness of the

Company thereunder and in that event the provision of Statement of Revised Principal

Amount by the Bond Bank to the Trustee and the Company the Statement Following receipt

of the Statement the principal amount of the Series bonds shall be reduced by the amount or

amounts and at the time or times stated therein

Section Title The full title of the bonds is First Mortgage Bonds Series and said

bonds are sometimes herein referred to as Series bonds or bonds of Series

Section Transfer and Exchange of Series Bonds4 The fully registered Series

bonds without coupons shall be substantially of the tenor of the registered bonds hereinbefore set

out

Upon surrender for transfer of any fully registered Series bond without coupons at the

office of the Trustee the Company shall without charge execute and the Trustee shall

authenticate and deliver in the name of the designated transferee or transferees one or more new
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fully registered Series bonds without coupons of like aggregate principal amount all as

requested by the transferor

All Series bonds surrendered upon any exchange or transfer provided for in this

Supplemental Indenture shall be promptly cancelled by the Trustee and thereafter disposed of as

directed by the Company

All Series bonds issued in exchange for or upon transfer of Series bonds shall be the

valid obligation of the Company evidencing the same debt and entitled to the same benefits

under the Indenture and this Supplemental Indenture as the bonds surrendered for such exchange

or transfer

Every Series bond presented or surrendered for transfer exchange or discharge from

registration shall if so required by the Company or the Trustee be duly endorsed or be

accompanied by written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Trustee arid the

Company duly executed by the holder thereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing

The Company shall not be required to transfer or exchange any fully registered Series

bond for period of fifteen 15 days next preceding any interest payment date or ii to issue

transfer or exchange any Series bond during period beginning at the opening of business

fifteen 15 days before any selection of such bonds to be redeemed and ending at the close of

business on the date of the first publication or the mailing if there is no publication of the

relevant notice of redemption or iii to transfer or exchange any Series bond called or being

called for redemption in whole or in part

On payment upon redemption or otherwise of portion only of the principal amount of

any Series bond the holder thereof shall surrender it to the Trustee which shall thereupon issue

and deliver without charge to the holder new bond or bonds in the aggregate principal amount

of the unpaid balance of principal of the surrendered bond provided however that the Trustee

shall not require such surrender if the Company shall agree in writing as to notation procedure

with the holder of any bond and the Trustee shall thereupon make such redemptions or payments

in accordance with said written agreement

Each bond delivered under this Supplemental Indenture upon transfer of or in exchange

for or in lieu of any other bond shall carry all the rights to interest accrued and unpaid and to

accrue which were carried by such other bond and each such bond shall be so dated that neither

gain nor loss in interest shall result from such transfer exchange or substitution

Section Redemption of Series Bonds

Upon Condemnation In the application of the consideration received by the

Company in connection with the acquisition of all or substantially all in value of the properties

of the Company by any municipal corporation or other governmental subdivision within the

territorial limits of which the Company shall then be operating including incorporated water

districts or any authority created by or agency of the State or Federal Government to the

redemption and payment of Series bonds or pro rata to all of the bonds then outstanding of
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whatever series as provided in the foregoing form of bond of Series there shall first be set

aside such sum or sums of money as shall be necessary to liquidate all taxes and assessments and

the reasonable compensation and expenses of the Trustee and its agents attorneys and counsel

and all other sums payable to or by the Trustee under any provision of the Indenture which may
be then due or in the determination of the Trustee may be reasonably expected to accrue and

become due as incident to the Companys previous operations ownership of property or

obligations incident to the existence of said bonds as obligations of the Company outstanding

and to their liquidation

Sinking Fund The Company covenants and agrees that it will pay or cause to be

paid the Annual Sinking Fund Payment to the holder of the Series bonds on or prior to

April 2009 and on or prior to the first day of April in each year thereafter up to and including

April 2028 the Sinking Fund Payment Dates an amount sufficient to redeem at par

principal amount of Series bonds equal to the Annual Sinking Fund Requirement as sinking

fund for the redemption of Series bonds The Annual Sinking Fund Requirement may vary

from payment date to payment date and shall be equal to the amount or amounts set forth in

Exhibit attached hereto Exhibit shall be amended to reflect the revised principal amount of

the Series bonds set forth in the Statement if any in the manner therein provided

If retired by such mandatory Annual Sinking Fund Payments no principal amount would

remain outstanding on the Series bonds and the Loan would be paid in full following the

sinking fund payment on the last Sinking Fund Payment Date

The amount of any Annual Sinking Fund Payment paid to the Trustee shall be held by the

Trustee as security for payment of only the Series bonds until applied as hereinafter in this

subdivision provided

All moneys at the time in the sinking fund shall forthwith and no later than the next

Sinking Fund Payment Date be applied by the Trustee for the redemption of Series bonds in

the manner provided herein except that solely in the case of such sinking fund redemptions no

notice of intention to redeem shall be required

All Series bonds redeemed through operation of the sinking fund shall be cancelled and

cremated by the Trustee

Optional Redemption The Series bonds shall be redeemable at the option of

the Company at any time as whole or from time to time in part at price equal to one

hundred per cent 100% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the date of

redemption provided however that the redemption price shall not in any case exceed the

aggregate of all amounts then owed by the Company under the Loan Agreement the

Redemption Price

Mandatory Redemption upon acceleration of Indebtedness under the Loan

Agreement If at any time while the Bond Bank is the registered holder of the Series bonds it

shall have exercised its rights to accelerate the Companys indebtedness under the Loan

Agreement and the Bond Bank shall have given notice of such acceleration to the Trustee the
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Series bonds shall be redeemed in such amount and at such times as are necessary to fund the

repayment of amounts due under the Loan Agreement at the Redemption Price Notwithstanding

anything herein to the contrary no notice of intention to redeem shall be required with respect to

redemption under this Section 5D of Article

Section Notice of Optional Redemption The election of the Company to redeem

any Series bonds pursuant to Section 5C of this Article shall be evidenced by resolution of

its Board of Directors

Anything in the Indenture or this Supplemental Indenture to the contrary notwithstanding

notice to redeem Series bonds pursuant to Section 5A or Section 5C of this Article shall

be given by or on behalf of the Company by first class mail postage prepaid mailed not less

than thirty 30 days nor more than sixty 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to each

holder of such bonds registered as to principal to his last address appearing on the books of the

Company as kept by the Trustee

If less than all of the Series bonds are to be redeemed the particular bonds to be

redeemed shall be selected by the Trustee not more than forty-five 45 days prior to the date

fixed for redemption from the outstanding Series bonds on pro rata basis as provided in the

form of Series bond

Section Payments The principal of interest on or redemption price if any of the

Series bonds shall be payable at the office or agency of the Trustee in the City of Boston

Massachusetts in coin or currency of the United States of America which at the time of payment

is legal tender for public and private debts provided however that for so long as the Bond Bank

is the registered holder of the Series bonds all payments of principal interest or redemption

price on the Series bonds shall be paid directly to the Bond Bank at such address as shall

appear for the Bond Bank in the registration books of the Company kept at the office of the

Trustee Upon making such payment the Company shall provide the Trustee with prompt
written notice thereof For so long as the Bond Bank is the registered holder of the Series

bonds the Trustee shall be entitled to presume that all such payments have been made as

provided in this paragraph until such time as the Trustee has received written notice from the

Bond Bank that any such payment has not been made Any payment required to be made by the

Company to the Trustee hereunder or upon the Series bonds shall be reduced to the extent that

monies then held by the Bond Bank are available for application to the same purpose of such

payment Except as otherwise described herein the Company shall make such payments to the

Trustee at such times as are necessary to allow the Trustee to make all required payments on the

Series bonds

ARTICLE II

Authentication and Delivery of Series Bonds

Section Series bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $1458520 shall

forthwith be executed by the Company and delivered to the Trustee and shall be authenticated by
the Trustee and delivered whether before or after the filing or recording hereot at one time or
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from time to time in accordance with the order of the Company evidenced by writing or

writings signed by the Company by its President and its Treasurer upon compliance with the

provisions of Section of Article of the Indenture

Section The Series bonds shall be in printed or typewritten form

Section Series bonds is closed series and no Series bonds additional to the

$1458520 in principal amount thereof to be issued hereunder shall be issued except for Series

bonds issued under the provisions hereof in substitution or exchange for or upon transfer or in

lieu of Series bonds previously outstanding hereunder

ARTICLE III

Covenants of the Company

Section The Company hereby covenants that it will undertake observe keep and

perform all the terms conditions restrictions and obligations on its part to be undertaken

observed kept and performed as set forth in the Original Indenture all indentures supplemental

thereto including this Supplemental Indenture and in the bonds heretofore issued thereunder

and now outstanding and those to be issued hereunder except that the phrase commencing with

provided that the average annual net earnings. and ending with ...outside parties in Article

Section of the Original Indenture shall not apply to the Series bonds

Section For any default by the Company in any covenant stipulation promise or

agreement herein contained or contained in the Series bonds the Trustee and the bondholders

shall have the same rights and remedies as are provided in the Indenture In the event of any

acceleration of the Series bonds each holder of Series bond may exercise any right power

or remedy available at law or equity to enforce the rights under the Series bonds including

without limitation the right to seek judgment against the Company as to all amounts then due

and execute such judgment against the property of the Company subject always to the rights of

the bondholders under the Indenture or the right to seek injunctive relief against the Company or

to appoint receiver for said Company provided that any other remedies specifically available

only under the Indenture to the Trustee or to the holder of any First Mortgage bond issued under

the Indenture other than the remedies provided in this Section of Article III may be exercised

only upon compliance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Indenture The exercise by

the holder of any Series bond of any of the rights set forth in the immediately preceding

sentence shall not except as required by law affect any other rights or remedies which the

Trustee or any bondholder may have as result of any breach or default referred to in this

Section of Article III

ARTICLE IV

Amerniments

Section Any amendment of the Original Indenture as it may have been amended not

provided for elsewhere and affecting the rights and obligations of the Company and of the
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holders of bonds outstanding thereunder at any time or from time to time may be made by the

Company by resolution of its Board of Directors and the Trustee with the written consent of the

holders of majority in aggregate principal amount of the bonds then outstanding thereunder or

by their attorneys duly authorized in writing provided however that no such amendment shall

be made without the consent of the holder of every bond affected thereby which would make

any change in the fixed maturity the rate or time or times of payment of the principal of or

interest or premium on any bond or reduction in the amount of principal or in the premium

thereon or otherwise affect the terms of payment of the principal of or interest or premium on

any bond iiaffect the right of any bondholder to institute suit for the enforcement of any such

payment iiipermit the creation of any lien ranking prior to or equal with the lien of the

Indenture other than additional series of bonds issued in compliance with the provisions of the

Indenture on any of the mortgaged and pledged property or iv deprive the holder of any

outstanding bond of the lien of the Indenture on any of the mortgaged and pledged property and

provided further that no such amendment shall affect the rights of the holders of one or more

but less than all of the series of bonds then outstanding without the written consent of the

holders of majority in aggregate principal amount of bonds then outstanding of each of the

series so affected Subject to the foregoing conditions this Twelfth Supplemental Indenture may
be amended at any time and from time to time by the Company by resolution of its Board of

Directors and the Trustee with the written consent of the holders of majority in aggregate

principal amount of the Series bonds then outstanding or by theft attorneys duly authorized in

writing For all purposes of this Article IV the Trustee shall be entitled to rely upon an opinion

of counsel with respect to the extent if any to which any action permitted by this Section of

Article IV affects the rights under the Indenture of holders of any bonds then outstanding

Section Any amendment made as provided in Section of this Article IV shall be

conclusively binding upon the Company the Trustee and the holders of Series bonds and

subsequent series provided however that no such amendment shall in any manner be so

construed as to change or modify any of the rights or obligations of the Trustee without its

written consent thereto

Section copy or summary of any amendment made as provided in Section of this

Article IV shall be sent by or on behalf of the Company by first class mail postage prepaid

within ten 10 days after the same has been made to each holder of Series bonds registered as

to principal to its last address appearing on the books of the Company kept by the Trustee

Section Instruments supplemental to this Indenture embodying any amendment of the

Indenture or of any indenture supplemental thereto or of the rights and obligations of the

Company or of the holders of the Series bonds and subsequent series made as provided in

Section of this Article IV may be executed by the Company and the Trustee and upon demand

of the Trustee shall be executed by the Company and the Trustee The Trustee may receive an

opinion of counsel as conclusive evidence that any such instrument or instruments comply with

the conditions and provisions of this Article IV and with the consent given by bondholders

-14-
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ARTICLE
Miscellaneous

Section Except as otherwise provided herein all of the terms provisions and

conditions of the Indenture as hereby supplemented and amended shall be and remain in full

force and effect and shall apply to the property hereby mortgaged and pledged and to Series

bonds and to the holders thereof

Section This Supplemental Indenture shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits

of the Company and its successors and assigns and the Trustee and its successor or successors

Section This Supplemental Indenture may be simultaneously executed in any number

of counterparts and all said counterparts executed and delivered each as an original shall

constitute but one and the same instrument

IN WITNESS WHEREOF BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY has caused

these presents to be executed in its behalf by its President and the same attested by its Treasurer

thereunto duly authorized and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed and said U.S BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION in confirmation of its acceptance of said trust has caused these

presents to be executed in its behalf by Vice President and its corporate seal to be hereto

affixed and the same to be attested by the signature of Vice President or an Assistant Vice

President or an Assistant Secretary or Corporate Trust Officer as of the day and year first

written

Signed Sealed and Delivered BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER
in Presence of COMPANY

By l4M
President

ATFESTjI4
Treasurer

U.S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
Trustee

By
Vice President

ATrEST

Title_____ _____________________________
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ARTICLE
Miscellaneous

Section Except as otherwise provided herein all of the terms provisions and

conditions of the Indenture as hereby supplemented and amended shall be and remain in full

force and effect and shall apply to the property hereby mortgaged and pledged and to Series

bonds and to the holders thereof

Section This Supplemental Indenture shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits

of the Company and its successors and assigns and the Trustee and its successor or successors

Section This Supplemental Indenture may be simultaneously executed in any number

of counterparts and all said counterparts executed and delivered each as an original shall

constitute but one and the same instrument

IN WITNESS WHEREOF BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY has caused

these presents to be executed in its behalf by its President and the same attested by its Treasurer

thereunto duly authorized and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed and said U.S BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION in confirmation of its acceptance of said trust has caused these

presents to be executed in its behalf by Vice President and its corporate seal to be hereto

affixed and the same to be attested by the signature of Vice President or an Assistant Vice

President or an Assistant Secretary or Corporate Trust Officer as of the day and year first

written

Signed Sealed and Delivered BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER
in Presence of COMPANY

________________________ By______________________
President

ATTEST

Treasurer

U.S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

Trustee
Vice President

ATTEST
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STATE OF MAINE
Cumberland ss 2008

Then personally appeared the above-named Clifford Mansfield Jr President and

Treasurer of said BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY and acknowledged the

foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacities and the free act and deed

of said Company

4tryPublic

rint Name___________________________

My commission expires

LQS BROWN
NO1MYPUUUC MAINE

NW COMMISSION PlRES NOVEM9EH Ban4

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETIS

County of Suffolk ss __________ 2008

Then personally appeared _____________________ Vice President of U.S BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

deed in his said capacity and the free act and deed of said Bank

Before me

-16-

Notary Public

Print Name__________

My commission expires
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STATE OF MAINE
Cumberland ss _________

2008

Then personally appeared the above-named Clifford Mansfield Jr President and

Treasurer of said BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY and acknowledged the

foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacities and the free act and deed

of said Company

Before me

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

County of Suffolk ss

Aoiir at Law/Notary Public

Print Name________________

My commission expires______

________2008

Then personally appeared Q1 13 Vice President of U.S BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

deed in his said capacity and the free act and deed of said

Before me

-16-
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EXHIBIT

See Attached Easement Deeds
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WARRANTY DEED
EMEMZtT Z20

KNOW ALL MEN BY ThESE PRESENTS that JEFFREY THOMPSON JR and

COLLJEEN THOMPSON of the Town of Old Orchard Beach County ofYork and State of

Maine in consideration of one dollar and other valuable tonstderalion grant to BIDDEFORD

AND SACO WATER COMPANY Maine Corporation with principal place of business at

181 Elm Street Biddeford 04005 with warranty covenants the following described property

perpetual easement over under and across certain parcel of land situated in Old

14
Orchard Beach in the County of York and State of Maine and being the length and breadth of

certain private road known as Hew Colony Drive hereafter the.Road said Road being

lbcated on the northwesterly side of Ross Road so called and as shown on plen of Pilgrim

Place Condominium recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Condominium File 368

Page

The purpose of the within easement is 10 allow the Grantee to connect water lino to the

existing water raain located vdithth said Road a1on with the right to access said connection for

the purpose of maintenance and mpairof the water line connection and related valve The

Gratee herein agrees that in the exercise of its rights hereunder it shalt restore the surface or

the Road as near as possible to its condition prior to any such exorcise This easement pcrtains

Vt only to the connection to the water main within the Road Grantee does not have and dots not

assume any responsibility or liability in regard to said water main

The within easement for the benefit of and intended to aIlw water line connection

to property of Eric Thompson being the same premises conveyed to him by the Grantors

herein by deed dated April 19 2005 and reeordcd in the York County Registry of Deeds in

Book 14441 Page 544 and property otDusths Thompson and AisneeV Thompson being
the Sam premise conveyed to them by the Orsntors herein by deed tInted September 21 2005

and recorded in said Registry of Deeds in Book 14607 Page 485

/27
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The tight oCttie Orantors to grant the within eaasment was reserved in deed front the

Grantors and othcr to Pilgrim Piano Inc in deed dated March iS t98 and tocorded in the

York County egistry of tceds in nook 46O Page 64

IN WITNESS WHBROP the isid JEFIEEY TH0MPSONJR and

COLLEEN THOMPSON have set their hands and seals this day 2006

soii It

eon pson

STATE OF MAINE

YORXI as 2006

Then peronally appeared th above named 3EPIREV THOMPSON JP. and COLLEEN

THOMPSON and acknowedged the foregoing inalniment to be their free act and deed before me

Notar Public/Attorney-at-Law

Beth Giim
IdOtary Pubhc Mir

Commjssjo Expgr
AprH 18 2010

END OF DOCUMENT
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SACO ISLAND WEST LLC Maine limited liability company having

mailing address of 110 Main Street Saco Maine 04072 for consideration paid grants to

BIDDE1FORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY Maine corporation having

mailing address of Elm Street iddeford Maine 04005 with QUrrcL.AIM

COVENANT perpetual easement to locate intll maintain repair replace and operate

water pipes lines vaives pumps and appurtenances thereto Said easement shall from

Main Street in the City of Saco to l3uilding 1i3 as such building is shown on plan

erflhlled ALTAJACSM LAND TiTLE SURVEV PREPARED POR SACO ISLAND WEsT LLC

MAIN STREET SACO YORK COUNTY MAiNE Sheet Si dated November 15 2007 by Oak

Engineers and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Pjn Book 326 Page

The location of said easement is depicted on the sketch entitled

dated prepared by _______________

reduced copy of which is attached as Exhibit and made part hereof

Reference is hereby made to deed from Cutts Island Group to Saco island West LLC
dated October 2007 and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in

15270 ge 393

1317 II .1
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IN WITNESS WHBREO1 Jt.-L4i has caused this instrument to be

sigred and witne this day of 200

WITNESS SACO ISLAND WEST LLC

____ ri4aZL
By frtn
Its

STATE OF MflE
COUNTY OF ____________

On 2008 personally app before me the above-

named person andiacknowJedged the foregoing to be his fre ct and deed

No PubIic/Maire.Atteriey-at-Iaw

Printed Name

lI

S1Ef-
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AOR.EEMENT made this j3Q day of Aagrs 2C1 by and between Pierre Vulice of the

City of Seen County of York Maine end the BIDDEFORD Alil SACO WATER COMPANY

corporation orgexized under the Private and Special Laws of the State of Maine mid having place of

business in Biddeford York County Maine hereinafter sometimes referred to as the TfIL1TY
WHEREAS PIerre VaIl. is the owner of ceitain real estate the preanues situated on 30

tUO1 tJ Iloesload so-called in the City of Seen County of Yoslç Maine and being mote particularly

bounded and dcscribedjp YO$OUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS BOOK 15216 PAGE 126 and

WHEREAS dmfe is lot that has frontage on the public way of Ross Road in two

locations one that has 25 feet of frontage on an cxisting water main and one that does not

WHEREAS Pierre Valka ba.s requested that the improvements to provide public water

WOJJ consist of I4aeliasrvke pap of approximately 30 at in length betweirm the emof that portion of

the above referenced Lot that baa frontage on the existing water main In Ross Road and the presently

t4 tiOJ existing water main which is located within the public way of Roes hoed and

WHEREAS euriatniction of additional harass which would raquwe futiher- extension of the

water main in Ross Rand is eahikaly and

WHEREAS the present cost of such extension is approximately $U0.0 dollars per linear foot

plus excavation and backlill and

WHEREAS PIerre Vaflee does not desire to pay for water main exteesirm winch may be

unnecessary but agrees that ddiiosal service is required in the tbmre the owner of the premises

described in YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS 1100K 15216 PAGE 126 shall pay for

portion of the cost of such extension and

WHEREAS the parties hereto wish to enter into written agreement to evidence their

agreement

NOW THEREFORE in considesatioo ottha mutual agreements hereinafter set forth

it is agreed as follows

CONNECTION The UTILITY shall allow lb physical connection of I-inch copper service

pipe to the ndsting main located in Rem Road City at Seen County Of YOrk Maine and shall supply

water to such service pipe at its usual and customary charges

FUTURE ThNSION In the event fatrue ext.nio of lb wetar main is required because

additional residences em constructed along Ross Road iiagreed that the then owner of the premises

described in YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS BOOK 15216 PAGE 126 shall be

responsible for the p.ymcsit of the than propoilionata cost of the installation of an adequately sized

main from the end of the eiting main on the date hereof to the centerline of said premises Said

propomonale share shall be calculated in accordance with the rules of the Maine Public Utilities

Commission then existing

.3 B.EI4T The owner of said premises shall pay such coat of such extanskn within 20 days of

the submission of bill therefore In the event the bill is not so paid the UTILITY shall be cntitled to

interest on the unpaid balanc at th rat of Twelve Fervent 12% per anawn shalt be entitled to

collect the same in civil action and shall be entitled to maouable attorneys the incurred in the

collection thereof

BENF1T AND CONSTRUCTION The terms of this Agresmam shall be binding icon the

owner of the pnsinises described in YORK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS BOOK 152 PAGE
126 during the period of such ownesuhip only and fter conveyance no liniber obligation shell exist in

anyone other than die then owner or mcli owners saneemots This Agreement shall inure to the benefit

of The UTILITY its successors and auigns and shalt be construed in accordance with the Laws of the

State of Maine

iN WITNESS WHEREOF the pwties hereto have berewito set their bands and seals all as of the

day and date first ubov written

SIGNED SEALEI AISH DELIVERED

IN PRESENCEOP

VaIlee

BIDDEP AN SA WATER COMPANY

C.S Manfe Jrl\

it President

STATE OF MAINE
YORKss Date tZT

Peruonally appeased the above named Plane acknowledged the foregoing

instrwnent to be his free act sad deed

Beftreme oturyPubli

MyCo onexp 3OD
Print ____

cJ-
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KIOW ALL MEN ThESE PRESENTS

That NEW LIFE CIIIUSTIAN FELLOWSUIP Maine religious non-profit

corporation having its principal offtces in the City of Eiddeford County of York and

State of Maine in consideration of One $1.00 Dollar and other good and valuabte

consideration paid by BWDFPORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY Maine

corporation duly organized and established noder the Private and Special Laws of the

State Mai ne on March 12 1881 and having its principal place of business located in

the City of Biddeford CounLy of York and State of Maine and mailing address of

Elm Street Biddeford Maine 04005 the receipt whereof it does hereby acknowledge

does hereby give grant bargain sell and convey unto the said Biddeford and Saco

Water Company its successors and assigns perpetual right and easement in common

with others to enter at any and all times by foot and by vehicles upon the following

described parcel of land

certain lot or parcel of land located in the City of Biddeford County of York

and State of Maine and situated on the Southerly side of Alfred Road so-called also

known as Route 11 and being more fully bounded and described as follows

For Complete Description See Exhibit annexed hereto and incorporated herein

It F\JIIç
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AND the light to construct and perpetually maintain through under and across the

aforesaid premises water pipes and street services conduits and pipelines with all

necessary fixtures and appurtenances for conveying water and the right to lay re-lay

repair maintain remove and replace water pipe or pipes and street services upon or under

said premises with all necessary fixtures and appurtenances together with the righi at all

times to make connection with said water pipes conduits and pipelines to land adjoining

said parcel by means of pipes or services to trim cut down and remove bushes to such

extent as in the judgment of the Grantee is necessary for any of the above purposes and

to enter upon said premises at any and all times with men vehicles machinery equipment

and materials for any of the foregoing purposes reserving to the Grantor its successors

and assigns the use and enjoyment of said premises for such purposes only as will in no

way interfere with the perpetual use thereof by the Grantee its successors and assigns for

the purposes above mentioned PROVIDED that no building or any kind of permanent

structure shall be erected on said premises by the Grantor its successors and assigns and

that neither the Grantor nor the Grantee their successors and assigns shall remove earth

from said premises or place fill thereon or install any means of drainage which shall

cause the removal of earth from said premises without the prior written permission of the

other Party their successors and assigns which consent shall not be unreasonably

withheld

The foregoing Easement is further granted subject to

the replacement by the Grantee corporation of the surface of the ground in

substantially the same condition as existed prior to any excavation which may be required

for the purposes hereinabove set forth and

the restriction that except in the case of catastrophic equipment failures

weather events or accidents Grantee corporation shalt exercise its foregoing easement

rights in such manner as to not prevent or unnecessarily disturb or hinder the passage of

/rL/



Ooc 34497 Bk26157 Ps5 147

vehicular traffic by the business invitees of Grantor or its Lessees bearing in mind that

the access way is used in part as the entrance and exit road for car wash business the

current Lessee of the Grantor

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the perpetual right and easement over the

aforegranted and baigained premises with all the privileges and appurtenances thereof to

the said Biddeford and Saco Water Company its successors and assigns to its and their

own use and behoof forever

AND the said New Life Christian Fellowship does hereby covenant with the said

Grantee its successors and assigns that it is lawfully seized in fee of the premises that

they are free of all encumbrances except as herein noted and any and all state federal and

local laud use regulations ordinances statutes and acts including the zoning laws and

ordinances of the City of Biddeford Maine that it has good right to convey the same to

the said Grantee to hold as aforesaid and that it and its successors shall and will warrant

and defend the same to the said Grantee its successors and assigns forever against the

lawful claims and demands of all persons

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the said New Life Christian Fellowship has caused

this instrument to be seated with its corporate seal and signed in its corporate name by

Jeffrey Tarhox its President thereunto duly authorized thisayof March in the

year of our Lord Two Thousand and Eight
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Signed Sealed and Delivered NEW LIFE CIIR.ISTIAN FELLOWSRIP

In the presence
of

BYJMI\IJK
Its President thereuito duly authorized

STATE OF MA1N
YORK SS March 2008

Then personally appeared the above named Jeffrey Tarbox President of said

New Life Christian Fellowship as aforesaid and acknowledged The foregoing instrument

to be his free act and deed in his said capacity and the free act and deed of said

Corporation

My Notary Commission Before mc
expires on

Attorney-at-Law/Not

Print or type name
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perpetual right and easement as more specifically set forth in this

Easement Deed in over and under certain lot or parcel of land situated on the

Southerly side of Alfred Road so-called also known as Route ill in the City of

Biddeford County of York and State of Maine and being more fully bounded and

described as follows

Beginning at point on the Southerly sideline of said Alfred Road said

point of beginning being located South 79 40 West distance of 20 66 feet

from an iron rod set in the ground in the Southerly sideline of said Alfred Road at

the Northwesterly corner of land conveyed to New Life Advent Christian Church

now known as New Life Christian Fellowship by Quitclaim Deed from Darilyn

Tarbox et al dated March 29 2002 and recorded in the York Counly Registry of

Deeds in Book 11541 Page 222

Thence South 19 52 East by land of the Grantor 62.30 feet to point

Thence South 27 30 West by land of the Grantor 16.20 feet to point

Thence continuing along the Easterly sideline of said Easement with

curve deflecting to the right distance of 43.25 feet to point said curve having

radius of 226.18 feet

Thence South 35 20 17 West by land of the Grantor 1224 feet to

point

rtj
it
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Thence North 67 51 46 West by land of the Grantor 44.64 feet to

point

ThenceNorth030 59EastbylanckoftheGrantor 102.83 feetto apoini

on the apparent Southerly sideline of said Alfred Road

Thence North 790 40 East by the Southerly sideline If said Alfred

Road 59.19 feet to the point of beginning

Together with the right to use in common with the Grantor and others the

existing access driveway from Route 111 over the above-described premises as

the same may he from time to time relocated by the Grantor with the prior written

consent of the Grantee and together with the right of the Grantor its successors

and assigns to install such other utilities as are necessary to suppori the uses of the

remaining land of the Grantor its successors and assigns provided nevertheless

that the Granteeits successors and assigns and any other uiiiytjge

property of the tor it successors and assigns and serving Grantors lessee its

b.lessees and their successors and assins shall makch installations repairs

or related work inaecordanoejh.1ate of Maine standards in order not to irnpajf

or interfere with the provision of services by the Grantee its successors and

assigns and of any other utiijtY

The above-described Easement Area is more particularly shown on Plan

entitled Waterline Easement prepared by GorrillPaImer Consulling Engineers

inc dated January 2008 being Plan No SK2 and attached hereto as Exhibit
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EASEMENT

SACO ISLAND WEST LLC Maine limited liability company having
DUcts 344v Ok 26137 Ps

mailing address of 110 Main Street Saco Maine 04072 for consideration paid grants to

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY Maine corporation having

mailing address of 81 Elm Street Biddeford Maine 04005 with QUITCLAIM

COVENANT perpetual easement to locate install maintain repair replace and operate

water pipes lines valves pumps arid appurtenances thereto Said easoment shall from

Main Street in the City of Saco to Building 143 as such building is shown on plan

entitled ALTAJACSM LAND TIThE SURVEY PREPARED FOR SAcO ISLAND Wear LLC

MAIN STREET SACO YORK COUNTY MAINE Sheet SI dated November 15 2007 by Oak

Engineers and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 326 Page

jfl The location of said easement is depicted on the sketch entitled

dated ________ prepared by ______________

reduced copy of which is attached as Exhibit and made part hereof

Reference is hereby made to deed from Cuffs Island Omup to Saco Island West LLC
dated October 2007 and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in flgQ

15270 Page 393

1317 1I1.L
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WITNESS WHEREOF FP has caused this instrument to be

signed and witne this 2i day ofJ_2008

WITNESS SACO ISLAND WEST LLC

By oFgA-J1kfl-npJ
Its

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF

On Vt tq 2008 personally appe ed before me the above-

named person andacknowledged the foregoing to be his ftc ct and deed

No Public/Maina-AHorney-at-Law

Printed Name

OnnniUA pez //vç
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Exhibit

SINKING FUND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Payment Sinking Fund

Date Amount

April 2009 $15000

April 12010 $15000

April 1201 $15000

April 2012 $15000

April 12013 $15000

April 2014 $30000

April 12015 $30000

April 2016 $30000

April 2017 $30000

April 2018 $30000

Recelvd

April 2019 $60000 RCOd2QDDS
uber land Counbu

April 2020 $60000 Pee1a Lovies

April 2021 $60000

April 2022 $60000

April 2023 $60000

April 2024 $100000

April 12025 $100000

April 2026 $100000

April 2027 $300000

April 2028 $333520

P\UserAingoogins\Biddeford Saco Water\2008 Bond lssue\l2th Supp IndentureO62008Clean.doc

-18-
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Form of Subscription Agreement



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Attn C.S Mansfield Jr President and Treasurer

Dear Mr Mansfield

The undersigned subscriber Subscriber hereby agrees to purchase shares the Shares of Common Stock of

Biddeford and Saco Water Company Maine corporation the Company on the terms and in the amount set forth

below

Subscriber hereby represents warrants agrees and acknowledges as follows

That Subscriber has received and carefully reviewed the Companys Offering Circular including all

attachments and exhibits thereto that Subscriber understands that all books records and documents of the Company

relating to this offering have been and remain available for inspection by the Subscriber upon reasonable notice and

that Subscriber has been supplied with all of the additional information concerning this investment that Subscriber

has requested

That Subscriber either alone or together with Subscribers advisors if any has sufficient knowledge and

experience in financial and business matters to evaluate fully the information provided by the Company the terms of

this Subscription Agreement and the merits and risks of this prospective investment that Subscriber has conducted

such investigation of this investment as Subscriber has deemed appropriate AND THAT SUBSCRIBER IS

AWARE THAT THIS INVESTMENT INVOLVES SUBSTANTIAL RISKS INCLUDING THOSE DESCRIBED

IN THE OFFERiNG CIRCULAR FOR THIS OFFERING

That any financing plans cost estimates and market projections prepared by Management of the Company

are highly speculative and have not been independently verified THAT NO REPRESENTATION OR
ASSURANCE HAS BEEN MADE TO OR RELIED UPON BY SUBSCRIBER CONCERNiNG THE PRESENT
OR FUTURE VALUE OF THE SHARES OR CONCERNING ANY RETURN TO BE RECEIVED IN

CONNECTION WITH AN INVESTMENT THE SHARES and that accordingly Subscriber has made this

investment decision based upon Subscribers independent appraisal of the Companys business and prospects

That the Shares have been qualified under the exemption provided by Regulation under the Securities Act

of 1933 as amended the Securities Act and any relevant state securities laws and that the Shares or any interest

therein will not be resold or otherwise disposed of by the Subscriber except in accordance with the relevant

provisions of the Securities Act and appropriate state securities laws

That Subscriber has had the opportunity to obtain such independent legal and tax advice and financial

planning services as Subscriber has deemed appropriate prior to making decision to subscriber for the Shares and

that Subscriber is aware of the federal and state tax consequences to Subscriber of purchase of Shares in the

Company

That Subscriber is acquiring the Shares solely for Subscribers own account for investment and not with

view to resale distribution or transfer to others

That Subscriber has adequate means of providing for Subscribers current needs and possible financial

contingencies has no need for liquidity in this investment and has sufficient financial capacity to bear the economic

risks of this investment for an indefinite period and to bear the risk of losing the entire amount invested

Page of
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That no federal or state agency has made any finding or determination as to the fairness for investment nor

any recommendation nor endorsement of the Shares

FOR SUBSCRIBERS THAT ARE ENTITIES That Subscriber is __________________ type of entity

such as corporation general partnership trust etc duly organized and in good standing under the laws of the

State of __________________________ that Subscribers primary business is_______________________________________

type of business that this subscription does not contravene the terms of Subscribers organizational documents or

any agreement or instrument to which Subscriber is party or by which it or any of its properties may be bound and

that the execution hereof and the purchase of the Shares have been duly authorized by all requisite action corporate

or otherwise on behalf of Subscriber and that Subscriber upon request agrees to provide the Company with copy

of its organizational documents or such other documents as the Company may reasonably request

10 That Subscribers principal residence is located at the ownership registration address set forth below and

Subscriber has no present intention to change such residence to another State and that under penalties of perjury

Subscriber declares that the information set forth below regarding Subscribers identity and Social Security Number

or Taxpayer Identification Number is true correct and complete to the best of Subscribers knowledge

11 That Subscriber acknowledges that Verrill Dana LLP is serving as counsel to the Company in this

transaction and is not serving as counsel to Subscriber and that Subscriber has obtained such legal advice as

Subscriber deems necessary from Subscribers own counsel

12 THAT THE COMPANY IS RELYING ON THE REPRESENTATIONS WARRANTIES

AGREEMENTS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN DETERMINING WHETHER TO

SELL THE SHARES TO SUBSCRIBER THAT TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW SUBSCRIBER

AGREES TO INDEPvINIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COMPANY ITS CONTROLLING PERSONS AND
OTHER PERSONS PARTICIPATING IN THE PREPARATION OR MAKING OF THIS OFFERING AGAINST

ALL LIABILITY LOSS OR EXPENSE INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS OF

INVESTIGATION ARISING FROM SUBSCRIBERS FAILURE TO FULFILL ANY OF THE TERMS OR
CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR FROM THE BREACH OF ANY REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY MADE BY SUBSCRIBER TO THE COMPANY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

SUBSCRIPTION AND THAT THE REPRESENTATIONS WARRANTIES AGREEMENTS AND
ACKNOWLEDGMENT IN THIS AGREEMENT SHALL SURVIVE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS

SUBSCRIPTION AND DELIVERY OF THE SHARES TO SUBSCRIBER

13 That subject to the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Company as from time to time in effect

this Agreement contains the entire terms of Subscribers proposed purchase of the Shares and supersedes any prior

oral or written agreements understandings or representations concerning subscription for or purchase of securities

of the Company

14 FOR SUBSCRIBING ENTITIES WHOSE PRIMARY BUSINESS IS THE OWNERSHIP OF

SECURITIES The representations and warranties contained herein are deemed to be made on behalf of each equity

owner of the entity to the same extent as if such
person were subscribing for the Shares directly

In the event of any claim or dispute in connection with this subscription or the offer purchase or subsequent

transfer of the Shares the Company and Subscriber agree to submit such claim or dispute and all related issues

including any issue as to arbitrability and the availability of remedies to binding arbitration under the expedited

procedures of the then prevailing rules of the American Arbitration Association for resolution of commercial

thsputes provided however that except as otherwise required by law the arbitral award shall in no event include

punitive damages to either party THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT AN AGREEMENT TO ARBITRATE

CONSTITUTES WAIVER OF THE RIGHT TO TRIAL BEFORE JUDGE OR JURY This agreement to

Page2of4



arbitrate is intended to encourage speedy and less costly resolution of claims and disputes and to the extent

permitted by due process shall encompass any related claims or counterclaims by or against controlling persons or

agents of the company or subscriber Any such arbitration shall occur at Portland Maine or another location

reasonably consented to by both the Company and Subscriber

The Company may accept this subscription either by sending Subscriber an executed copy of this Agreement or

by issuing the Shares to Subscriber This subscription shall be irrevocable by Subscriber unless it has not been

accepted by the Company within 20 business days after the Companys receipt hereof No transfer or assignment of

any rights hereunder shall be effective without the prior written consent of the Company If any provision of this

Agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable the remaining provisions hereof shall be enforced to the fullest

extent permitted by law This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with Maine law and

the terms hereof may not be modified or waived except in writing signed by the party to be bound by such waiver

or modification

of page intentionally left blank
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Subscription Commitment The undersigned Subscriber agrees to purchase $________________ of shares of

Common Stock of Biddeford and Saco Water Company at the offering price of $67.50 per share Please include

full payment with your Subscription Agreement

Ownership Information for this Subscriber Under penalties of perjury the undersigned Subscriber declares that

the information set forth below regarding Subscribers identity and Social Security Number or Taxpayer

Identification Number is true correct and complete to the best of the Subscribers knowledge

Subscriber Names

Street Address

P.O Box if any

City ___________________________________________ State ___________________ Zip Code _____

Telephone No _________________________________ Mobile Phone No _____________________

Email Address

Social Security Numbers Taxpayer Identification Nos
or

Please provide exact name and address --for individuals the principal residence address must be given

together with Social Security Number for entities legal name and principal business address must be

given more than one owner specify form ofjoint ownership such as joint tenants with right of

survivors hip

State of Incorporation Etc If Subscriber is an entity in which state is the entity organized

EXECUTED by Subscriber on the day of 2010 at _____________________________

city state

Joint owners all Signature ___________________________________________________
owners must sign Name/Title

________________________________________________________

Entities specify Signature _____________________________________________________
titles of signing Name/Title

_____________________________________________________
officers

ACCEPTED BY BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY on the day of 20 at

Biddeford Maine to be effective as of the date of Subscribers subscription

By ___________________________________
Authorized Agent
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Employment Agreement with Mansfield Jr



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is made by and between the Biddeford Saco Water Company

Maine corporation the Company and C.S Mansfield Jr the Executive and dated

as of the 9tu1 day of October 2008 The terms of this Employment Agreement shall supersede

those contained in the Employment Agreement between the Company and the Executive

dated October 2006

Whereas the Executive has advised the Board of Directors of the Company The

Board that he has begun the process of seriously considering the timing of his retirement

from the responsibilities of his current position with the Company and

Whereas the Board and the Executive agree that it is in the best interests of the

Company and its shareholders to develop succession plan for the orderly replacement

of the Executive diminish the inevitable distraction of the Executive by virtue of the

personal uncertainties and risks created by the pending change in his employment status and

encourage the Executives full attention and dedication to the Company both currently

and throughout this period of personal uncertainty by providing the Executive with an

acceptable plan for compensation and benefits

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS

The period of this agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on

December 31 2010

The Executive shall remain an active employee Participant under the terms of the

Companys defined benefit pension plan until December 31 2010

The Executives job description and responsibilities shall be unchanged from those

now existing for the period of time commencing on the date hereof and continuing

through June 30 2010

The Executives job description and responsibilities for the period of time

commencing on July 2010 and continuing until the end of the agreement period

shall be that of consultant and advisor The Executives status shall become that of

retired employee effective at the end of the normal workday on December 31 2010
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The Executives weekly and bonus compensation for the period of this agreement

shall be

$2112.00 per week for the period of time commencing with the date of this

agreement and ending with the payroll check dated July 2009

$2216.00 per week for the period of time commencing with the payroll ch ck

dated July 2009 and ending with the payroll check dated June 30 2010

$2000.00 per week for the period of time commencing with the payroll check

dated July 2010 and ending with the payroll check dated December 29

2010 which shall be the final weekly payroll check issued under this

agreement unless it is later amended and

$7500.00 bonus payments to be issued on November 2008 August

2009 and June 30 2010.0

Tn the event of the death or disability of the Executive so that he is unable to fulfill his

job obligations the Company shall pay $1000.00 per week to the Executives spouse

or in the event the Executives spouse has predeceased him to the Executives estate

for period of 52 weeks

The.Company shall provide the Executive with medical dental short term disability

and life insurance as well as all other benefits typically afforded to all regular

employees of the Company in the same manner as they are afforded to all other

Company employees throughout the entire period of this agreement

In the event of termination of the Executive or change in governance of the

Company severance compensation for the Executive shall be in accordance with the

Companys policy adopted on June 14 2001

This agreement may be amended at any time during the period of agreement by

mutual consent of the Executive and the Board

Page of
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF said EXECUTIVE has hereunto set his hand and said

COMPANY has caused this instrument to be signed in its name and behalf by its BOARD of

Directors

Biddeford and Saco Water Company Board of Directors

ii2

David Briggs

1itjsLML
Richard Hull Ill

Michael Morel

Wayne A. Sherman

Executive

041

C.S Mansfield Jr
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EXHIBIT 6.2

Deferred Compensation Plan
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BIDDEFOR1 SACO WATER COMPANY
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR

SELECT MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES

Article Introduction

The primarypurposeof the Biddeford Saco Water Company Deferred Compensation Plan

for Select Management Employees the Plan is to provide competitive level of retirement in

come to eligible employees by permitting such employees to defer amounts of compensation that are

not deferred under the tax-qualified plan Biddeford Saco Water Company 401k Profit Sharing

Plan Trust Participation in the Plan shall be limited to select group of management or highly

compensated employees within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of

1974 as amended The Plan takes effect October 2006

Article II Definitions

2.01 Additional Compensation shall mean the amount of Participants Compensation

that is paid as bonuses commissions overtime payments incentive payments and like forms of irre

gular or additional compensation

2.02 Administrator shall mean the Administrator appointed in accordance with Section

6.01

2.03 Board shall mean the Board of Directors of Biddeford Saco Water Company

2.04 Code shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended

2.05 Compensation shall mean the amount paid by the Employer to Participant for ser

vices rendered that is reportable on the Participants FormW-2 for federal income tax purposes and

shall not include any amount that is not includible in the Participants gross income pursuant to Code

Sections 125 402a8 402h or 403b

2.06 Deferral Account shall mean bookkeeping account established under the Plan to

which are credited contributions and income in accordance with Section 4.02

2.07 Employer shall mean Biddeford Saco Water Company

2.08 ERISA shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 as

amended

2.09 Participant shall mean member of select group of management or highly com
pensated employees of the Employer who is designated by the Board and listed on Schedule as

attached hereto and hereafter amended
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2.10 Plan shall mean the Biddeford Saco Water Company Deferred Compensation

Plan for Select Management Employees as set forth herein and hereafter amended

2.11 Plan Year shall mean the calendar year

2.12 Regular Compensation shall mean the amount of Participants Compensation for

Plan Year excluding the Participants Additional Compensation for such Plan Year

2.13 Unforeseeable Emergency shall mean severe financial hardship of the Participant

resulting from

An illness or accident of the Participant the Participants spouse or the Participants

dependent as defined in Code Section 152a

Loss of the Participants property due to casualty including the need to rebuild

home following damage to home not otherwise covered by insurance or

Other similar extraordinary and unforeseeable circumstances arising as result of

events beyond the control of the Participant including any circumstance described in Proposed Trea

sury Regulation Section .409A-3g3i or other applicable guidance

Whether Participant has suffered an Unforeseeable Emergency shall be determined by the

Administrator based on the relevant facts and circumstances

Article III Deferral Election

3.01 Deferral Election Period The period for making deferral election for Plan Year

shall be the 30-day period ending on the first day of such Plan Year Notwithstanding the preceding

sentence to the contrary an employee of the Employer who is first designated as Participant during

Plan Year may make deferral election within the 30-day period following the designation but

such election shall apply only with respect to Regular Compensation Additional Compensation or

both as the case may be payable for services to be performed after the date the election is made

3.02 Deferred Compensation Agreement deferral election shall be made by delivering

deferred compensation agreement to the Administrator One agreement may be used to defer Regu
lar Compensation Additional Compensation or both when Participant makes such deferral elec

tions at one time The agreement shall be written instrument in the formprescribed by the Admin

istrator and executed by Participant and the Administrator which shall incorporate the terms of this

Plan by reference and shall include such additional terms and provisions not inconsistent with the

terms of this Plan as the Administrator may prescribe

3.03 Amount Each deferral election shall specify the percentage up to 100 percent of

Participants Regular Compensation Additional Compensation or both that shall be deferred for

Plan Year



3.04 ModfIcation Under no circumstances may deferral election be made more fre

quently than once with respect to any Plan Year deferral election once made for Plan Year

may not be modified

3.05 Termination An election to defer Regular Compensation and Additional Compensa
tion shall continue in effect until the Participant terminates the election or ceases to be Participant

Participant may terminate an election to defer Regular Compensation and Addi

tional Compensation upon the occurrence of an Unforeseeable Emergency by delivering written

notice of termination to the Administrator Deferral shall cease as of the first payroll period follow

ing receipt of the notice by the Administrator Such notice shall not in any case be effective with re

spect to amounts previously deferred

If Participant ceases to be member of select group of management or highly

compensated employees within the meaning of ERISA his or her deferral elections shall terminate

automatically but the loss of such status shall not cause amounts previously deferred to become pay
able other than in accordance with Article

Article IV Deferral Accounts

4.01 DeferralAccount The Employer shall maintain Deferral Account for each Partici

pant who has made deferral election

4.02 Adjustments The Administrator shall adjust Participants Deferral Account as fol

lows

At the end of each pay period credit such account with the amount ifany deferred by

the Participant during such period

As of the first day of each month debit such account by the amount ifany distri

buted to the Participant or designated beneficiary since the date of the last monthly adjustment to

the account and ii credit such account with income at the applicable interest rates on the balance

as of the first day of the preceding month For purposes of this Section the applicable interest rate

for Plan Year shall be the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first business day
of such Plan Year or such other rate as is prescribed in the deferred compensation agreement for

such Plan Year

4.03 Account Status Participant shall have at all times fully vested and nonforfeitable

right to his or her Deferral Account The Employer shall provide each Participant with an account

statement at least annually

Article Distributions

5.01 Distribution to Participant

Participants Deferred Account shall be paid to him or her in the form of lump

sum or in substantially equal consecutive installments over period not to exceed 10 years payable
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weekly monthly quarterly or annually as specified by the Participant in the applicable deferred

compensation agreement that the Participant executes The form of payment determined under this

paragraph may not be modified by subsequent deferred compensation agreements If Partici

pant executes subsequent deferred compensation agreement without specifying form of payment

for deferred amounts covered under the agreement the Participants initial deferred compensation

agreement shall govern the form of payment of amounts deferred under such subsequent agreement

plus earnings thereon

Payment shall be made on or shall commence with the first regular payroll day of the

month following the earlier of the dates determined under if the Participant has not specified

fixed date in the applicable deferred compensation agreement or

The date on which the Participant ceases to render any and all services to the

Employer Participant shall have ceased to render all services to the Employer when he or

she is neither employed by the Employer nor serving as member of the Board or of any

committee of the Employer or

The date on which the
Participant attains specified age or such other fixed

date as specified by the Participant in the applicable deferred compensation agreement that

the Participant executes The date determined under this paragraph may not be modified

by subsequent deferred compensation agreements Such agreements however may specify

different payment date with respect to amounts deferred under such subsequent agreements

plus earnings thereon If Participant executes subsequent deferred compensation agree

ment without specifying payment date for deferred amounts covered under the agreement

the Participants initial deferred compensation agreement shall govern the time of payment
for amounts deferred under such agreement plus earnings thereon

5.02 AcceleratedDistributions Notwithstanding Section 5.01 to the contrary distribu

tion to or on behalf of Participant shall be accelerated under the following circumstances

If Participant suffers an Unforeseeable Emergency that is not and may not be re

lieved through reimbursement or compensation from insurance or otherwise by liquidation of the

Participants assets to the extent such liquidation would not itself cause severe financial hardship

or by cessation of deferrals under the Plan the amount reasonably necessary to satisfy the emergency
need shall be paid to the Participant from his or her Deferred Account in lump sum The payment

may include any amounts necessary to pay any Federal state or local income taxes or penalties rea

sonably anticipated to result from the distribution but the amount reasonably necessary shall also

take account of additional compensation to the Participant resulting from cancellation of his or her

deferral election In addition iffollowing the death of Participant his or her beneficiary or benefi

ciaries suffers an Unforeseeable Emergency the foregoing shall apply as if the beneficiary were

Participant

distribution shall be accelerated for domestic relations orders to pay the Federal In

surance Contributions Act FICAtaxes or taxes required under Section 409A of the Code or to dis

tribute Participants account balance if it is $10000 or less as permitted by applicable Treasury

regulations under Section 409A of the Code
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5.03 Distribution Upon Death

Tn the event of Participants death his or her Deferred Account shall be paid to the

beneficiary that has been designated pursuant to subsection in lump sum or in substantially

equal consecutive annual installments over period not to exceed 10 years as elected by the Partici

pant pursuant to subsection If payment commenced in accordance with Section 5.01 prior to the

Participants death payment shall continue in accordance with the form of payment then in effect

Participant shall specify the manner in which payment shall be made to his or her

designated beneficiary in the first deferred compensation agreement that the Participant executes

The manner of payment under all subsequent deferred compensation agreements shall be governed

by the terms of the Participants initial deferred compensation agreement

Each Participant shall from time to time by completing and signing form furnished

by the Administrator designate any person or persons who may be designated concurrently contin

gently or successively the Participants estate or any trust or trusts created by the Participant to

receive amounts that are payable under this Plan to the Participants designated beneficiary or bene

ficiaries Each beneficiary designation shall revoke all prior designations and will be effective only

when filed in writing with the Administrator If Participant fails to designate beneficiary or if

beneficiary dies before the date of such Participants death and no contingent beneficiary has been

designated then the amounts which are payable as aforesaid shall be paid to the Participants estate

If payment of benefits to beneficiary commences and such beneficiary dies before all amounts to

which such beneficiary is entitled have been paid the remaining benefits shall be paid to the succes

sive beneficiary or beneficiaries ifany designated by the Participant otherwise to the beneficiarys

estate

5.04 Distributions to SpecfiedEmployees If stock of the Employer is publicly traded on

an established securities market or otherwise as of the date of the Participants separation from ser

vice and the Participant is key employee on such date then notwithstanding any otherprovision

of this Plan any payment due upon such separation from service shall be paid six months follow

ing the date on which such payment would otherwise be made ifthe Participant were not key em
ployee Whether the Employee is key employee shall be determined pursuant to Code Section

409A and the regulations thereunder with the identification date being each December 31 and the

determination being applicable for the 12-month period beginning on the following April

Article VI Administration

6.01 Appointment From time to time the Board shall appoint one or more persons to

serve as the Administrator The Board or subdivision thereof shall exercise the power and fulfill the

responsibilities of the Administrator if at any time an Administrator has not been appointed he
reunder or the position is otherwise vacant

6.02 Power andResponsibilities The complete authority to control and to manage the op
eration and administration of the Plan shall be placed in the Administrator The Administrator shall

have sole discretion to construe the Plan and to determine all questions relating to eligibility for and



entitlement to benefits Further the Administrator shall have the sole discretion to determine the

time and form of benefit payments under the Plan

6.03 Rules Subject to the provisions of this Plan the Administrator fromtime to time may
establish rules for the administration and interpretation of the Plan Such rules may be changed

without advance notice to Participants The determination of the Administrator as to any disputed

questions shall be conclusive All actions decisions and interpretations of the Administrator in ad

ministering the Plan shall be performed in uniform and nondiscriminatory manner

6.04 ClaimsProcedure If any person believes that he or she is entitled to distribution

hereunder but has not received notice of such distribution or believes that the amount of any distri

bution is incorrect he or she shall submit written claim for distribution or corrected distribution

to the Administrator In the event that such claim is denied the Administrator shall give written no
tice of such denial to the claimant by certified or registered mail within sixty 60 days after the

claim was filed with the Administrator provided however that such 60-thy period may be extended

to one hundred twenty 120 days by the Administrator if it determines that special circumstances

exist which require an extension ofthe time required for processing the claim Such denial shall set

forth

the specific reason or reasons for the denial

the specific Plan provisions on which the denial is based

any additional material or information necessary for the claimant to perfect the claim

and an explanation of why such material or information is necessary and

an explanation of the Plans claim review procedure

Following receipt of such denial the claimant or his or her duly authorized representative

may

aa request review of the denial by filing written application for review with the Admin
istrator within sixty 60 days after receipt by the claimant of such denial

bb review documents pertinent to the claim at such reasonable time and location as shall

be mutually agreeable to the claimant and the Administrator and

cc submit issues and comments in writing to the Administrator relating to its review of

the claim

The Administrator shall after consideration of the application for review render decision

and shall give written notice thereof to the claimant by certified or registered mail within sixty 60
days after receipt by the Administrator of the application for review provided however that such

60-day period may be extended to one hundred twenty 120 thys by the Administrator if it deter

mines that special circumstances exist which require an extension of the time required for processing

the application for review Such notice shall include specific reasons for the decision and specific

references to the pertinent Plan provisions on which the decision is based



6.05 Claim Exhaustion and Time Limitations Before pursuing legal remedy claimant

shall first exhaust all claims review and appeals procedures under the Plan No action may be

brought in court on claim for benefits under this Plan after the later of two years after the claim

arose or ii one year after the decision on appeal under the previous section or one year after the

expiration of the time to take an appeal ifno appeal is taken

6.06 Administrative Committee If committee is appointed as the Administrator any act

that the Plan authorizes or requires the Administrator to do may be done by majority of its mem
bers The action of such majority expressed from time to time by vote at meeting or in writing

without meeting shall constitute the action of the Administrator and shall have the same effect for

all purposes as if assented to by all members of the Administrator at the time in office The members

of the Administrator may authorize one or more of their number to execute or deliver any instrument

make any payment or performany other act which the Plan authorizes or requires the Administrator

to do

6.07 Delegation The Administrator may employ counsel and other agents may delegate

ministerial duties to such agents or to employees of the Employer and may procure such clerical ac

counting actuarial consulting and other services as it may require in carrying out the provisions of

the Plan

6.08 Indemnjflcation The Employer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Administrator

and any member of the Administrator if committee is appointed as the Administrator against all

expenses and liabilities arising out of its acts or omissions with respect to the Plan provided the

Administrator would be entitled to indemnification pursuant to the by-laws of the Employer

Article VII Miscellaneous

7.01 Termination orAmendment The Board in its sole discretion may terminate this Plan

or amend the Plan in whole or in part provided that no such termination or amendment shall have

the effect of

terminating or modifying any Participants deferral election in effect for the year in

which such Plan termination or amendment occurs except to the extent permitted under Article HI

reducing any Participants Deferred Account as of the date of such termination or

amendment

accelerating the time or form of distribution of any Participants Deferred Account

except to the extent permitted by Code Section 409A and the regulations thereunder or

restricting any right of Participant beneficiary or other person or estate entitled to

benefits hereunder

7.02 Employers Rights Nothing contained herein shall confer upon Participant the right

to be retained in the service of the Employer or any other right not expressly provided for herein nor

will the existence of this Plan impair the right of the Employer to discharge or otherwise deal with

Participant
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7.03 Participant Rights This Plan is unfunded forpurposes of the Code and ERISA and

is not intended to meet the requirements ofSection 401a of the Code and should be interpreted ac

cordingly This Plan constitutes mere promise by the Employer to make benefit payments in the

future and the Participant hereunder shall have no greater rights than general unsecured creditor of

the Employer Participants and their beneficiaries heirs successors and assigns shall have no legal

or equitable rights claims or interest in any specific property or assets of the Employer

7.04 Accounts NotAssignabic The Administrator shall pay all amounts payable hereunder

only to the person or persons designated by the Plan and not to any other person or corporation To

the maximum extent pennitted by law no right or benefit under this Plan shall be assignable sub

ject in any maimer to alienation sale transfer claims of creditors pledge attachment or encuin

brances of any kind If court orders an assignment ofbenefits despite the previous two sentences

the affected Participants benefit will be reduced accordingly

7.05 ForfeIture Participants benefit from the Plan maybe forfeited on account of lost

payee eseheat law recapture of amounts improperly credited to Participants Deferral Account or

improperly paid to or with respect to Participant expenses paid from Participants Deferral Ac
count or investment losses If payee is lost but the Participant or his or her beneficiary later

claims such benefit such benefit shall be reinstated without interest or earnings for the forfeiture pe
riod

7.06 Doewnents Each Participant shall receive copy of this Plan and the Administrator

tvil make available for inspection by the Participant copy of any rules and regulations adopted by

the Administrator in administering the Plan Each Participant also will receive copy of any docu

merits pertaining to thist if the Employer decides to set up trust to hold any assets or insurance

policies under the Plan

7.07 Taxes Any and all taxes that may be due and owing with respect to any payment
made under the Plan shall be the sole responsibility olthe persons to whom and for whose henetit

such payment is made The Employer shall have the right to withhold from any payment made under

the Plan all amounts that are required by law to be withheld

7.08 Governing Law This Plan is established under and will be construed according to the

laws of the State of Maine except to the extent such laws may be preempted by ERISA

IN WITNESS WHEREOF Biddeford Saw Water Company has caused this document to

he executed by its duly authorized officer on this .J day of $thm6r 2006 to be effec

tive as of October 2006

BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

By_________
wyneA Sherman

Clerk



SCHEDULE

The following persons are Participants within the meaning of Section 2.09 of the Plan

Clifford Mansfield Jr President and Treasurer
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation in this Offering Circular on Form 1-A of our report dated March 22

2010 relating to the balance sheets of Biddeford Saco Water Company as of December 31 2009 and

2008 and the related statements of income changes in stockholders equity and cash flows for the years

then ended

Portland Maine

August 2010
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VerrillDanaLLP
Attorneys at Law

ONE PORTLAND SQUARE
PORTLAND MAINE 04112-0586

207-774-4000 FAX 207-774-7499

www.verrilldana.com

August 12 2010

Biddeford and Saco Water Company
181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Re Offering Statement on Form 1-A

Ladies and Gentlemen

We have acted as special counsel to Biddeford and Saco Water Company Maine business

corporation the Company in connection with an offering statement on Form 1-A the Offering

Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended the Act relating to the offering by the Company of an aggregate of 31000 shares of

common stock of the Company the Shares

For purposes of our opinions set forth below we have examined originals or copies of such

records and certificates of officers certificates of public officials and other documents as we have

deemed relevant and necessary as basis for this opinion In such examination we have assumed

without independent verification the genuineness of all signatures the authenticity of all documents

submitted to us as originals the conformity to originals of documents submitted to us as copies and the

authenticity of the originals of such documents As to questions of fact material to this opinion we have

relied without independent verification upon representations contained in certificates of officers of the

Company and public officials

Based upon the foregoing and subject to the qualifications set forth below we are of the opinion

that the Shares to be offered and sold pursuant to the Offering Statement will be validly issued fully paid
and non-assessable upon issuance on the terms set forth in the Offering Statement

We consent to the filing of this opinion as an Exhibit to the Offering Statement In giving this

consent we do not thereby admit that we are within the category of persons whose consent is required

under Section of the Act or the General Rules and Regulations of the Securities and Exchange

Commission

Very truly yours

VERRILL DANA LLP

GSF/MCC

2892062

Portland Augusta Boston Hartford Washington D.C
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER CO
Supplying

BIDDEFORD SACO OLD ORCHARD BEACH
AND PINE POINT

181 ELM STREET P.O BOX 304

BIDDEFORD MAINE 04005-0304

CS MANSFIELD Jr President Treasurer TELEPHONE

ROBERT THERIAULT Assist Treasurer Area Code 207

THOMAS CARR Ill Distribution Superintendent 282-1543

CHRISTOPHER MANSFIELD Deputy Manager

December 2009

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

As most of you are aware the Biddeford and Saco Water COmpany faces need to raise

significant capital over the coming years Our Board of Directors previously proposed

amendments to our charter that would have al1od the Company to make an offering of

preferred stock to institutional investors and other large purchasers That proposal met with

mixed reactions from shareholders and by narrow margin failed to garner sufficient votes for

approval Some who opposed t1 amendments expressed preference for the Company to meet

its capital needs through an offering of common stock rather than preferred stock

The Company is now examining possible offàring of common stock Net proceeds from such

an offering would be used to reduce the balance on the Companys line of credit and to put the

Company in position to earn greater return on its invested capital

As first tep in the contemplated common stock offering the Company is seeking to

determine whether existing shareholders might be interested In purchasing common shares

in such an offering We anticipate that the Company would offer up to $2500000 of common
stock at some slight discount to the most recent sale price which on November 30 was $81.00

per share

This solicitation of interest is being made to determine the level of interest in such an offering

among our existing sharelilders We are mailing this letter to shareholders who live in selected

states that allow this kind of solicitation to be made without first incurring the full expense of

preparing the kind of registration statement needed for formal offering and sale of shares If

we receive sufficient indications of interest then our plan would be to go ahead with formal

offering As you consider this possible offering we ask you to please be advised of the

following

This is solicitation of interest only No money or other consideration is

being solicited at this time and if sent in response will not be accepted

No sale of the securities will be made or commitment to purchase

accepted until the delivery of final offering statement that includes

complete information about the issuer and the offering

An indication of interest made by prospective investor involves no

obligation or commitment of any kind



This solicitation of interest is being made pursuant to exemptiom from

registration under fedemi and state securities laws No sale may be

made until the offering statement Is qualified by the SEC and Is either

registered in tils state or exempted from registration

Name of company Biddeford and Saco Water Company

Chief executive officer C.S Mansfield Jr

Business and products The Company is public utility supplying drinking

water and fire protection services on the southern

Maine coast to the communities of Biddeford Saco

Old Orchard Beach and the Pine Pont section of

Scarborough regulated by the Maine Public Utilities

Commission

We ask now that you assist us in evaluating whether shareholders would be interested in

purchasing common stock from the Company If you feel that you might be interested

In participating in such an offering and would like to receive an offering circular or

prospectus providing further detailsplease let know To do so please return the

enclosed form or send me quick note by mail email or fax stating that you might be

interested and giving us some idea of the potential dollar amount that you might be

interested in investing in common shares if priced appropriately Doing so will not

involve any commitment on your part or ours but would help us gauge the level of

shareholder interest in such an offering The actual registration process will involve

significant expense to the Company Your Board wishes to avoid this expense if there is

little interest on the part of existing shareholders You may respond to our inquiry by fax

at 207 282-1544 email at info @biddefordsacowater.com or by using the enclosed

mailing envelope If you might have interest in purchasing shares we would appreciate

receiving response from you within the next two weeks if possible

Thank you for you continued support of the Biddeford and Saco Water Company

On behalf of the Board of Directors

C.S Mansfield JrPresident

jQq
/0



Bidde ford Saco Water Company
181 Elm Street

P0 Box 304
Bidde ford ME 04005-0304

Telephone
Facsimile

207282-1543
207 282-1544

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST IN POSSIBLE COMMON STOCK ISSUE

By returning this form understand that am only expressing that might be interested

in purchasing some amount of common shares if offered to shareholders by the Biddeford

and Saco Water Company This expression of interest involves

NO OBLIGATION OR COMMITMENT OF ANY KIND

Possible investment amount

Names

Address

Comments
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BIDDEFOIW SACO WATER CO
Supplying

BIDDEFORD SACOOLD ORCHARD BEACH
AND PINE POINT

181 ELM STREET P.O BOX 304

BIDDEFORD MAINE 04005.0304

C.S MANSFIELD Jr President Treasurer TELEPHONE
ROBERT THERIAULT Assist Treasurer Area Code 207

THOMAS CARR III Distribution Supesintendent 282-1543

CHRISTOPHER MANSFIELD Deputy Manager

May 28 2010

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

This past December sent letters to shareholders in selected states Maine Massachusetts and Florida to gauge

possible interest in common stock offering by Biddeford and Saco Water Company directly to shareholders As

discussed in the letter and at prior shareholder meetings the Company faces need to raise significant capital

over the coming years

Based on feedback received from shareholders in
response to my letter the Company has decided to proceed with

an offering of common stock at price of $67.50 per share Net proceeds from the offering would be used to

reduce the balance on the Companys line of credit and to put the Company in position to earn greater return

on its invested capital

The Company has concluded that Biddeford and Saco Water Company shareholders have statutory preemptive

rights under Maine law preemptive right is apro rota right to purchase portion of new common stock

offering sufficient to preserve that shareholders current ownershzp percentage

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission Form 1-A offering statement covering an offering

of 31000 shares of common stock at the offering price of $67.50
per

share As described below we plan to

pursue this offering in selected states where most of our shareholders reside By virtue of your preemptive rights

however as record or beneficial owner of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock you will have

pro rata right to purchase shares regardless of where you reside

The Company is conducting this offering primarily in Maine Massachusetts Florida illinois California

Connecticut New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland The securities laws of those states allow the

Company to make an offering without incurring substantial additional expense Shareholders from those states

who offer to purchase common stock may do so if they wish in amounts not limited to their pro rata percentage

of the offered shares subject however to availability and other conditions set forth in the form of Subscription

Agreement for this offering

For those of you who reside in states other than Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut

New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland you have preemptive right to purchase your pro rata portion of

the offering i.e up to 30% of the total number of shares of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock

that you already own Depending on the securities laws in your state the Company may be able to offer you
shares in excess of your pro rata percentage of the offering We plan to assess this once we know which

shareholders might be interested in purchasing more than their pro rate percentage

To exercise your preemptive rights you must return to us the enclosed Preemptive Rights Election by July

72010 i.e within 40 days of the date of this letter If we receive the form from you by that date we will send

you copy of the final offering circular for this offering together with Subscription Agreement Returning the

enclosed Preemptive Rights Election will obligate you to purchase binding offer to purchase can be
made by you only by submitting signed Subscription Agreement in the form provided with the final

offering circular

Thank you for your continued support of the Biddeford and Saco Water Company

On behalf of the Board of Directors

C.S Mtmstield JrPresident



Biddefonl Saco Water Company
81 Elm Street

P.O Jiox 304

Biddeford ME 04005-0304

Tdcphone 207282-1543
Facsimile 207282-1544

PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS ELECTION

The undersigned represents
that he or she owns the following number of shares of Biddeford and Saco

Water Company common stock either in the undersigneds name directly or through an account with

bank or securities firm

TOTAL SHARES OWNED IN ThB COMPANY __________ number now owned

The undersigned understands that pursuant to statutory preemptive rights he or she has the right to

purchase portion of the common stock being offered by the Company namely up to 30% of the

number of shares he or she now owns example in the case of shareholder who now owns

1000 shares of Company common stock he or she has apreemptive right to purchase up to 300

shares 30% of the offered common stock Depending on the state in which the shareholder resides

the Company may be able to sell the shareholder more than his or her pro rata portion he or she

elects to do so

The undersigned wishes to reserve ______________ shares number for possible future

purchase by him or her at $67.50 per share payable by check or wire transfer to the Company This

is not commitment to purchase commitment can only be made by executing Subscription

Agreement in the form to be provided by the Company after the shareholder has received the

Companys offering circular for this offering

NOTE IF YOU DO NOT WISH TO PURCHASE ANY SHARES THROUGH THIS

OFFERING YOU DO NOT NEED TO RETURN THIS FORM

Date _______________2010

Signatures

Print Name and Address ___________________________________________________

Comments or questions

/T/


